THIS DOCUMENT IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION. If you are in any doubt as to the
action you should take, you are recommended to seek your own personal financial advice immediately from your
stockbroker, bank, solicitor, accountant, fund manager or other appropriate independent financial adviser, who is
authorised under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 if you are in the United Kingdom or, if not, from another
appropriately authorised independent financial adviser.

This document does not constitute or form part of any offer or invitation to purchase, otherwise acquire, subscribe for,
sell, otherwise dispose of or issue, or any solicitation of any offer to sell, otherwise dispose of, issue, purchase,
otherwise acquire or subscribe for, any security, in any jurisdiction in which such an offer, invitation or solicitation is
unlawful.

A copy of this document, which comprises a prospectus relating to the Preference Shares prepared in accordance with the
Prospectus Rules made under section 73A of FSMA, has been filed with the FSA and has been made available to the public as
required by section 3.2 of the Prospectus Rules.

Certain information in relation to the Lloyds TSB Group and the HBOS Group has been incorporated by reference into this
document, as set out in the section entitled “Documents Incorporated by Reference” on pages 5-10 of this document.

You should read the whole of this document and the documents incorporated herein by reference. In particular, your
attention is drawn to the risk factors described in the “Risk Factors” set out in Part lll of this document, which you
should read in full.

% Lloyds TSB

Lloyds TSB Group plc

(incorporated under the Companies Act 1985 and registered in Scotland with registered number 95000)

£300,000,000 9.25% Non-Cumulative Irredeemable Preference Shares
£100,000,000 9.75% Non-Cumulative Irredeemable Preference Shares
£198,065,600 6.475% Non-Cumulative Preference Shares
£750,000,000 6.0884% Non-Cumulative Fixed to Floating Rate Preference Shares
£350,002,000 6.3673% Non-Cumulative Fixed to Floating Rate Preference Shares
U.S.$750,000,000 6.413% Non-Cumulative Fixed to Floating Rate Preference Shares
U.S.$750,000,000 5.92% Non-Cumulative Fixed to Floating Rate Preference Shares
U.S.$750,000,000 6.657% Non-Cumulative Fixed to Floating Rate Preference Shares
£3,000,000,000 12% Non-Cumulative Fixed to Floating Rate Preference Shares
£1,000,000,000 12% Non-Cumulative Fixed to Floating Rate Preference Shares
(together, the “Preference Shares”)

On 18 September 2008, the Board of HBOS plc (“HBOS”) announced that it had reached agreement with Lloyds TSB Group
plc (“Lloyds TSB” or the “Company”) on the terms of a recommended acquisition by Lloyds TSB of HBOS (the “Acquisition”).
The terms of the Acquisition were subsequently amended as announced on 13 October 2008. In addition to the Acquisition, the
Lloyds TSB Board has requested that each class of preference share issued by HBOS be cancelled in exchange for preference
shares to be issued by Lloyds TSB. It is proposed that this exchange be implemented by way of a scheme of arrangement
under sections 895 to 899 of the Companies Act (the “Preference Scheme”). Conditional upon approval of the Preference
Scheme by the HBOS Preference Shareholders and satisfaction or, where permitted, waiver of the Conditions, Lloyds TSB will
issue the Lloyds TSB 9.25% Preference Shares, Lloyds TSB 9.75% Preference Shares, Lloyds TSB 6.475% Preference Shares,
Lloyds TSB 6.0884% Preference Shares, Lloyds TSB 6.3673% Preference Shares, Lloyds TSB 6.413% Preference Shares,
Lloyds TSB 5.92% Preference Shares, Lloyds TSB 6.657% Preference Shares and Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares
(together, the “New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares”).

In addition, pursuant to a Preference Share Subscription Agreement effective as of 13 October 2008, Lloyds TSB has agreed to
issue, and HM Treasury has agreed to subscribe for, 12% Non-Cumulative Fixed to Floating Rate Preference Shares with an
aggregate liquidation preference of £1,000,000,000 (the “New HM Treasury Preference Shares”, and together with the New
Lloyds TSB Preference Shares, the “Preference Shares”). The New HM Treasury Preference Shares will be placed directly with
HM Treasury or with one or more persons nominated by HM Treasury and will not otherwise be offered or sold. Upon the
Preference Scheme becoming effective and the New HM Treasury Preference Shares having been issued by Lloyds TSB, the
Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares and the New HM Treasury Preference Shares shall become fungible and treated as a
single class of preference shares, having the same rights, obligations and privileges attached thereto. The terms and conditions
of the Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares and the New HM Treasury Preference Shares shall be identical in all respects and
are further set out in Part IV — (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of the Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares
and the New HM Treasury Preference Shares”) below.

Application has been made to the FSA in its capacity as competent authority under the Financial Services and Markets Act
2000 (the “UK Listing Authority”) for the Preference Shares and the ADRs evidencing New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs to be
admitted to the official list of the UK Listing Authority (the “Official List”) and to the London Stock Exchange plc (the “London
Stock Exchange”) for such Preference Shares and ADRs evidencing New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs to be admitted to
trading on the London Stock Exchange’s Regulated Market (the “Market”). References in this Prospectus to Preference Shares
and ADRs evidencing New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs being “listed” (and all related references) shall mean that such
Preference Shares and ADRs evidencing New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs have been admitted to trading on the Market and
have been admitted to the Official List. The Market is a regulated market for the purposes of Directive 2004/39/EC of the
European Parliament and of the Council on markets in financial instruments.

The New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares and the New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs will not be registered under the U.S.
Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securities Act”) in reliance upon the exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities
Act provided by section 3(a)(10) thereof. The New HM Treasury Preference Shares will not be registered under the Securities
Act and are offered and sold outside the United States persons in accordance with Regulation S under the Securities Act.
Neither the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) nor any state securities commission has approved or
disapproved the Preference Shares or the New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs or passed upon the adequacy of this document,
the Scheme Circular or any of the accompanying documents. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offence in the
United States.
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Lloyds TSB accepts responsibility for the information contained in this document (the “Responsible
Person”). To the best of the knowledge of the Company (which has taken all reasonable care to
ensure that such is the case), such information is in accordance with the facts and does not omit
anything likely to affect the import of such information.

This Prospectus is to be read in conjunction with all documents which are deemed to be
incorporated herein by reference (see “Documents Incorporated by Reference” below).

No person is, or has been, authorised to give any information or to make any representation other
than as contained in this Prospectus in its entirety in connection with the Issues and, if given or
made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorised by
the Company. The delivery of this Prospectus shall not, under any circumstances, create any
implication that there has been no change in the affairs of Lloyds TSB Group since the date hereof
or the date upon which this document has been most recently amended or supplemented or that
any other information supplied in connection with the Issues is correct as of any time subsequent
to the date on which it is supplied or, if different, the date indicated in the document containing the
same. Neither this Prospectus nor any other information supplied in connection with the Issues (i)
is intended to provide the basis of any credit or other evaluation or (ii) should be considered as a
recommendation or constituting an invitation or offer by the Company that any recipient of this
Prospectus or any other information supplied in connection with the Issues should purchase any
Preference Shares. Each investor contemplating participating in the Issues should make its own
independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs, and its own appraisal of the
creditworthiness, of the Company. Neither this Prospectus nor any other information supplied in
connection with the Issues constitutes an offer of, or an invitation by or on behalf of the Company
to any person to subscribe for or purchase, any Preference Shares.

This Prospectus does not constitute or form part of, and should not be construed as, an offer for
sale or subscription of, or a solicitation of any offer to buy or subscribe for, the Preference Shares.
The distribution of this document may nonetheless be restricted by law in certain jurisdictions.
Persons into whose possession this document comes are required by the Company to inform
themselves about, and to observe, any such restrictions. This Prospectus does not constitute an
offering in any circumstances in which such offering is unlawful. The Company will not incur any
liability for its own failure or the failure of any other person or persons to comply with the
provisions of any such restrictions.

In this Prospectus, unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, references to “£”,
“pounds”, “sterling” and “pence” are to pounds sterling. References in this Prospectus to “U.S.
dollars”, “dollars” or the signs “U.S.$” or “$” shall be construed as references to the lawful
currency for the time being of the United States of America.



PRESENTATION OF INFORMATION AND GENERAL INFORMATION

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Unless otherwise indicated, financial information for Lloyds TSB and the Lloyds TSB Group in this
document has been extracted without material adjustment from the Lloyds TSB Interim Results for
the six months ended 30 June 2008 published on 30 July 2008 prepared in accordance with the
Disclosure and Transparency Rules and with 1AS 34, “Interim Financial Reporting”, as adopted by
the European Union, is presented in pounds sterling, and is unaudited. For further information, see
“Accounting policies, presentation and estimates” on page 36 of the Lloyds TSB Interim Results
(such page being incorporated into this document by reference). See also note 2 “Segmental
analysis” on pages 37-38 of the Lloyds TSB Interim Results (such pages being incorporated by
reference into this document) and section 5 (“Summary of Total Income, Net of Insurance Claims,
by Division”) of Part VII (“Information on the Lloyds TSB Group”) of the Share Circular (such
section being incorporated by reference into this document). Unless otherwise indicated, financial
information for HBOS and the HBOS Group in this document has been extracted without material
adjustment from the condensed consolidated half year financial statements of HBOS prepared in
accordance with the Disclosure and Transparency Rules and with IAS 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” as adopted by the European Union, and is unaudited. For further information, see
“Condensed Financial Statements” on pages 74 and 75 of the HBOS Interim Results (such section
being incorporated by reference into this document).

ENLARGED GROUP

Unless the context otherwise requires, references in this document to the “Enlarged Group” are to
Lloyds TSB and its subsidiaries and subsidiary undertakings and, where the context requires, its
associated undertakings as constituted immediately following completion of the Acquisition and
therefore such references include the Lloyds TSB Group as enlarged by the HBOS Group.

NO PROFIT FORECAST

No statement in this document or incorporated by reference into this document is intended to
constitute a profit forecast or profit estimate for any period, nor should any statement be
interpreted to mean that earnings or earnings per share will necessarily be greater or lesser than
those for the relevant preceding financial periods for either Lloyds TSB or HBOS, as appropriate.

ROUNDING

Certain figures included in this document and in the information incorporated by reference into this
document have been subject to rounding adjustments. Accordingly, discrepancies in tables between
the totals and the sums of the relevant amounts are due to such rounding.

WEBSITES

Neither the content of the Lloyds TSB Group’s nor HBOS’s website (or any other website) nor the
content of any website accessible from hyperlinks on the Lloyds TSB Group’s nor HBOS’s website
(or any other website) is incorporated into, or forms part of, this document.

TIME
All references in this document to times are to UK time unless otherwise stated.

DEFINITIONS

Capitalised terms used in this document have the meanings ascribed to them in Part XX
(“Definitions”) of this document.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This document and the information incorporated by reference to this document includes certain
“forward-looking statements”. Statements that are not historical facts, including statements about
the Lloyds TSB Group’s or the HBOS Group’s or their respective directors’ and or management’s
beliefs and expectations are forward-looking statements. Words such as “believes”, “anticipates”,
“estimates”, “expects”, “intends”, “aims”, “potential”’, “will”’, “would”, “could”, “considered”, “likely”,
“estimate” and variations of these words and similar future or conditional expressions, are intended

to identify forward-looking statements but are not the exclusive means of identifying such
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statements. By their nature, forward-looking statements involve risk and uncertainty because they
relate to events and depend upon future circumstances that may or may not occur, many of which
are beyond the Company’s control and all of which are based on the Lloyds TSB Directors’ current
beliefs and expectations about future events. Such forward-looking statements involve known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, which may cause the actual results, performance or
achievements of Lloyds TSB, HBOS or the Enlarged Group, or industry results, to be materially
different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such
forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements are based on numerous assumptions
regarding Lloyds TSB’s, HBOS' and the Enlarged Group’s present and future business strategies
and the environment in which the Enlarged Group will operate in the future. These forward-looking
statements speak only as at the date of this document.

HBOS Preference Shareholders should specifically consider all of the information set out in, and
incorporated by reference into, this document before making any investment decision. In particular,
HBOS Preference Shareholders should consider the risks, uncertainties and other factors as set
out in Part Il (“Risk Factors”) of this document, which include general risks relating to the Lloyds
TSB Group and, if the Acquisition becomes effective, the Enlarged Group, risks relating to the
Acquisition, risks relating to the Placing and Open Offer and to investment in Lloyds TSB Shares
and risks relating to the Preference Shares.

Except as required by the FSA, the London Stock Exchange, the Listing Rules, the Prospectus
Rules, the Disclosure and Transparency Rules or any other applicable law or regulation, the
Company expressly disclaims any obligations or undertaking to release publicly any updates or
revisions to any forward-looking statements contained in this document or incorporated by
reference into this document to reflect any change in the Company’s expectations with regard
thereto or any change in events, conditions or circumstances on which any such statement is
based.

General Notice

Nothing contained in this document nor the information incorporated by reference herein is
intended to constitute or should be construed as business, investment, legal, tax, accounting or
other professional advice. This document is for your information only and nothing in this document
is intended to endorse or recommend a particular course of action. You should consult with an
appropriate professional for specific advice rendered on the basis of your situation.



DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The Annual Report and Accounts for each of the financial years ended 31 December 2007, 2006
and 2005, the 2008 Interim Results for the half year ended 30 June 2008 as well as the Annual
Report on Form 20-F for the year ending 31 December 2007 and the reports on Form 6-K dated
11 July 2008, 19 September 2008, 3 November 2008, 4 November 2008 of the Lloyds TSB Group
are available for inspection in accordance with section 16 (“Documents Available for Inspection”) of
Part XVIII (“Additional Information”) of this document and contain information which is relevant to
the Acquisition and/or the Issues. These documents are also available on Lloyds TSB’s website at
www.investorrelations.lloydstsb.com.

The Annual Report and Accounts for each of the financial years ended 31 December 2007, 2006,
and 2005 and the 2008 Interim Results for the half year ended 30 June 2008 of the HBOS Group
are available for inspection in accordance with section 16 (“Documents Available for Inspection”) of
Part XVIII (“Additional Information”) of this document and contain information which is relevant to
the Acquisition and/or the Issues. These documents are also available on HBOS’ website at
www.hbosplc.com/investors.

The Share Circular dated 3 November 2008 and the Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer
Prospectus dated 18 November 2008 prepared by Lloyds TSB in connection with the Acquisition,
the Issues and the Placing and Open Offer are available for inspection in accordance with
section 16 (“Documents Available for Inspection”) of Part XVIII (“Additional Information”) of this
document. It contains information which is relevant to the Acquisition and/or the Issues. This
document is also available at www.investorrelations.lloydstsb.com.

In addition, the HBOS Rights Issue Prospectus, the HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus, the
HBOS 6.657% Preference Share Prospectus, Lloyds TSB’s Memorandum and Articles of
Association and the Regulatory News Service Announcement of Lloyds TSB dated 18 September
2008 (as subsequently amended) are available for inspection in accordance with section 16
(“Documents Available for Inspection”) of Part XVIII (“Additional Information”) of this document.

The table below sets out the various sections of such documents which are incorporated by
reference into this document so as to provide the information required under the Prospectus Rules
and to ensure the Preference Scheme Shareholders and others are aware of all information which
is necessary to enable Preference Scheme Shareholders and others to make an informed
assessment of the assets and liabilities, financial position, profit and losses and prospects of
Lloyds TSB and the Enlarged Group.

1 Lloyds TSB Information Incorporated by Reference
Page number

in such
Document Section document
Annual Report and Accounts 2005 Independent Auditors’ Report 58
Annual Report and Accounts 2005 Consolidated Income Statement 59
Annual Report and Accounts 2005 Consolidated Balance Sheet 60-61
Annual Report and Accounts 2005 Consolidated Statement of Changes in 62

Equity
Annual Report and Accounts 2005 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 63
Annual Report and Accounts 2005 Notes to the Accounts 64-1201"
Annual Report and Accounts 2005 Note 49 (“Related Party Transactions”) 104-105
Annual Report and Accounts 2006 Independent Auditor’s Report 62
Annual Report and Accounts 2006 Consolidated Income Statement 63
Annual Report and Accounts 2006 Consolidated Balance Sheet 64-65
Annual Report and Accounts 2006 Consolidated Statement of Changes in 66
Equity

Annual Report and Accounts 2006 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 67
Annual Report and Accounts 2006 Notes to the Accounts 68-120("
Annual Report and Accounts 2006 Note 45 (“Related Party Transactions”) 111
Annual Report and Accounts 2007 Directors’ Remuneration Report 64-75
Annual Report and Accounts 2007 Independent Auditors’ Report 76
Annual Report and Accounts 2007 Consolidated Income Statement 77
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Document
Annual Report and Accounts 2007
Annual Report and Accounts 2007

Annual Report and Accounts 2007

Annual Report and Accounts 2007

Annual Report and Accounts 2007

Annual Report on Form 20-F, for the year
ending 31 December 2007

Annual Report on Form 20-F, for the year
ending 31 December 2007

Annual Report on Form 20-F, for the year
ending 31 December 2007

Annual Report on Form 20-F, for the year
ending 31 December 2007

Annual Report on Form 20-F, for the year
ending 31 December 2007

Annual Report on Form 20-F, for the year
ending 31 December 2007

Annual Report on Form 20-F, for the year
ending 31 December 2007

Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year
ending 31 December 2007

Annual Report on Form 20-F, for the year
ending 31 December 2007

Annual Report on Form 20-F, for the year
ending 31 December 2007

2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008 (also furnished on page 35 of
Form 6-K, report dated 30 July 2008)
2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008 (also furnished on page 36 of
Form 6-K, report dated 30 July 2008)
2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008 (also furnished on pages 36
to 37 of Form 6-K, report dated 30 July
2008)

2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008 (also furnished on page 38 of
Form 6-K, report dated 30 July 2008)
2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008 (also furnished on pages 39
to 49 of Form 6-K, report dated 30 July
2008)

2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008 (also furnished on page 51 of
Form 6-K, report dated 30 July 2008)
Share Circular

Share Circular
Share Circular

Share Circular

Section

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Notes to the Accounts

Note 45 (“Related Party Transactions”)
Consolidated Income Statement

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Financial Statements
Independent Auditors’ Report

Operating and Financial Review and
Prospects

Compensation Report
Business Review Report
Financial Soundness

Consolidated Income Statement
(unaudited)

Consolidated Balance Sheet (unaudited)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
(unaudited)

Notes to the Condensed Interim Financial
Statements

Independent Review Report

Part 11l (“Principal Terms of the
Acquisition”)

Part V (“Conditions Relating to the
Proposed Government Funding”)

Part VI (“Principal Terms of the
Capitalisation Issue”)

Part VII (“Information on the Lloyds TSB
Group”) including the Lloyds TSB Interim
Management Statement (issued on 3
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Page number

in such

document

78-79

80

81
82-147("

131-132

F-3

F-4-F-5

F-6

F-7

F-8-F-77

3, 15-74
83-93
6-11
62-74

30

31

32-33

34

35-45

47

47-52
57-58
59-60

61-71



Document

Share Circular

Share Circular

Share Circular

Share Circular

Report on Form 6-K dated 4 November
2008

Report on Form 6-K dated 3 November
2008

Report on Form 6-K dated 19 September
2008

Report on Form 6-K dated 11 July 2008

Lloyds TSB’s Memorandum and Articles of
Association

Regulatory News Service Announcement
(also furnished on Form 6-K, report dated
14 October 2008)

Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer
Prospectus
Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer
Prospectus

Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer
Prospectus

Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer
Prospectus
Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer
Prospectus

Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer
Prospectus

Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer
Prospectus

Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer

Prospectus

Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer
Prospectus

Section

November 2008) and also furnished on
Form 6-K report dated 3 November 2008
Part X (“Reconciliation of Accounting
Policies”)

Part Xl (“Additional Information”),
section 9.1 (“Lloyds TSB Material
Contracts”)

Part Xl (“Additional Information”),
section 10 (“Related Party Transactions”)
Part XlI (“Additional Information”),
section 11.1.3 (“Litigation — Office of
Foreign Assets Control”)

Notice of General Meeting

Notice of availability of Shareholder
Circular
Announcement of Placing

Segmental Analysis Restatement
Whole Documents

Announcement made by Lloyds TSB on
18 September 2008 of the Acquisition, as
supplemented by the announcement
made on 13 October 2008 announcing the
revised terms of the Acquisition.

Part Ill, Part B (“Expected Timetable of
Principal Events”)

Part A (“Letter from Sir Victor Blank, the
Chairman of Lloyds TSB Group plc”) of
Part VI (“Information on the Acquisition”)
Part B (“Further Information on the
Acquisition”) of Part VI (“Information on
the Acquisition”)

Part VIII (“Terms and Conditions of the
Placing and Open Offer”)

Part Xl (“Operating and Financial Review
Relating to Lloyds TSB”) except for
paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 4

Part XVIII (“Unaudited Pro Forma Net
Assets Statement of the Enlarged Group
as at 30 June 2008”)

Section 3 (“Interests of the Lloyds TSB
Directors”) of Part XX (“Directors,
Corporate Governance and Employees”)
Section 4.1 (“The Chairman and the
Executive Directors of Lloyds TSB”) of
Part XX (“Directors, Corporate
Governance and Employees”)

Section 9 (“Directorships and
Partnerships”) of Part XX (“Directors,
Corporate Governance and Employees”)

Page number
in such
document

235-237

254-258

262-263

263-265

whole
document
whole
document
whole
document

whole
document

whole
document

37-38

42-61

62

77-102

116-133

145-151

161-163

163-164

169-172



2 HBOS Information Incorporated by Reference

Document

Annual Report and Accounts 2005
Annual Report and Accounts 2005
Annual Report and Accounts 2005
Annual Report and Accounts 2005

Annual Report and Accounts 2005
Annual Report and Accounts 2005
Annual Report and Accounts 2005

Annual Report and Accounts 2006
Annual Report and Accounts 2006
Annual Report and Accounts 2006
Annual Report and Accounts 2006

Annual Report and Accounts 2006
Annual Report and Accounts 2006
Annual Report and Accounts 2006

Annual Report and Accounts 2007
Annual Report and Accounts 2007
Annual Report and Accounts 2007
Annual Report and Accounts 2007

Annual Report and Accounts 2007
Annual Report and Accounts 2007

Annual Report and Accounts 2007

2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008

2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008

2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008

2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008

2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008

2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008

2008 Interim Results for the half year ended
30 June 2008

Share Circular

Share Circular

HBOS 6.657% Preference Share
Prospectus

Section

Independent Auditors’ Report
Consolidated Income Statement
Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Recognised
Income and Expense

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Notes to the Accounts

Note 50 (Related Party Transactions”)
and 51 (“Transactions with Key
Management Personnel”)

Independent Auditors’ Report
Consolidated Income Statement
Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Recognised
Income and Expenses

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Notes to the Accounts

Note 47 (“Related Party Transactions”)
and Note 48 (“Transactions with Key
Management Personnel”)

Independent Auditors’ Report
Consolidated Income Statement
Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Recognised
Income and Expenses

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes 47 (“Related Party Transactions”)
and 48 (“Transactions with Key
Management Personnel”)

Notes to the Financial Statements
Condensed Financial Statements

Consolidated Income Statement
(unaudited)

Consolidated Balance Sheet (unaudited)

Consolidated Statement of Recognised
Income and Expense (unaudited)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
(unaudited)

Notes to the Condensed Financial
Statements

Independent Review Report

Part Xll section 9.2 (“HBOS Material
Contracts”)

Part Xl (“HBOS Interim Management
Statement 3 November 2008”)

Section “Description of the American
Depositary Receipts”
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Page number
in such
document

95

101

102-103

105

106-107
109-179
165-166

123
124
125-126
127

127-128
131-191
187-188

152
153
154-155
156

156-157
221-223
160-223"
74-75
76

77

78
79-80
81-94
95
259-262
271-273

145-155



Document

HBOS Rights Issue Prospectus
HBOS Rights Issue Prospectus
HBOS Rights Issue Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus
HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus
HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus
HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

HBOS Placing and Open Offer Prospectus

Page number

in such
Section document
Part XIV (“Operating and Financial 73-116
Review of HBOS”)
Part XV (“Selected Statistical and Other 117-121
Information”)
Section 18 (“Litigation”) of Part XVIII 189
(“Additional Information”)
Part X (“Information on the HBOS Group”) 70-73
Part Xl (“Operating and Financial Review 83-128
Relating to HBOS”)
Part XVI (“Risk Management”) 135-152
Section 7 (“Directors”) of Part XXII 187-198
(“Additional Information”)
Section 9 (“HBOS Directors’ interests in 199-204
the Company”) of Part XXII (“Additional
Information”)
Section 10 (except 10.7 and 10.8) (“Major 204-205
Shareholders”) of Part XXII (“Additional
Information”)
Section 11 (“Remuneration and Benefits”) 206-207
of Part XXII (“Additional Information”)
Section 12.1 (“Employees — HBOS 208-209
Group”) of Part XXII (“Additional
Information”)
Section 13 (“The HBOS Share Schemes”) 209-215
of Part XXII (“Additional Information”)
Section 14.1 (“Pension Schemes”) of Part 215
XXII (“Additional Information”)
Section 15.1 and 15.2 (“Significant 216-217
Subsidiary and associated undertakings”)
of Part XXII (“Additional Information”)
Section 16 (first paragraph) (“Property 217
and Environment”) of Part XXII
(“Additional Information”)
Paragraphs 17.1.6 of section 17 (“Material 217-221
Contracts”) of Part XXII (“Additional
Information”)
Section 18.1 (“Litigation — HBOS”) of Part 222-224
XXII (“Additional Information”)
Section 19 (except second last paragraph) 224-225
(“Capital Resources and Liquidity”) of Part
XXII (“Additional Information”)
Section 20 (“Statutory Auditors”) of Part 226
XXII (“Additional Information”)
Section 21 (first paragraph) (“No 226

Significant Change”) of Part XXII
(“Additional Information”)

(1) Including such other information in the relevant Annual Report and Accounts as is cross-referenced therein.

Information that is itself incorporated by reference in the above documents is not incorporated by
reference into this Prospectus. It should be noted that, except as set forth above, no other portion
of the above documents are incorporated by reference into this Prospectus.
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PART |

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

1 Summary of the terms of the Issues
(a) The Preference Scheme

On 18 September 2008, with the support of the UK Government, the Boards of HBOS and Lloyds
TSB announced they had reached agreement on the terms of a recommended acquisition of
HBOS by Lloyds TSB. The terms of the Acquisition were subsequently amended as announced on
13 October 2008. The Acquisition will, subject to the satisfaction or, if permitted, waiver of certain
conditions, be implemented by way of a separate scheme of arrangement under section 895 to
899 of the Companies Act (the “Scheme”).

Following the announcement of the Acquisition, the Lloyds TSB Board has considered the position
of the HBOS Preference Shareholders in the Enlarged Group. It is proposed, as announced on
14 November 2008, that each class of preference shares issued by HBOS be cancelled in
consideration for the issue of a substantially similar class of preference shares by Lloyds TSB. It is
proposed that this will be implemented by way of a separate scheme of arrangement under
sections 895 to 899 of the Companies Act (the “Preference Scheme”). The Preference Scheme
will not be completed unless all of the Conditions set out in paragraph 6 of this Part | below have
been satisfied or, if permitted, waived by the close of business (London time) on 28 February
2009, or such later date as HBOS, Lloyds TSB and, if required, the Court may agree. The
Preference Scheme is conditional on, amongst other things, the Scheme becoming effective. Lloyds
TSB has agreed to undertake to the Court to be bound by the terms of the Preference Scheme.

Under the terms of the Preference Scheme, and subject to the satisfaction or, if permitted, waiver
of the Conditions, it is proposed that the HBOS Preference Shares are cancelled and that HBOS
Preference Shareholders (other than the Restricted Entities) will be entitled to receive New Lloyds
TSB Preference Shares on the following basis:

For every HBOS 9.25% Preference Share One new Lloyds TSB 9.25% Preference Share
For every HBOS 9.75% Preference Share One new Lloyds TSB 9.75% Preference Share
For every HBOS 6.475% Preference Share One new Lloyds TSB 6.475% Preference Share

For every HBOS 6.0884% Preference Share One new Lloyds TSB 6.0884% Preference Share
For every HBOS 6.3673% Preference Share One new Lloyds TSB 6.3673% Preference Share

For every HBOS 6.413% Preference Share One new Lloyds TSB 6.413% Preference Share
For every HBOS 5.92% Preference Share One new Lloyds TSB 5.92% Preference Share
For every HBOS 6.657% Preference Share One new Lloyds TSB 6.657% Preference Share
For every HBOS 12% Preference Share One new Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Share

The rights attaching to each class of New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares are in substance similar
to those of the equivalent class of HBOS Preference Shares, however, certain provisions will be
amended to conform the New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares to the terms of existing preference
shares issued by Lloyds TSB and to the Articles. The terms of the New Lloyds TSB Preference
Shares reflect current FSA requirements to ensure they are eligible to qualify as perpetual non-
cumulative preference share capital for regulatory purposes. The terms of each class of New
Lloyds TSB Preference Shares are set out in Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares”) of
this document.

Any dividends which are accrued on a class of HBOS Preference Shares as at the date the
Preference Scheme becomes effective with respect to such class will be paid, subject to the terms
of the corresponding class of New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares, on the first scheduled dividend
payment date thereafter under such New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares. It is anticipated that each
class of New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares will be in the same form and will be settled and
tradable through the same clearing systems (as applicable) as the corresponding HBOS Preference
Shares.

Information for HBOS Preference ADS Holders

The U.S. dollar denominated classes of HBOS Preference Shares are the deposited securities that
underlie the HBOS Preference ADSs. Following the Preference Scheme becoming effective in
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respect of a class of U.S. dollar denominated HBOS Preference Shares, the HBOS Preference
Share Depositary will receive one New Lloyds TSB Preference Share for each HBOS Preference
Share of that class cancelled pursuant to the terms of the Preference Scheme. The New Lloyds
TSB Preference Shares received by the HBOS Preference Share Depositary will remain in the
respective HBOS ADS facilities and will be deposited securities under the relevant HBOS
Preference Share Deposit Agreement.

The ADSs representing Preference Scheme Shares will remain outstanding but will then represent
New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares. The HBOS Preference Share Deposit Agreements relating to
the Preference Scheme Shares will not be terminated. Following the cancellation and issue
described above, Lloyds TSB will assume the obligations of HBOS under the respective HBOS
Preference Share Deposit Agreement with respect to the series of HBOS Preference ADSs that
then represent New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares.

The HBOS Preference Share Depositary will notify holders of those ADSs of the change in the
deposited securities and will call for surrender of the ADRs evidencing those ADSs to be replaced
with new ADRs evidencing the New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs.

(b) The New Preference Share Issue

Under the Preference Share Subscription Agreement, Lloyds TSB intends to issue to HM Treasury,
or to one or more persons nominated by HM Treasury, the New HM Treasury Preference Shares
at the issue price of £1,000 per New HM Treasury Preference Share, raising approximately £1
billion (before costs and expenses). The New Preference Share Issue is conditional upon the
Placing and Open Offer Agreement becoming unconditional in accordance with its terms. The New
HM Treasury Preference Shares will be issued directly by Lloyds TSB and will not form part of the
Preference Share Scheme.

Immediately upon the Preference Scheme becoming effective, the New HM Treasury Preference
Shares and the Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares shall be consolidated and form a single class.
The terms and conditions of both the New HM Treasury Preference Shares and the Lloyds TSB
12% Preference Shares will be identical in all respects, and are set out in Part IV — (“Description
of the Preference Shares — Description of the Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares and the New
HM Treasury Preference Shares”).

2 Structure of the Preference Scheme
(a) Introduction

The cancellation of each class of Preference Scheme Shares and corresponding issue of New
Lloyds TSB Preference Shares is to be effected by means of a scheme of arrangement under
sections 895 to 899 of the Companies Act between HBOS and the Preference Scheme
Shareholders. The procedure involves an application by HBOS to the Court to sanction the
Preference Scheme and to confirm the cancellation of the Preference Scheme Shares. In
consideration of the cancellation of each class of HBOS Preference Share, on terms that the
reserve arising on such cancellation is applied in paying up the New HBOS Preference Shares to
be issued to Lloyds TSB, Preference Scheme Shareholders (except Restricted Entities) who are (i)
on the Register of Members at the Preference Scheme Record Time; or (ii) the holder of a Share
Warrant which has been deposited at 33 Old Street, London EC2N 1HZ on or before the
Preference Share Record Time, will receive New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares from Lloyds TSB
credited as fully paid, on the basis described in paragraph 1(a) of this Part I.

The Restricted Entities are prohibited from receiving New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares. To the
extent that any Restricted Entity continues to hold an interest in HBOS Preference Shares at the
Preference Scheme Record Time, the Preference Scheme will include a reorganisation of the share
capital of HBOS whereby, in accordance with the terms of the Preference Scheme, in relation to
each class of Preference Scheme Shares in respect of which a Restricted Entity holds an interest
in Preference Scheme Shares in such a manner as would prevent such Restricted Entity from
holding a similar interest in New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares by virtue of Section 23 of the
Companies Act 1985, any Preference Scheme Share of that class in respect of which an interest is
held by a Restricted Entity, shall be reclassified as a B Preference Share and any other
Preference Scheme Shares of that class shall be reclassified as an A Preference Share. The share
capital reorganisation will only take place at the time at which the Preference Scheme Court Order
is delivered to the Registrar of Companies, at which point the A Preference Shares will carry the
right to receive New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares on the basis set out in paragraph 1(a) of this
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Part | and the B Preference Shares will carry the right to receive cash equal to the market value of
the New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares to which they would have received had their shares been
reclassified as A Preference Shares, where the market value of one New Lloyds TSB Preference
Share is equal to the average Closing Price for a New Lloyds TSB Preference Share of that class
in the first three trading days following the Effective Date, provided that if Lloyds TSB, having
received the advice of its financial advisers, considers that in respect of any one or more classes
of B Preference Share, such amount does not fairly reflect the market value of one New Lloyds
TSB Preference Share of the corresponding class, the market value of any such New Lloyds TSB
Preference Share shall be determined by an independent third party valuer (of international repute
and standing) to be appointed by Lloyds TSB. On the subsequent registration of the Preference
Reduction Court Order by the Registrar of Companies, any A Preference Shares and any
B Preference Shares will be cancelled and holders of A Preference Shares will receive New Lloyds
TSB Preference Shares and holders of B Preference Shares will receive cash. No temporary
documents of title will be issued to HBOS Preference Shareholders in respect of the A Preference
Shares or the B Preference Shares.

If for any reason the Preference Scheme does not become effective, the share capital
reorganisation described above will be reversed and HBOS Preference Shareholders will retain
their current holdings of HBOS Preference Shares.

The Preference Scheme will only be completed if all of the Conditions, including the Scheme
becoming effective, as further described in paragraph 6 of this Part | have been satisfied or, if
permitted, waived.

(b) The Meetings

To become effective, the Preference Scheme requires the passing of the Preference Scheme
Special Resolution and the Preference Reduction Special Resolutions at the HBOS General
Meeting and approval by HBOS Preference Shareholders at the Preference Court Meetings, all of
which will be held on 12 December 2008 at The NEC, Birmingham B40 1NT. If the Preference
Scheme is not approved by all classes of HBOS Preference Shareholders, the Preference Scheme
shall be ineffective in respect of each class of HBOS Preference Share which has not approved
the Preference Scheme. However, it will be effective in respect of all other classes of HBOS
Preference Shares.

Each Preference Court Meeting is being held at the direction of the Court to seek the approval of
the holders of the different classes of HBOS Preference Shares in relation to the Preference
Scheme. The Preference Scheme is also conditional upon the approval of the Acquisition by the
Lloyds TSB Shareholders at the Lloyds TSB General Meeting.

(c¢) The Court Hearings

Under the Companies Act, the Preference Scheme also requires the sanction of the Court. There
will be two Court Hearings following the HBOS General Meeting and the Preference Court
Meetings. The Preference Scheme Court Hearing will be held to sanction the Preference Scheme
and is expected to be held on 12 January 2009. The Preference Reduction Court Hearing will be
held to confirm the reductions of capital which form part of the Preference Scheme and is
expected to be held on 16 January 2009. Lloyds TSB has confirmed that it will be represented by
counsel at the Preference Scheme Court Hearing so as to consent to the Preference Scheme and
to undertake to the Court to be bound thereby.

Sanction by the Court at the Preference Scheme Court Hearing will only be effective in respect of
a class of HBOS Preference Shares in respect of which the relevant Preference Reduction Special
Resolution and the Preference Scheme Special Resolution were passed at the HBOS General
Meeting and the resolution proposed at the relevant Preference Court Meeting was passed by the
holders of that class of HBOS Preference Shares.

The existence of the petition to sanction the Preference Scheme will be advertised in the
Scotsman, the Edinburgh Gazette and the Financial Times (UK and International editions) at least
21 days before the date of the Preference Scheme Court Hearing. Before sanctioning the
Preference Scheme, the Court will remit to a reporter to enquire into the facts and circumstances
of the petition and the Preference Scheme and to provide a report to the Court for its
consideration.
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(d) Preference Scheme becoming effective

Once the necessary approvals from the HBOS Preference Shareholders and the Lloyds TSB
Shareholders have been obtained, the Preference Scheme Special Resolution and the Preference
Reduction Special Resolutions have been passed and the other Conditions have been satisfied or,
where permitted, waived, the Preference Scheme and the related reductions in HBOS’s share
capital will become effective upon sanction of the Preference Scheme and confirmation of the
reduction of capital by the Court, delivery of the Preference Court Orders and registration of the
Preference Reduction Court Order by the Registrar of Companies.

If the Preference Scheme is not approved by all classes of HBOS Preference Shareholders, the
Preference Scheme shall be ineffective in respect of each class of HBOS Preference Shares which
has not approved the Preference Scheme. There is no need for all classes of HBOS Preference
Shareholders to approve the Preference Scheme in order for it to become effective. If a Preference
Court Meeting in respect of a class of HBOS Preference Shares is adjourned, the Preference
Scheme may become effective in respect of that class of HBOS Preference Shares at a later time
or date to the time and date on which the Preference Scheme becomes effective in respect of
other classes of Preference Scheme Shares.

3  The HBOS General Meeting and the Preference Court Meetings
(a) The HBOS General Meeting

The HBOS General Meeting has been convened for 10.10 a.m. (London time) on 12 December
2008, and will be held at The NEC, Birmingham B40 1NT, to enable HBOS Preference
Shareholders (as appropriate) and HBOS Shareholders to, amongst other things, consider and, if
thought fit, approve special resolutions to implement the Preference Scheme by, among other
things:

(i) reducing the capital of HBOS by cancelling and extinguishing each class of HBOS Preference
Shares;

(i) increasing the share capital of HBOS to its former amount by the creation of such number of
New HBOS Preference Shares as is equal to the number of HBOS Preference Shares which
are cancelled, such New HBOS Preference Shares to have substantially the same rights as
the HBOS Preference Shares;

(iii) capitalising the reserve arising in the books of HBOS as a result of the reduction of capital
and applying such reserve to pay up at par each New HBOS Preference Share, which shall
be issued, credited as fully paid up, and treated as having the same share premium as that
of the corresponding Preference Scheme Shares to Lloyds TSB (or its nominee(s));

(iv) giving the directors of HBOS the power to allot the New HBOS Preference Shares; and
(v) amending the HBOS Articles.

At the HBOS General Meeting, the HBOS Preference Shareholders are entitled to vote only on the
Preference Scheme Special Resolution and the Preference Reduction Special Resolution which
relates to the class of HBOS Preference Shares of which he/she is a member. HBOS
Shareholders are entitled to vote on all resolutions to be proposed at the HBOS General Meeting.

The approval required at the HBOS General Meeting for the Preference Scheme Special
Resolution is not less than 75 per cent. of the votes cast by the holders of all classes of HBOS
Preference Shares and the HBOS Shareholders. The approval required for each Preference
Reduction Special Resolution is not less than 75 per cent. of the votes cast by the holders of the
relevant class of HBOS Preference Share and the HBOS Shareholders. Voting will be on a poll
instead of by a show of hands. In respect of the Preference Scheme Special Resolution and each
Preference Reduction Special Resolution, holders of the HBOS Preference Shares, present in
person or by proxy, will be entitled to one vote for each HBOS Preference Share held by them.

(b) The Preference Court Meetings

The Preference Court Meetings have been convened at the direction of the Court to enable the
holders of the different classes of HBOS Preference Shares to consider and, if thought fit, approve
the Preference Scheme (with or without modification). The Preference Court Meetings will all be
held at The NEC, Birmingham B40 1NT on 12 December 2008.

In lieu of a Preference Court Meeting in respect of the HBOS 12% Preference Shares, HM
Treasury has agreed to submit a letter to the Court pursuant to which it will undertake to be bound
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by the terms of the Preference Scheme or procure that such a letter is submitted by the holder of
the HBOS 12% Preference Shares.

The quorum for each of the Preference Court Meetings shall be two persons (other than any
Restricted Entities) who hold at least one third of the total nominal value of the existing shares of
the relevant class of HBOS Preference Shares in issue and who are entitled to vote on the
resolution, present in person or by proxy. If a Preference Court Meeting is adjourned, the quorum
for that adjourned Preference Court Meeting shall be two HBOS Preference Shareholders of the
relevant class (other than any Restricted Entities) present in person or by proxy.

At the Preference Court Meetings, voting will be by way of a poll and each HBOS Preference
Shareholder of the relevant class of HBOS Preference Shares present in person or by proxy will
be entitled to one vote for each HBOS Preference Share of that class held. The approval required
at each Preference Court Meeting is that those HBOS Preference Shareholders of the relevant
class voting in favour of the Preference Scheme must:

(A) represent a majority in number of those HBOS Preference Shareholders of the relevant class
present and voting in person or by proxy; and

(B) represent not less than 75 per cent. in value of the HBOS Preference Shares held by those
HBOS Preference Shareholders of the relevant class present and voting in person or by
proxy.

A holder of a Share Warrant shall only be entitled to vote at the relevant Preference Court Meeting

if he has deposited his Share Warrant at 33 Old Broad Street, London EC2N 1HZ at least 72

hours before the time fixed for the relevant Preference Court Meeting and has been issued with a

certificate stating his name and address and a description of the relevant HBOS Preference Shares

to which the Share Warrant relates in accordance with article 17A of the HBOS Articles.

If the Preference Scheme is not approved by all classes of HBOS Preference Shareholders, the
Preference Scheme shall be ineffective in respect of each class of HBOS Preference Shares which
has not approved the Preference Scheme and the members of such classes will retain their HBOS
Preference Shares and no New Lloyds Preference Shares will be issued to the members of such
classes. There is no need for all classes of HBOS Preference Shareholders to approve the
Preference Scheme in order for it to become effective. If a Preference Court Meeting in respect of
a class of HBOS Preference Shares is adjourned, the Preference Scheme may become effective in
respect of that class of Preference Scheme Shares at a later time or date to the time and date on
which the Preference Scheme becomes effective in respect of other classes of Preference Scheme
Shares.

4 Listings and dealings

Subject to the conditions described in paragraph 6 below, the New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares
will be issued on the Effective Date. Application will be made to the UK Listing Authority for the
New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares and ADRs evidencing the New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs
to be admitted to the Official List and to the London Stock Exchange for the New Lloyds TSB
Preference Shares and ADRs evidencing the New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs to be admitted to
trading on the London Stock Exchange’s main market for listed securities. It is expected that
Admission will become effective and that dealings, for normal settlement, will commence at 8.00
a.m. on the Business Day after the Effective Date which, subject to the sanction of the Preference
Scheme and the associated reductions of capital by the Court, the delivery of the Preference Court
Orders and registration of the Preference Reduction Court Order by the Registrar of Companies
and the satisfaction (or waiver) of the Conditions, is expected to be on 19 January 2009.

It is expected that dealings in Preference Scheme Shares on the London Stock Exchange will be
suspended with effect from 6.00 p.m. (London time) on 14 January 2009, the Business Day before
the Reorganisation Record Time. Prior to the Preference Scheme becoming effective, applications
will be made to the UK Listing Authority for the listing of the Preference Scheme Shares on the
Official List to be cancelled and to the London Stock Exchange for the Preference Scheme Shares
to cease to be admitted to trading on the London Stock Exchange’s market for listed securities
with effect from 8.00 a.m. (London time) on the Business Day following the Effective Date.

Application will also be made to the UK Listing Authority for the New HM Treasury Preference
Shares to be admitted to the Official List and to the London Stock Exchange for the HM Treasury
Preference Shares to be admitted to trading on the London Stock Exchange’s main market for
listed securities, in each case, to commence on or around 8.00 a.m. (London time) on the
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Business Day following the Effective Date. Admission of the New HM Treasury Preference Shares
to the Official List and to the London Stock Exchange’s main market is not conditional upon the
Preference Scheme becoming effective.

5 Lloyds TSB General Meeting

The Lloyds TSB General Meeting was held on 19 November 2008 at which resolutions were
passed authorising and permitting the creation and allotment of the New Lloyds TSB Preference
Shares.

6 Conditions to the Preference Scheme

The Preference Scheme will only be implemented (in respect of each class of HBOS Preference
Shares) if all the Conditions have been satisfied or, if permitted, waived. In summary, the
implementation of the Preference Scheme in respect of each class of HBOS Preference Shares is
conditional upon:

(i) approval of the Preference Scheme by a majority in number representing 75 per cent. or
more in value of the class of the HBOS Preference Shareholders present and voting, either in
person or by proxy, at the relevant Preference Court Meeting in respect of that class of
HBOS Preference Shares, or at any adjournment thereof or a written undertaking having been
given to the Court by the sole shareholder of that class;

(i) the Preference Scheme Special Resolution being duly passed by the requisite majority at the
HBOS General Meeting or at any adjournment thereof;

(i) the Preference Reduction Special Resolution in respect of that class of HBOS Preference
Share being duly passed by the requisite majority at the HBOS General Meeting, or at any
adjournment thereof;

(iv) the sanction (with or without modification, any such modification as agreed by HBOS and
Lloyds TSB) of the Preference Scheme and the confirmation of the associated reduction of
the share capital of HBOS by the Court and the delivery of certified copies of the Preference
Scheme Court Order and the Preference Reduction Court Order together with the associated
minute of the reductions of the share capital of HBOS attached thereto in the form approved
by the Court having been delivered to the Registrar of Companies for registration, and, in the
case of the Preference Reduction Court Order and the associated minute of the reduction of
capital, registered by him;

(v) the Scheme becoming effective (with or without modification, any such modification as agreed
by HBOS and Lloyds TSB); and

(vi) the other Conditions (set out in Part 3 (“Conditions to the Implementation of the Preference
Scheme”) of the Preference Scheme Circular) which are not otherwise summarised in
paragraphs (i) to (v) above being satisfied or, if permitted, waived.

The Conditions are set out in full in Part 3 (“Conditions to the Implementation of the Preference
Scheme”) of the Preference Scheme Circular.

7 Overseas shareholders

The implications of the Preference Scheme for persons resident in, or citizens of, jurisdictions
outside the UK (“Overseas Shareholders”) may be affected by the laws of the relevant
jurisdiction. Such Overseas Shareholders should inform themselves about and observe any
applicable legal requirements. It is the responsibility of each Overseas Shareholder to satisfy
himself or herself as to the full observance of the laws of the relevant jurisdiction in connection
therewith, including the obtaining of any governmental, exchange control or other consents which
may be required and the payment of any issue, transfer or other taxes due in such jurisdiction.

In any case where Lloyds TSB is advised that the delivery of New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares
or New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs would or may infringe the laws of any jurisdiction outside the
UK or the United States or would or may require Lloyds TSB to obtain any governmental or other
consent or effect any registration, filing or other formality with which, in the opinion of Lloyds TSB,
it would be unable to comply with or which it regards as unduly onerous or disproportionate given
the number of HBOS Preference Shareholders or HBOS Preference ADS Holders resident in that
jurisdiction, the Preference Scheme provides that such New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares may,
at the discretion of Lloyds TSB, either (i) be issued to a nominee on behalf of the relevant
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Overseas Shareholder and then sold or (ii) issued to the relevant Overseas Shareholder and sold
on his or her behalf, in each case with the net proceeds of sale being remitted to the Overseas
Shareholder, except that individual amounts of less than £5.00 per holding will not be distributed
and will be donated to charity. Any such proceeds shall be remitted by way of cheque to the
relevant Overseas Shareholder within 14 days of the Effective Date.

United States of America

The New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares and the New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs have not
been and will not be registered under the Securities Act in reliance upon the exemption from the
registration requirements of the Securities Act provided by Section 3(a)(10) thereof. For the
purpose of establishing this exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act,
HBOS will advise the Court at the Preference Scheme Court Hearing that its sanctioning of the
Preference Scheme will be relied upon by HBOS and Lloyds TSB for such purpose as an approval
of the Preference Scheme following a hearing on the fairness of the terms and conditions of the
Preference Scheme for HBOS Preference Shareholders, at which hearing all such holders (subject
to compliance with applicable procedures) are entitled to attend in person or through counsel to
support or oppose the sanctioning of the Preference Scheme.

The New HM Treasury Preference Shares will not be registered under the Securities Act and are
offered and sold to non-US persons in accordance with Regulation S under the Securities Act.

The Preference Shares and New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs may not be sold without
registration under the Securities Act, except pursuant to an available exemption from the
registration requirements or in a transaction not subject to such requirements (including a
transaction that satisfies the applicable requirements for resales outside of the U.S. pursuant to
Regulation S under the Securities Act). An HBOS Preference Shareholder or HBOS Preference
ADS Holder should consult his or her own legal advisers prior to any sales of New Lloyds TSB
Preference Shares or New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs.

In addition, until 40 days after the commencement of the offer of the Preference Shares and the
New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs, an offer, sale or transfer of the Preference Shares or the New
Lloyds TSB ADSs within the United States by a dealer (whether or not participating in the Offer)
may violate the registration requirements of the Securities Act.
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8 Expected Timetable of Principal Events

Event Time and/or date
Preference ADS Voting Record Time 5.00 p.m. (New York time) on
10 November 2008
Lloyds TSB General Meeting 19 November 2008
Preference Voting Record Time 6.00 p.m. on 10 December 2008"
HBOS General Meeting 10.10 a.m. on 12 December 2008
Preference Court Meetings From 12.00 p.m. on 12 December 2008
Preference Scheme Court Hearing (to sanction the Preference 12 January 2009®
Scheme)
Last day for dealings in, and, where applicable, for registration of 14 January 2009®
transfers and disablement in CREST of, HBOS Preference
Shares

Suspension of listing and dealings in, and last time for registration ~ 6.00 p.m. on 14 January 2009®®
of transfers of relevant HBOS Preference Shares and ADRs
evidencing HBOS Preference ADSs

Reorganisation Record Time 2.00 p.m. on 15 January 2009
Preference Scheme Record Time 6.00 p.m. on 15 January 2009®
Reduction Court Hearing (to confirm the reductions of capital) 16 January 2009®
Effective Date 16 January 2009®
New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares and New HM Treasury on or after 5.00 p.m. on 16 January
Preference Shares to be issued 2009®
Cancellation of listing of HBOS Preference Shares and ADRs 8.00 a.m. on 19 January 2009
evidencing HBOS Preference ADSs
Expected time and date of Admission and commencement of 8.00 a.m. on 19 January 2009®

dealings on the London Stock Exchange of New Lloyds TSB
Preference Shares, New HM Treasury Preference Shares and
ADRs evidencing New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs

Notes:

(1) If any of the Preference Court Meetings or the HBOS General Meeting is adjourned, the Preference Voting Record Time in
respect of such adjourned meeting(s) will be 6.00 p.m. (London time) on the date two days before the adjourned meeting.

(2) The Meetings will commence at the times specified above or, if later, as soon thereafter as the HBOS General Meeting or the
previous Preference Court Meeting shall have been concluded or adjourned.

(8) These date are indicative only and will depend, amongst other things, on the dates upon which the Court actually sanctions the
Preference Scheme and confirms the associated reductions of capital, as applicable.

(4) Suspension of listing and dealings shall not apply to the HBOS 5.92% Preference Shares and the HBOS 6.413% Preference
Shares which are not listed on the Official List or admitted to trading on the market.
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PART Il

PART A - SUMMARY

The following summary must be read as an introduction to this Prospectus. Any decision to
participate in the Issues should be based on a consideration by an investor of this Prospectus as a
whole, including the documents incorporated by reference. Following the implementation of the
relevant provisions of the Prospectus Directive in each Member State of the European Economic
Area (each an “EEA State”), the Responsible Person may have civil liability in respect of this
summary if it is misleading, inaccurate or inconsistent when read together with the other parts of
this Prospectus. Where a claim relating to information contained in this Prospectus is brought
before a court in an EEA State, the plaintiff may, under the national legislation of the EEA State
where the claim is brought, be required to bear the costs of translating the Prospectus before the
legal proceedings are initiated. Capitalised terms used herein but not otherwise defined shall have
the meanings as set out in Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares”) of this document and
in Part XX (“Definitions”).

Lloyds TSB Group

The Group is a diversified UK based financial services group providing a wide range of banking
and financial services, primarily in the UK, to personal and corporate customers. Its main business
activities are retail, commercial and corporate banking, general insurance, and life, pensions and
investment provision.

Risk Factors

There are certain factors which affect the Company’s ability to fulfil its obligations under the
Preference Shares. These are set out in full in Part 1l (“Risk Factors”) of this document and are
listed below relate to the Lloyds TSB Group, the Enlarged Group, the Acquisition and the
Preference Shares. The risks include certain market risks associated with the Company’s and the
Enlarged Group’s business, risks that the Acquisition may not become effective and certain risks
associated with the terms of the Preference Shares.

Key risks relating to the Group and, if the Acquisition becomes Effective, the Enlarged
Group:

) general and sector—specific economic conditions;

e  market fluctuations;

e market conditions resulting in material negative adjustments to the estimated fair values of
financial assets;

borrower and counterparty credit quality;

liquidity;

having insufficient capital resources to meet the minimum regulatory requirements;
systemic risks;

continuing deterioration of credit-worthiness of monoline insurers and other market
counterparties;

insurance claim rates and pension scheme benefit payment levels and changes in insurance
customer and employee pension scheme member behaviour;

the ability to maintain credit ratings;

operational risks including weaknesses in internal processes and procedures;

loss of consumer confidence and reduced retail deposits;

terrorist acts and other acts of war, and geopolitical, pandemic or other such events;
undertakings in the Placing and Open Offer Agreement;

risk of adverse regulatory developments or changes in government policy including potential
costs relating to the FSCS;

) changes in taxation rates or law; and
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failure to attract or retain senior management or other key employees.

Key risks relating to the Acquisition:

the Acquisition does not become Effective, resulting in the need to raise additional capital in
an alternative manner;

the required HBOS Shareholder and Lloyds TSB Shareholder approvals will not be obtained;
conditions to the Acquisition will not be satisfied or waived,;
not obtaining timely regulatory approvals for the Scheme and the Acquisition;

the Acquisition may not yield the anticipated benefits, or that it may result in unanticipated
costs;

adverse tax consequences resulting from a change of ownership of HBOS;

change of control provisions or termination rights in HBOS Group’s agreements may be
triggered upon the completion of the Acquisition; and

the Acquisition results in reduced ownership and voting interests for existing Lloyds TSB
Shareholders.

Risks relating to the Placing and Open Offer and to investment in Lloyds TSB Shares:

risks associated with HM Treasury potentially becoming the largest shareholder of the
Enlarged Group;

Lloyds TSB will not be able to pay dividends until it has repurchased or redeemed the
Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares; and

HM Treasury’s actions under the BSP Act could impact on the rights of Lloyds TSB
Shareholders and/or HBOS Shareholders.

Risks relating to the Preference Shares:

deferral or waiver by the Company of coupon payments on certain of its other securities may
prevent the payment of dividends on, and the redemption or purchase by the Company of,
the Preference Shares;

dividends on the Preference Shares are discretionary and will not be declared or paid in full,
or at all, if the Board of Directors so resolves;

dividends on the Preference Shares are non-cumulative;

if the Company is wound up, distributions to holders of the Preference Shares will be
subordinated to the claims of creditors;

no limitation on issuing senior debt securities or pari passu shares;
absence of voting rights;
certain of the Preference Shares may be redeemed at the option of the Company;

the terms of the New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares will differ from the terms of the
corresponding HBOS Preference Shares;

liquidity; and
taxation risks.

Description of the Preference Shares

The descriptions set out below in relation to the Preference Shares generally and in relation to
each class of Preference Shares are not exhaustive, and contain only a summary of certain key
features of each class.

The provisions of each relevant class of New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares will provide, among
other things:

that dividends will be mandatorily payable, subject to the existence of sufficient distributable
profits, in the event that the relevant class of New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares cease to
qualify as regulatory capital pursuant to applicable capital regulations;

for a discretion for the board of directors to resolve that no dividend be declared on a
relevant class of New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares or that a dividend be paid in part only;
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(iii) that, subject to the Articles and applicable laws and regulations and to prior confirmation from
the FSA, Lloyds TSB may (save in the case of the Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares)
substitute a relevant class of New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares, with certain qualifying Tier
1 securities ranking pari passu with such class on terms materially as favourable as the
preference shares or (in all cases) purchase any such relevant class of New Lloyds TSB
Preference Shares in issue; and

(iv) that, save as otherwise described below in respect of the Enlarged Group HMT Preference
Shares, in the event that the board resolves that the Company should not pay in full a
dividend stated to be payable, the Company will not, for a period of (subject as more fully
described therein) one calendar year from the date on which such full dividend is not paid,
redeem or otherwise acquire any shares, or pay on, any shares, expressed to rank junior to
the relevant class of New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares.

In addition to the general description of certain of the provisions applying to each class of New
Lloyds TSB Preference Share above:

Lloyds TSB 9.25% Preference Shares
The provisions of the Lloyds TSB 9.25% Preference Shares will provide, among other things:

(i) that dividends will accrue at 9.25 per cent. per annum, and will be payable in arrear on
31 May and 30 November in each year, save that the first dividend payment will be made on
31 May 2009 and will be 4.625 pence per Preference Share; and

(i) that the Preference Shares will be irredeemable instruments.

Lloyds TSB 9.75% Preference Shares
The provisions of the Lloyds TSB 9.75% Preference Shares will provide, among other things:

(i) that dividends will accrue at 9.75 per cent. per annum and will be payable in arrear on 31 May
and 30 November in each year, save that the first dividend payment will be made on
31 May 2009, and will be 4.875 pence per Preference Share; and

(i) that the Preference Shares will be irredeemable instruments.

Lloyds TSB 6.475% Preference Shares
The provisions of the Lloyds TSB 6.475% Preference Shares will provide, among other things:

(i) that dividends will accrue at 6.475 per cent. per annum from (and including) their issue date
and will be payable in arrear on 15 March and 15 September in each year, save that the first
dividend payable will be made on 15 March 2009, and will be 3.2375 pence per Preference
Share; and

(i) that all or some only of the Preference Shares are redeemable, at the option of the
Company, subject to confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the redemption (if
required), on 15 September 2024 or any Dividend Payment Date faling on each fifth
anniversary of such date thereafter at the liquidation preference amount per Preference
Share.

Lloyds TSB 6.0884% Preference Shares
The provisions of the Lloyds TSB 6.0884% Preference Shares will provide, among other things:

(i) that dividends will accrue at 6.0884 per cent. per annum from (and including) their issue date
to (but excluding) 12 May 2015, and will be payable in arrear on 12 May and 12 November in
each year, save that the first dividend payment will be made on 12 May 2009, and will be
£30.442 per Preference Share;

(i) that from (and including) 12 May 2015, dividends will accrue at a rate, reset quarterly, of 1.31
per cent. per annum above three-month sterling LIBOR, and will be payable quarterly in
arrear on, subject (where applicable) to adjustment, 12 February, 12 May, 12 August and
12 November in each year; and

(i) that all or some only of the Preference Shares are redeemable, at the option of the
Company, subject to confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the redemption (if
required), on 12 May 2015 or any Dividend Payment Date thereafter at the liquidation
preference amount per Preference Share.
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Lloyds TSB 6.413% Preference Shares
The provisions of the Lloyds TSB 6.413% Preference Shares will provide, among other things:

(i

(ii)

(iif)

that dividends will accrue at 6.413 per cent. per annum from (and including) their issue date
to (but excluding) 1 October 2035, and will be payable in arrear on 1 April and 1 October in
each year, save that the first dividend payment will be made on 1 April 2009, and will be
U.S.$32.065 per Preference Share;

that from (and including) 1 October 2035, dividends will accrue at a rate, reset quarterly, of
1.495 per cent. per annum above three-month U.S. dollar LIBOR, and will be payable
quarterly in arrear on, subject (where applicable) to adjustment, 1 January, 1 April, 1 July and
1 October in each year; and

that all or some only of the Preference Shares are redeemable, at the option of the
Company, subject to confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the redemption (if
required), on 1 October 2035 or any Dividend Payment Date thereafter at the liquidation
preference amount Preference Share.

Lloyds TSB 5.92% Preference Shares
The provisions of the Lloyds TSB 5.92% Preference Shares will provide, among other things:

(i

(ii)

(iif)

that dividends will accrue at 5.92 per cent. per annum from (and including) their issue date to
(but excluding) 1 October 2015, and will be payable in arrear on 1 April and 1 October in
each year, save that the first dividend payment will be made on 1 April 2009, and will be
U.S.$29.60 per Preference Share;

that from (and including) 1 October 2015, dividends will accrue at a rate, reset quarterly, of
1.295 per cent. per annum above three-month U.S. dollar LIBOR, and will be payable
quarterly in arrear on, subject (where applicable) to adjustment, 1 January, 1 April, 1 July and
1 October in each year; and

that all or some only of the Preference Shares are redeemable, at the option of the
Company, subject to confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the redemption (if
required), on 1 October 2015 or any Dividend Payment Date falling on or about each tenth
anniversary of such date thereafter at the liquidation preference amount per Preference
Share.

Lloyds TSB 6.3673% Preference Shares
The provisions of the Lloyds TSB 6.3673% Preference Shares will provide, among other things:

(i

(ii)

(iif)

that dividends will accrue at 6.3673 per cent. per annum from (and including) their issue date
to (but excluding) 17 June 2019, and will be payable in arrear on 17 June in each year, save
that the first dividend payment will be made on 17 June 2009, and will be £63.673 per
Preference Share;

that from (and including) 17 June 2019, dividends will accrue at a rate, reset quarterly, of
1.36 per cent. per annum above three-month sterling LIBOR, and will be payable quarterly in
arrear on, subject (where applicable) to adjustment, 17 March, 17 June, 17 September and
17 December in each year; and

that all or some only of the Preference Shares are redeemable, at the option of the
Company, subject to confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the redemption (if
required), on 17 June 2019 or any Dividend Payment Date thereafter at the liquidation
preference amount per Preference Share.

Lloyds TSB 6.657% Preference Shares
The provisions of the Lloyds TSB 6.657% Preference Shares will provide, among other things:

(i

that dividends will accrue at 6.657 per cent. per annum from (and including) their issue date
to (but excluding) 21 May 2037, and will be payable in arrear on 21 May and 21 November in
each year, save that the first dividend payment will be made on 21 May 2009, and will be
U.S.$33.285 per Preference Share;
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(iif)

that from (and including) 21 May 2037, dividends will accrue at a rate, reset quarterly, of 1.27
per cent. per annum above three-month U.S. dollar LIBOR, and will be payable quarterly in
arrear on, subject (where applicable) to adjustment, 21 February, 21 May, 21 August and
21 November in each year; and

that all or some only of the Preference Shares are redeemable, at the option of the
Company, subject to confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the redemption (if
required), on 21 May 2037 or any Dividend Payment Date thereafter at the liquidation
preference amount per Preference Share.

Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares and the New HM Treasury Preference Shares

The provisions of the Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares and the New HM Treasury Preference
Shares (together, the “Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares”) will provide, among other
things:

(i

(ii)

(iif)

that dividends will accrue at 12 per cent. per annum from (and including) their issue date to
(but excluding) the date falling five years and one day after their issue date, and will be
payable semi-annually in equal instalments in arrear;

that from (and including) the date falling five years and one day after their issue date,
dividends will accrue on the Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares at a rate, reset
quarterly, of 7 per cent. per annum above three-month sterling LIBOR, and will be payable
quarterly in arrear on;

that, in the event that the board does not resolve that the Company should pay in full a
dividend stated to be payable, the Company will not, for a period of (as more fully described
therein) one calendar year from the date on which such full dividend is not paid, redeem,
purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise acquire in any other way any shares or declare, or pay
or set aside any sum for payment of any distribution or dividend or make any other payment
on, and will procure that no distribution or dividend or other payment is made on, the most
senior ranking class or classes of non-cumulative preference shares in the capital of the
Company from time to time and any other obligations ranking or expressed to rank pari passu
with the Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares (subject to certain exceptions) as well as
any shares expressed to rank junior to the Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares; and

that, until the date on which the Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares are redeemed or
repurchased in full, the Company shall not declare or pay any dividend or make any
distribution (whether in cash or otherwise) on or in respect of the ordinary shares of the
Company or set aside any sum to provide for payment of any such dividend or distribution
(subject to certain exceptions) or redeem, purchase, cancel or otherwise acquire in any way
any ordinary shares of the Company or effect a reduction of the ordinary share capital of the
Company which involves a distribution to holders of ordinary shares.
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PART Il

PART B — OVERVIEW OF THE PREFERENCE SHARES

Lloyds TSB 9.25% Preference Shares
Capitalised terms used in this overview of the Lloyds TSB 9.25% Preference Shares have the

same meanings as set out in Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of the
Lloyds TSB 9.25% Preference Shares”) below.

Issuer of the Preference Shares

The Preference Shares

Liquidation Preference

Preference Share Dividends

Lloyds TSB Group plc

£300,000,000 Preference Shares of the Company, each with a
nominal value of £0.25.

£1 per Preference Share.

Non-cumulative preferential dividends will accrue on the
Preference Shares at a rate of 9.25 per cent. per annum on the
liquidation preference of £1 per Preference Share from (and
including) the Issue Date, and will be payable semi-annually in
equal instalments in arrear on 31 May (in respect of the half-
yearly period ending on the preceding 28 February (or, in a leap
year, 29 February)) and 30 November (in respect of the half-
yearly period ending on the preceding 31 August) in each year,
save that the first dividend payment will be made on 31 May 2009
in respect of the period from (and including) 1 September 2008 to
(and including) 28 February 2009, and will amount to 4.625 pence
per Preference Share.

Dividends are payable at the discretion of the Board of Directors
or the Committee. Dividends will be paid only to the extent that
payment of the same can be made out of profits of the Company
available for distribution and permitted by law to be distributed as
at each Dividend Payment Date. The Board of Directors or the
Committee may in its discretion decide that a dividend will not be
declared at all or will be declared only in part even when
distributable profits are available for distribution.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ discretion to forego
dividends as described above, dividends on the Preference
Shares will be mandatorily payable on each Dividend Payment
Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification Event has occurred
and (i) the Company is in compliance with its Applicable
Regulatory Capital Requirements, subject always to the
existence of sufficient distributable profits.

If the Board of Directors or the Committee decides not to declare
a dividend payable on a Dividend Payment Date or declares that it
shall be payable only in part, then the rights of holders of the
Preference Shares to receive the dividend in respect of the
preceding dividend period will be lost either entirely or as to the
part not declared, as applicable, and the Company will have no
obligation in respect of the amount of dividend not declared either
to pay the dividend accrued for such period or to pay interest
thereon, whether or not dividends on the Preference Shares are
declared for any future dividend period.

Holders of the Preference Shares will rank as regards
participation in the profits of the Company in priority to the
payment of any dividend to the holders of any class of shares in
the capital of the Company ranking junior to the Preference
Shares and in such regard pari passu with the holders of any
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Dividend Restriction

Redemption

Rights upon Liquidation

Substitution

Voting Rights

class of shares in issue or which may be issued which are
expressed to rank equally with the Preference Shares in the
capital of the Company and other Parity Securities.

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a dividend stated to
be payable on the Preference Shares as a result only of the
exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the
Committee, then the Company shall not during the Stopper
Period: (a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise
acquire in any other way any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares, or (b) declare, or pay or set aside any sum for
payment of any distribution or dividend or make any other
payment on, and will procure that no distribution, dividend or other
payment is made, on any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares.

The Preference Shares are irredeemable securities and have no
maturity date.

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a
winding-up (but other than a purchase by the Company of any of
its share capital permitted by its Articles and under applicable
law), holders of Preference Shares will rank in the application of
the assets of the Company available to shareholders; (1) equally
in all respects with holders of the most senior class of preference
shares and any other class of shares of the Company in issue or
which may be issued by the Company which are expressed to
rank equally with the Preference Shares and (2) in priority to the
holders of any other share capital of the Company (including the
Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Preference
Shares will be entitled to receive out of the surplus assets of the
Company remaining after payment of the Company’s prior-
ranking liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate of: (1) £1 per
Preference Share, (2) the amount of any dividend which is due for
payment on the Preference Shares on or after the date of
commencement of the winding-up or other return of capital but
which is payable in respect of a period ending on or before such
date and (3) the proportion of any dividend (whether or not
declared or earned) that would otherwise be payable and is not
otherwise paid in respect of any period that begins before, but
ends after, the date of commencement of the winding-up or other
return of capital and which is attributable to the part of the period
that ends on such date.

Subject to the Articles, the provisions of the Companies Act and
all other laws and regulations applying to the Company and to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection, the Company
may substitute the Preference Shares in whole, but not in part,
with Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities, at any time
without any requirement for consent or approval of the holders of
the Preference Shares. Upon such substitution, the Preference
Shares shall be exchanged for, or redeemed by, the relevant
Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities or the proceeds of
redemption of the Preference Shares shall be mandatorily applied
to the subscription or purchase of the Qualifying Non-Innovative
Tier 1 Securities so issued.

Holders of Preference Shares will only be entitled to receive
notice of and to attend any general meeting of shareholders of the
Company and to speak or vote upon any resolution proposed at
such meeting if a resolution is proposed either varying or
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Variation of Rights

Form

Yield

Listing

Governing Law

Registrar and Paying Agent

abrogating any of the rights and restrictions attached to the
Preference Shares or to wind-up, or in relation to the winding-up
of, the Company (and then in each case only to speak and vote
upon any such resolution) subject to the terms and conditions
(including where dividends have not been paid on the previous
Dividend Payment Date) as described in Part IV (“Description of
the Preference Shares — Description of the Lloyds TSB 9.25%
Preference Shares — 9. Voting”).

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges
attached to the Preference Shares may be varied or abrogated
only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in
nominal value of the outstanding Preference Shares or with the
sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class
meeting of the holders of the outstanding Preference Shares. An
extraordinary resolution will be adopted if passed by a majority of
75 per cent. of those holders voting in person or by proxy at the
meeting. The quorum required for any such class meeting will be
two persons at least holding or representing by proxy one-third in
nominal amount of the outstanding Preference Shares affected,
except at any adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement
is not met, where any two holders present in person or by proxy
will constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Preference Shares or the sanction of an
extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Preference Shares will be required if
the Board of Directors proposes to authorise, create or increase
the amount of any shares of any class or any security convertible
into shares of any class ranking as regards rights to participate in
the Company’s profits or assets, in priority to the Preference
Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent dividend payable on the
Preference Shares in full, the rights attached to the Preference
Shares will not be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of
any further non-cumulative preference shares or of any other
further shares ranking equally as regards participation in the
Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to, the Preference
Shares, whether carrying identical rights or different rights in any
respect, including as to dividend, premium on a return of capital,
redemption or conversion whether denominated in sterling or any
other currency.

The Preference Shares will be issued in either certificated form or
uncertificated form in CREST.

9.25 per cent. per annum, payable semi-annually.
London Stock Exchange.
Laws of Scotland.

Equiniti Limited will maintain the register and will act as Registrar
and Paying Agent, save that the Company reserves the right at
any time to appoint an additional or successor registrar or paying
agent.
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Lloyds TSB 9.75% Preference Shares

Capitalised terms used in this overview of the Lloyds TSB 9.75% Preference Shares have the
same meanings as set out in Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of the
Lloyds TSB 9.75% Preference Shares”) below.

Issuer of the Preference Shares
The Preference Shares

Liquidation Preference
Preference Share Dividends

Dividend Restriction

Lloyds TSB Group plc

£100,000,000 Preference Shares of the Company, each with a
nominal value of £0.25.

£1 per Preference Share.

Non-cumulative preferential dividends will accrue on the
Preference Shares at a rate of 9.75 per cent. per annum on the
liquidation preference of £1 per Preference Share from (and
including) the Issue Date and will be payable semi-annually in
equal instalments in arrear on 31 May (in respect of the half-
yearly period ending on 28 February (or, in a leap year,
29 February)) and 30 November (in respect of the half-yearly
period ending 31 August) in each year, save that the first dividend
payment will be made on 31 May 2009 in respect of the period
from (and including) 1 September 2008 to (and including)
28 February 2009, and will amount to 4.875 pence per
Preference Share.

Dividends are payable at the discretion of the Board of Directors
or the Committee. Dividends will be paid only to the extent that
payment of the same can be made out of profits of the Company
available for distribution and permitted by law to be distributed as
at each Dividend Payment Date. The Board of Directors or the
Committee may in its discretion decide that a dividend will not be
declared at all or will be declared only in part even when
distributable profits are available for distribution.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ discretion to forego
dividends as described above, dividends on the Preference
Shares will be mandatorily payable on each Dividend Payment
Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification Event has occurred
and (ii) the Company is in compliance with its Applicable
Regulatory Capital Requirements, subject always to the
existence of sufficient distributable profits.

If the Board of Directors or the Committee decides not to declare
a dividend payable on a Dividend Payment Date or declares that it
shall be payable only in part, then the rights of holders of the
Preference Shares to receive the dividend in respect of the
preceding dividend period will be lost either entirely or as to the
part not declared, as applicable, and the Company will have no
obligation in respect of the amount of dividend not declared either
to pay the dividend accrued for such period or to pay interest
thereon, whether or not dividends on the Preference Shares are
declared for any future dividend period.

Holders of the Preference Shares will rank as regards
participation in the profits of the Company in priority to the
payment of any dividend to the holders of any class of shares in
the capital of the Company ranking junior to the Preference
Shares and in such regard pari passu with the holders of any
class of shares in issue or which may be issued which are
expressed to rank equally with the Preference Shares in the
capital of the Company and other Parity Securities.

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a dividend stated to
be payable on the Preference Shares as a result only of the
exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the
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Redemption

Rights upon Liquidation

Substitution

Voting Rights

Committee, then the Company shall not during the Stopper
Period: (a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise
acquire in any other way any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares, or (b) declare, or pay or set aside any sum for
payment of any distribution or dividend or make any other
payment on, and will procure that no distribution, dividend or other
payment is made, on any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares.

The Preference Shares are irredeemable securities and have no
maturity date.

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a
winding-up (but other than a redemption or purchase by the
Company of any of its share capital permitted by its Articles and
under applicable law), holders of Preference Shares will rank in
the application of the assets of the Company available to
shareholders; (1) equally in all respects with holders of the
most senior class of preference shares and any other class of
shares of the Company in issue or which may be issued by the
Company which are expressed to rank equally with the
Preference Shares and (2) in priority to the holders of any other
share capital of the Company (including the Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Preference
Shares will be entitled to receive out of the surplus assets of the
Company remaining after payment of the Company’s prior-
ranking liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate of: (1) £1 per
Preference Share, (2) the amount of any dividend which is due for
payment on the Preference Shares on or after the date of
commencement of the winding-up or other return of capital but
which is payable in respect of a period ending on or before such
date and (3) the proportion of any dividend (whether or not
declared or earned) that would otherwise be payable and is not
otherwise paid in respect of any period that begins before, but
ends after, the date of commencement of the winding-up or other
return of capital and which is attributable to the part of the period
that ends on such date.

Subject to the Articles, the provisions of the Companies Act and
all other laws and regulations applying to the Company and to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection, the Company
may substitute the Preference Shares in whole, but not in part,
with Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities, at any time
without any requirement for consent or approval of the holders of
the Preference Shares. Upon such substitution, the Preference
Shares shall be exchanged for, or redeemed by, the relevant
Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities or the proceeds of
redemption of the Preference Shares shall be mandatorily applied
to the subscription or purchase of the Qualifying Non-Innovative
Tier 1 Securities so issued.

Holders of Preference Shares will only be entitled to receive
notice of and to attend any general meeting of shareholders of the
Company and to speak or vote upon any resolution proposed at
such meeting if a resolution is proposed either varying or
abrogating any of the rights and restrictions attached to the
Preference Shares or to wind-up, or in relation to the winding-up
of, the Company (and then in each case only to speak and vote
upon any such resolution) subject to the terms and conditions
(including where dividends have not been paid on the previous
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Dividend Payment Date) as described in Part IV (“Description of
the Preference Shares — Description of the Lloyds TSB 9.75%
Preference Shares — 9. Voting”).

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges
attached to the Preference Shares may be varied or abrogated
only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in
nominal value of the outstanding Preference Shares or with the
sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class
meeting of the holders of the outstanding Preference Shares. An
extraordinary resolution will be adopted if passed by a majority of
75 per cent. of those holders voting in person or by proxy at the
meeting. The quorum required for any such class meeting will be
two persons at least holding or representing by proxy one-third in
nominal amount of the outstanding Preference Shares affected,
except at any adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement
is not met, where any two holders present in person or by proxy
will constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Preference Shares or the sanction of an
extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Preference Shares will be required if
the Board of Directors proposes to authorise, create or increase
the amount of any shares of any class or any security convertible
into shares of any class ranking as regards rights to participate in
the Company’s profits or assets, in priority to the Preference
Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent dividend payable on the
Preference Shares in full, the rights attached to the Preference
Shares will not be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of
any further non-cumulative preference shares or of any other
further shares ranking equally as regards participation in the
Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to, the Preference
Shares, whether carrying identical rights or different rights in any
respect, including as to dividend, premium on a return of capital,
redemption or conversion whether denominated in sterling or any
other currency.

The Preference Shares will be issued in either certificated form or
uncertificated form in CREST.

9.75 per cent. per annum, payable semi-annually.
London Stock Exchange.
Laws of Scotland.

Equiniti Limited will maintain the register and will act as Registrar
and Paying Agent, save that the Company reserves the right at
any time to appoint an additional or successor registrar or paying
agent.
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Lloyds TSB 6.475% Preference Shares
Capitalised terms used in this overview of the Lloyds TSB 6.475% Preference Shares have the

same meanings as set out in Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of the
Lloyds TSB 6.475% Preference Shares”) below.

Issuer of the Preference Shares
The Preference Shares

Liquidation Preference
Preference Share Dividends

Dividend Restriction

Lloyds TSB Group plc

£198,065,600 Preference Shares of the Company, each with a
nominal value of £0.25.

£1 per Preference Share.

Non-cumulative preferential dividends will accrue on the
Preference Shares at a rate of 6.475 per cent. per annum on a
liquidation preference of £1 per Preference Share from (and
including) the Issue Date and will be payable semi-annually in
equal instalments in arrear on 15 March and 15 September in
each year, save that the first dividend payable will be made on
15 March 2009 in respect of the period from (and including
15 September 2008 to (but excluding) 15 March 2009, and will
amount to 3.2375 pence per Preference Share.

Dividends are payable at the discretion of the Board of Directors
or the Committee. Dividends will be paid only to the extent that
payment of the same can be made out of profits of the Company
available for distribution and permitted by law to be distributed as
at each Dividend Payment Date. The Board of Directors or the
Committee may in its discretion decide that a dividend will not be
declared at all or will be declared only in part even when
distributable profits are available for distribution.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ discretion to forego
dividends as described above, dividends on the Preference
Shares will be mandatorily payable on each Dividend Payment
Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification Event has occurred
and (i) the Company is in compliance with its Applicable
Regulatory Capital Requirements, subject always to the
existence of sufficient distributable profits.

If the Board of Directors or the Committee decides not to declare
a dividend payable on a Dividend Payment Date or declares that it
shall be payable only in part, then the rights of holders of the
Preference Shares to receive the dividend in respect of the
preceding Dividend Period will be lost either entirely or as to the
part not declared, as applicable, and the Company will have no
obligation in respect of the amount of dividend not declared either
to pay the dividend accrued for such period or to pay interest
thereon, whether or not dividends on the Preference Shares are
declared for any future Dividend Period.

Holders of the Preference Shares will rank as regards
participation in the profits of the Company in priority to the
payment of any dividend to the holders of any class of shares in
the capital of the Company ranking junior to the Preference
Shares and in such regard pari passu with the holders of any
class of shares in issue or which may be issued which are
expressed to rank equally with the Preference Shares in the
capital of the Company and other Parity Securities.

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a dividend stated to
be payable on the Preference Shares as a result only of the
exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the
Committee, then the Company shall not during the Stopper
Period: (a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise
acquire in any other way any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
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Preference Shares, or (b) declare, or pay or set aside any sum for
payment of any distribution or dividend or make any other
payment on, and will procure that no distribution, dividend or other
payment is made, on any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares.

The Preference Shares are perpetual securities and have no
maturity date. However, all or some only of the Preference
Shares are redeemable, at the option of the Company, subject to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the
redemption (if required), on 15 September 2024 or any
Dividend Payment Date occurring on the fifth anniversary
thereafter at the Redemption Price per Preference Share.

In the event that fewer than all the outstanding Preference Shares
are to be redeemed, the Preference Shares to be redeemed will
be selected by the Company by means of a draw.

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a
winding-up (but other than a redemption or purchase by the
Company of any of its share capital permitted by its Articles and
under applicable law), holders of Preference Shares will rank in
the application of the assets of the Company available to
shareholders; (1) equally in all respects with holders of the
most senior class of preference shares and any other class of
shares of the Company in issue or which may be issued by the
Company which are expressed to rank equally with the
Preference Shares and (2) in priority to the holders of any other
share capital of the Company (including the Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Preference
Shares will be entitled to receive out of the surplus assets of the
Company remaining after payment of the Company’s prior-
ranking liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate of: (1) £1 per
Preference Share, (2) the amount of any dividend which is due for
payment on the Preference Shares on or after the date of
commencement of the winding-up or other return of capital but
which is payable in respect of a period ending on or before such
date and (3) the proportion of any dividend (whether or not
declared or earned) that would otherwise be payable and is not
otherwise paid in respect of any period that begins before, but
ends after, the date of commencement of the winding-up or other
return of capital and which is attributable to the part of the period
that ends on such date.

Subject to the Articles, the provisions of the Companies Act and
all other laws and regulations applying to the Company and to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection, the Company
may substitute the Preference Shares in whole, but not in part,
with Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities, at any time
without any requirement for consent or approval of the holders of
the Preference Shares. Upon such substitution, the Preference
Shares shall be exchanged for, or redeemed by, the relevant
Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities or the proceeds of
redemption of the Preference Shares shall be mandatorily applied
to the subscription or purchase of the Qualifying Non-Innovative
Tier 1 Securities so issued.

Holders of Preference Shares will only be entitled to receive
notice of and to attend any general meeting of shareholders of the
Company and to speak or vote upon any resolution proposed at
such meeting if a resolution is proposed either varying or
abrogating any of the rights and restrictions attached to the
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Preference Shares or to wind-up, or in relation to the winding-up
of, the Company (and then in each case only to speak and vote
upon any such resolution) subject to the terms and conditions
(including where dividends have not been paid on the previous
Dividend Payment Date) as described in Part IV (“Description of
the Preference Shares — Description of the Lloyds TSB 6.475%
Preference Shares — 9. Voting”).

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges
attached to the Preference Shares may be varied or abrogated
only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in
nominal value of the outstanding Preference Shares or with the
sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class
meeting of the holders of the outstanding Preference Shares. An
extraordinary resolution will be adopted if passed by a majority of
75 per cent. of those holders voting in person or by proxy at the
meeting. The quorum required for any such class meeting will be
two persons at least holding or representing by proxy one-third in
nominal amount of the outstanding Preference Shares affected,
except at any adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement
is not met, where any two holders present in person or by proxy
will constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Preference Shares or the sanction of an
extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Preference Shares will be required if
the Board of Directors proposes to authorise, create or increase
the amount of any shares of any class or any security convertible
into shares of any class ranking as regards rights to participate in
the Company’s profits or assets, in priority to the Preference
Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent dividend payable on the
Preference Shares in full, the rights attached to the Preference
Shares will not be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of
any further non-cumulative preference shares or of any other
further shares ranking equally as regards participation in the
Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to, the Preference
Shares, whether carrying identical rights or different rights in any
respect, including as to dividend, premium on a return of capital,
redemption or conversion whether denominated in sterling or any
other currency.

The Preference Shares will be issued in either certificated form or
uncertificated form in CREST.

6.475 per cent. per annum, payable semi-annually.
London Stock Exchange.
Laws of Scotland.

Equiniti Limited will maintain the register and will act as Registrar
and Paying Agent, save that the Company reserves the right at
any time to appoint an additional or successor registrar or paying
agent.
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Lloyds TSB 6.0884% Preference Shares
Capitalised terms used in this overview of the Lloyds TSB 6.0884% Preference Shares have the

same meanings as set out in Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of the
Lloyds TSB 6.0884% Preference Shares”) below.

Issuer of the Preference Shares
The Preference Shares

Liquidation Preference
Preference Share Dividends

Lloyds TSB Group plc

£750,000,000 Preference Shares of the Company, each with a
nominal value of £0.25.

£1,000 per Preference Share.

Non-cumulative preferential dividends will accrue on the
Preference Shares at a rate of 6.0884 per cent. per annum on
a liquidation preference of £1,000 per Preference Share from
(and including) the Issue Date to (but excluding) 12 May 2015
(the “First Call Date”), and will be payable semi-annually in equal
instalments in arrear on 12 May and 12 November in each year,
save that the first dividend payment will be made on 12 May 2009
in respect of the period from (and including) 12 November 2008 to
(but excluding) 12 May 2009, and will amount to £30.442 per
Preference Share.

From (and including) the First Call Date, non-cumulative
preferential dividends will accrue on the Preference Shares at a
rate, reset quarterly, of 1.31 per cent. per annum above the
London interbank offered rate for three-month sterling deposits,
and will be payable quarterly in arrear on, subject (where
applicable) to adjustment in accordance with the Modified
Following Business Day Convention, 12 February, 12 May,
12 August and 12 November in each year.

Dividends are payable at the discretion of the Board of Directors
or the Committee. Dividends will be paid only to the extent that
payment of the same can be made out of profits of the Company
available for distribution and permitted by law to be distributed as
at each Dividend Payment Date. The Board of Directors or the
Committee may in its discretion decide that a dividend will not be
declared at all or will be declared only in part even when
distributable profits are available for distribution.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ discretion to forego
dividends as described above, dividends on the Preference
Shares will be mandatorily payable on each Dividend Payment
Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification Event has occurred
and (i) the Company is in compliance with its Applicable
Regulatory Capital Requirements, subject always to the
existence of sufficient distributable profits.

If the Board of Directors or the Committee decides not to declare
a dividend payable on a Dividend Payment Date or declares that it
shall be payable only in part, then the rights of holders of the
Preference Shares to receive the dividend in respect of the
preceding Dividend Period will be lost either entirely or as to the
part not declared, as applicable, and the Company will have no
obligation in respect of the amount of dividend not declared either
to pay the dividend accrued for such period or to pay interest
thereon, whether or not dividends on the Preference Shares are
declared for any future Dividend Period.

Holders of the Preference Shares will rank as regards
participation in the profits of the Company in priority to the
payment of any dividend to the holders of any class of shares in
the capital of the Company ranking junior to the Preference
Shares and in such regard pari passu with the holders of any
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class of shares in issue or which may be issued which are
expressed to rank equally with the Preference Shares in the
capital of the Company and other Parity Securities.

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a dividend stated to
be payable on the Preference Shares as a result only of the
exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the
Committee, then the Company shall not during the Stopper
Period: (a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise
acquire in any other way any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares, or (b) declare, or pay or set aside any sum for
payment of any distribution or dividend or make any other
payment on, and will procure that no distribution, dividend or other
payment is made, on any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares.

The Preference Shares are perpetual securities and have no
maturity date. However, all or some only of the Preference
Shares are redeemable, at the option of the Company, subject to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the
redemption (if required), on the First Call Date or any Dividend
Payment Date thereafter at the Redemption Price per Preference
Share.

In the event that fewer than all the outstanding Preference Shares
are to be redeemed, the Preference Shares to be redeemed will
be selected by the Company by means of a draw.

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a
winding-up (but other than a redemption or purchase by the
Company of any of its share capital permitted by its Articles and
under applicable law), holders of Preference Shares will rank in
the application of the assets of the Company available to
shareholders; (1) equally in all respects with holders of the
most senior class of preference shares and any other class of
shares of the Company in issue or which may be issued by the
Company which are expressed to rank equally with the
Preference Shares and (2) in priority to the holders of any other
share capital of the Company (including the Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Preference
Shares will be entitled to receive out of the surplus assets of the
Company remaining after payment of the Company’s prior-
ranking liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate of: (1) £1,000
per Preference Share, (2) the amount of any dividend which is
due for payment on the Preference Shares on or after the date of
commencement of the winding-up or other return of capital but
which is payable in respect of a period ending on or before such
date and (3) the proportion of any dividend (whether or not
declared or earned) that would otherwise be payable and is not
otherwise paid in respect of any period that begins before, but
ends after, the date of commencement of the winding-up or other
return of capital and which is attributable to the part of the period
that ends on such date.

Subject to the Articles, the provisions of the Companies Act and
all other laws and regulations applying to the Company and to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection, the Company
may substitute the Preference Shares in whole, but not in part,
with Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities, at any time
without any requirement for consent or approval of the holders of
the Preference Shares. Upon such substitution, the Preference
Shares shall be exchanged for, or redeemed by, the relevant
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Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities or the proceeds of
redemption of the Preference Shares shall be mandatorily applied
to the subscription or purchase of the Qualifying Non-Innovative
Tier 1 Securities so issued.

Holders of Preference Shares will only be entitled to receive
notice of and to attend any general meeting of shareholders of the
Company and to speak or vote upon any resolution proposed at
such meeting if a resolution is proposed either varying or
abrogating any of the rights and restrictions attached to the
Preference Shares or to wind-up, or in relation to the winding-up
of, the Company (and then in each case only to speak and vote
upon any such resolution) subject to the terms and conditions
(including where dividends have not been paid on the previous
Dividend Payment Date) as described in Part IV (“Description of
the Preference Shares — Description of the Lloyds TSB 6.0884%
Preference Shares — 9. Voting”).

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges
attached to the Preference Shares may be varied or abrogated
only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in
nominal value of the outstanding Preference Shares or with the
sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class
meeting of the holders of the outstanding Preference Shares. An
extraordinary resolution will be adopted if passed by a majority of
75 per cent. of those holders voting in person or by proxy at the
meeting. The quorum required for any such class meeting will be
two persons at least holding or representing by proxy one-third in
nominal amount of the outstanding Preference Shares affected,
except at any adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement
is not met, where any two holders present in person or by proxy
will constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Preference Shares or the sanction of an
extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Preference Shares will be required if
the Board of Directors proposes to authorise, create or increase
the amount of any shares of any class or any security convertible
into shares of any class ranking as regards rights to participate in
the Company’s profits or assets, in priority to the Preference
Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent dividend payable on the
Preference Shares in full, the rights attached to the Preference
Shares will not be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of
any further non-cumulative preference shares or of any other
further shares ranking equally as regards participation in the
Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to, the Preference
Shares, whether carrying identical rights or different rights in any
respect, including as to dividend, premium on a return of capital,
redemption or conversion whether denominated in sterling or any
other currency.

The Preference Shares will be issued in either certificated form or
uncertificated form in CREST. Investors who hold accounts in
Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg may also hold
Preference Shares through such accounts in accordance with
the relevant Clearing System’s rules. Preference Shares held
through the Clearing Systems will be registered in the name of the
relevant Clearing System’s nominee accountholder with CREST,
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who shall be the holder of record of such Preference Shares, and
not the investors holding beneficial interests in the Preference
Shares through the Clearing Systems.

TRANSFERS FROM PARTICIPANTS IN EUROCLEAR TO
PARTICIPANTS IN CLEARSTREAM, LUXEMBOURG AND
VICE VERSA, WILL BE EFFECTED THROUGH THE
CLEARING SYSTEMS ACCOUNTS HELD IN CREST.
PARTICIPANTS TRANSFERRING PREFERENCE SHARES
BETWEEN EUROCLEAR AND CLEARSTREAM,
LUXEMBOURG AND VICE VERSA, SHOULD (PROVIDED
THAT, AT THE TIME OF THE TRANSFER, NO RELEVANT
ELECTION UNDER SECTION 97A OF THE FINANCE ACT 1986
IS IN FORCE IN RELATION TO THE TRANSFEROR
CLEARING SYSTEM) INSTRUCT THE TRANSFEROR
CLEARING SYSTEM TO “FLAG” THE TRANSFER AS
EXEMPT FROM SDRT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES
OF THAT CLEARING SYSTEM, AS SET OUT IN THE
RELEVANT PARTICIPANT USER GUIDE.

6.0884 per cent. per annum, payable semi-annually.
London Stock Exchange.
Laws of Scotland.

Equiniti Limited will maintain the register and will act as Registrar
and Paying Agent, save that the Company reserves the right at
any time to appoint an additional or successor registrar or paying
agent.
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Lloyds TSB 6.413% Preference Shares
Capitalised terms used in this overview of the Lloyds TSB 6.413% Preference Shares have the

same meanings as set out in Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of the
Lloyds TSB 6.413% Preference Shares and the Lloyds TSB 5.92% Preference Shares”) below.

Issuer of the Preference Shares
The Preference Shares

Liquidation Preference
Preference Share Dividends

Lloyds TSB Group plc.

U.S.$750,000,000 Preference Shares of the Company, each with
a nominal value of U.S.$0.25.

U.S.$1,000 per Series A Preference Share.

Non-cumulative preferential dividends will accrue on the Series A
Preference Shares at a rate of 6.413 per cent. per annum on a
liquidation preference of U.S.$1,000 per Series A Preference
Share from (and including) the Issue Date to (but excluding)
1 October 2035 (the “Series A First Call Date”), and will be
payable semi-annually in equal instalments in arrear on 1 April
and 1 October in each year, save that the first dividend payment
will be made on 1 April 2009 in respect of the period from (and
including) 1 October 2008 to (but excluding) 1 April 2009, and will
amount to U.S.$32.065 per Series A Preference Share.

From (and including) the Series A First Call Date, non-cumulative
preferential dividends will accrue on the Preference Shares at a
rate, reset quarterly, of 1.495 per cent. per annum above the
London interbank offered rate for three-month U.S. dollar
deposits, and will be payable quarterly in arrear on, subject
(where applicable) to adjustment in accordance with the Modified
Following Business Day Convention, 1 January, 1 April, 1 July
and 1 October in each year.

Dividends are payable at the discretion of the Board of Directors
or the Committee. Dividends will be paid only to the extent that
payment of the same can be made out of profits of the Company
available for distribution and permitted by law to be distributed as
at each Series A Dividend Payment Date. The Board of Directors
or the Committee may in its discretion decide that a dividend will
not be declared at all or will be declared only in part even when
distributable profits are available for distribution.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ discretion to forego
dividends as described above, dividends on the Series A
Preference Shares will be mandatorily payable on each Series
A Dividend Payment Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification
Event has occurred and (ii) the Company is in compliance with its
Applicable Regulatory Capital Requirements, subject always to
the existence of sufficient distributable profits.

If the Board of Directors or the Committee decides not to declare
a dividend payable on a Series A Dividend Payment Date or
declares that it shall be payable only in part, then the rights of
holders of the Series A Preference Shares to receive the dividend
in respect of the preceding Dividend Period will be lost either
entirely or as to the part not declared, as applicable, and the
Company will have no obligation in respect of the amount of
dividend not declared either to pay the dividend accrued for such
period or to pay interest thereon, whether or not dividends on the
Series A Preference Shares are declared for any future Dividend
Period.

Holders of the Series A Preference Shares will rank as regards
participation in the profits of the Company in priority to the
payment of any dividend to the holders of any class of shares in
the capital of the Company ranking junior to the Series A
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Preference Shares and in such regard pari passu with the holders
of any class of shares in issue or which may be issued which are
expressed to rank equally with the Series A Preference Shares in
the capital of the Company and other Parity Securities.

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a dividend stated to
be payable on the Series A Preference Shares as a result only of
the exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the
Committee, then the Company shall not during the Stopper
Period: (a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise
acquire in any other way any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares, or (b) declare, or pay or set aside any sum for
payment of any distribution or dividend or make any other
payment on, and will procure that no distribution, dividend or other
payment is made, on any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares.

The Series A Preference Shares are perpetual securities and
have no maturity date. However, all or some only of the Series A
Preference Shares are redeemable, at the option of the
Company, subject to confirmation from the FSA that it has no
objection to the redemption (if required), on the Series A First Call
Date or any Series A Dividend Payment Date thereafter at the
Redemption Price per Series A Preference Share.

In the event that fewer than all the outstanding Series A
Preference Shares are to be redeemed, the Series A
Preference Shares to be redeemed will be selected by the
Company by means of a draw.

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a
winding-up (but other than a redemption or purchase by the
Company of any of its share capital permitted by its Articles and
under applicable law), holders of Series A Preference Shares will
rank in the application of the assets of the Company available to
shareholders; (1) equally in all respects with holders of the most
senior class of preference shares and any other class of shares of
the Company in issue or which may be issued by the Company
which are expressed to rank equally with the Series A Preference
Shares and (2) in priority to the holders of any other share capital
of the Company (including the Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Series A
Preference Shares will be entitled to receive out of the surplus
assets of the Company remaining after payment of the
Company’s prior-ranking liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate
of: (1) U.S.$1,000 per Series A Preference Share, (2) the amount
of any dividend which is due for payment on the Series A
Preference Shares on or after the date of commencement of the
winding-up or other return of capital but which is payable in
respect of a period ending on or before such date and (3) the
proportion of any dividend (whether or not declared or earned)
that would otherwise be payable and is not otherwise paid in
respect of any period that begins before, but ends after, the date
of commencement of the winding-up or other return of capital and
which is attributable to the part of the period that ends on such
date.

Subject to the Articles, the provisions of the Companies Act and
all other laws and regulations applying to the Company and to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection, the Company
may substitute the Series A Preference Shares in whole, but not
in part, with Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities, at any
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time without any requirement for consent or approval of the
holders of the Series A Preference Shares. Upon such
substitution, the Preference Shares shall be exchanged for, or
redeemed by, the relevant Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1
Securities or the proceeds of redemption of the Series A
Preference Shares shall be mandatorily applied to the
subscription or purchase of the Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1
Securities so issued.

Holders of Series A Preference Shares will only be entitled to
receive notice of and to attend any general meeting of
shareholders of the Company and to speak or vote upon any
resolution proposed at such meeting if a resolution is proposed
either varying or abrogating any of the rights and restrictions
attached to the Series A Preference Shares or to wind-up, or in
relation to the winding-up of, the Company (and then in each case
only to speak and vote upon any such resolution) subject to the
terms and conditions (including where dividends have not been
paid on the previous Dividend Payment Date) as described in
Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of
the Lloyds TSB 6.413% Preference Shares and the Lloyds TSB
5.92% Prefence Shares — 9. Voting”).

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges
attached to the Series A Preference Shares may be varied or
abrogated only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per
cent. in nominal value of the outstanding Series A Preference
Shares or with the sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed
at a separate class meeting of the holders of the outstanding
Series A Preference Shares. An extraordinary resolution will be
adopted if passed by a majority of 75 per cent. of those holders
voting in person or by proxy at the meeting. The quorum required
for any such class meeting will be two persons at least holding or
representing by proxy one-third in nominal amount of the
outstanding Series A Preference Shares affected, except at any
adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement is not met,
where any two holders present in person or by proxy will
constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Series A Preference Shares or the sanction of
an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Series A Preference Shares will be
required if the Board of Directors proposes to authorise, create or
increase the amount of any shares of any class or any security
convertible into shares of any class ranking as regards rights to
participate in the Company’s profits or assets, in priority to the
Series A Preference Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent dividend payable on the
Series A Preference Shares in full, the rights attached to the
Series A Preference Shares will not be deemed to be varied by
the creation or issue of any further non-cumulative preference
shares or of any other further shares ranking equally as regards
participation in the Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to,
the Series A Preference Shares, whether carrying identical rights
or different rights in any respect, including as to dividend,
premium on a return of capital, redemption or conversion
whether denominated in U.S. dollars or any other currency.
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Registrar and Paying Agent

Depositary

The Series A Preference Shares will be represented by a share
warrant to bearer in the form of a single global share warrant to
bearer which will be deposited with the Depositary under the
Deposit Agreements.

6.413 per cent. per annum, payable semi-annually.
London Stock Exchange.
Laws of Scotland.

The Company’s company secretarial department will maintain the
register and the Company will act as Registrar and Paying Agent.

The Bank of New York Mellon.
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Lloyds TSB 5.92% Preference Shares

Capitalised terms used in this overview of the Lloyds TSB 5.92% Preference Shares have the
same meanings as set out in Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of the
Lloyds TSB 6.413% Preference Shares and the Lloyds TSB 5.92% Preference Shares”) below.

Issuer of the Preference Shares
The Preference Shares

Liquidation Preference
Preference Share Dividends

Lloyds TSB Group plc.

U.S.$750,000,000 Preference Shares of the Company, each with
a nominal value of U.S.$0.25.

U.S.$1,000 per Series B Preference Share.

Non-cumulative preferential dividends will accrue on the Series B
Preference Shares at a rate of 5.92 per cent. per annum on a
liquidation preference of U.S.$1,000 per Series B Preference
Share from (and including) the Issue Date to (but excluding)
1 October 2015 (the “Series B First Call Date”), and will be
payable semi-annually in equal instalments in arrear on 1 April
and 1 October in each year, save that the first dividend payment
will be made on 1 April 2009 in respect of the period from (and
including) 1 October 2008 to (but excluding) 1 April 2009, and will
amount to U.S.$29.60 per Series B Preference Share.

From (and including) the Series B First Call Date, non-cumulative
preferential dividends will accrue on the Series B Preference
Shares at a rate, reset quarterly, of 1.295 per cent. per annum
above the London interbank offered rate for three-month U.S.
dollar deposits, and will be payable quarterly in arrear on, subject
(where applicable) to adjustment in accordance with the Modified
Following Business Day Convention, 1 January, 1 April, 1 July
and 1 October in each year.

Dividends are payable at the discretion of the Board of Directors
or the Committee. Dividends will be paid only to the extent that
payment of the same can be made out of profits of the Company
available for distribution and permitted by law to be distributed as
at each Series B Dividend Payment Date. The Board of Directors
or the Committee may in its discretion decide that a dividend will
not be declared at all or will be declared only in part even when
distributable profits are available for distribution.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ discretion to forego
dividends as described above, dividends on the Preference
Shares will be mandatorily payable on each Series B Dividend
Payment Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification Event has
occurred and (ii) the Company is in compliance with its Applicable
Regulatory Capital Requirements, subject always to the existence
of sufficient distributable profits.

If the Board of Directors or the Committee decides not to declare
a dividend payable on a Series B Dividend Payment Date or
declares that it shall be payable only in part, then the rights of
holders of the Series B Preference Shares to receive the dividend
in respect of the preceding Dividend Period will be lost either
entirely or as to the part not declared, as applicable, and the
Company will have no obligation in respect of the amount of
dividend not declared either to pay the dividend accrued for such
period or to pay interest thereon, whether or not dividends on the
Series B Preference Shares are declared for any future Dividend
Period.

Holders of the Series B Preference Shares will rank as regards
participation in the profits of the Company in priority to the
payment of any dividend to the holders of any class of shares in
the capital of the Company ranking junior to the Series B
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Preference Shares and in such regard pari passu with the holders
of any class of shares in issue or which may be issued which are
expressed to rank equally with the Series B Preference Shares in
the capital of the Company and other Parity Securities.

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a dividend stated to
be payable on the Series B Preference Shares as a result only of
the exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the
Committee, then the Company shall not during the Stopper
Period: (a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise
acquire in any other way any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares, or (b) declare, or pay or set aside any sum for
payment of any distribution or dividend or make any other
payment on, and will procure that no distribution, dividend or other
payment is made, on any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares.

The Series B Preference Shares are perpetual securities and
have no maturity date. However, all or some only of the Series B
Preference Shares are redeemable, at the option of the
Company, subject to confirmation from the FSA that it has no
objection to the redemption (if required), on the Series B First Call
Date or any Series B Dividend Payment Date falling on or about
the tenth anniversary thereafter at the Redemption Price per
Series B Preference Share.

In the event that fewer than all the outstanding Series B
Preference Shares are to be redeemed, the Series B
Preference Shares to be redeemed will be selected by the
Company by means of a draw.

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a
winding-up (but other than a redemption or purchase by the
Company of any of its share capital permitted by its Articles and
under applicable law), holders of Series B Preference Shares will
rank in the application of the assets of the Company available to
shareholders; (1) equally in all respects with holders of the most
senior class of preference shares and any other class of shares of
the Company in issue or which may be issued by the Company
which are expressed to rank equally with the Series B Preference
Shares and (2) in priority to the holders of any other share capital
of the Company (including the Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Series B
Preference Shares will be entitled to receive out of the surplus
assets of the Company remaining after payment of the
Company’s prior-ranking liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate
of: (1) U.S.$1,000 per Series B Preference Share, (2) the amount
of any dividend which is due for payment on the Series B
Preference Shares on or after the date of commencement of the
winding-up or other return of capital but which is payable in
respect of a period ending on or before such date and (3) the
proportion of any dividend (whether or not declared or earned)
that would otherwise be payable and is not otherwise paid in
respect of any period that begins before, but ends after, the date
of commencement of the winding-up or other return of capital and
which is attributable to the part of the period that ends on such
date.

Subject to the Articles, the provisions of the Companies Act and
all other laws and regulations applying to the Company and to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection, the Company
may substitute the Series B Preference Shares in whole, but not
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in part, with Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities, at any
time without any requirement for consent or approval of the
holders of the Series B Preference Shares. Upon such
substitution, the Preference Shares shall be exchanged for, or
redeemed by, the relevant Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1
Securities or the proceeds of redemption of the Series B
Preference Shares shall be mandatorily applied to the
subscription or purchase of the Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1
Securities so issued.

Holders of Series B Preference Shares will only be entitled to
receive notice of and to attend any general meeting of
shareholders of the Company and to speak or vote upon any
resolution proposed at such meeting if a resolution is proposed
either varying or abrogating any of the rights and restrictions
attached to the Series B Preference Shares or to wind-up, or in
relation to the winding-up of, the Company (and then in each case
only to speak and vote upon any such resolution) subject to the
terms and conditions (including where dividends have not been
paid on the previous Dividend Payment Date) as described in
Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of
the Lloyds TSB 6.413% Preference Shares and the Lloyds TSB
5.92% Preference Shares — 9. Voting”).

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges
attached to the Series B Preference Shares may be varied or
abrogated only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per
cent. in nominal value of the outstanding Series B Preference
Shares or with the sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed
at a separate class meeting of the holders of the outstanding
Series B Preference Shares. An extraordinary resolution will be
adopted if passed by a majority of 75 per cent. of those holders
voting in person or by proxy at the meeting. The quorum required
for any such class meeting will be two persons at least holding or
representing by proxy one-third in nominal amount of the
outstanding Series B Preference Shares affected, except at any
adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement is not met,
where any two holders present in person or by proxy will
constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Series B Preference Shares or the sanction of
an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Series B Preference Shares will be
required if the Board of Directors proposes to authorise, create or
increase the amount of any shares of any class or any security
convertible into shares of any class ranking as regards rights to
participate in the Company’s profits or assets, in priority to the
Series B Preference Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent dividend payable on the
Series B Preference Shares in full, the rights attached to the
Series B Preference Shares will not be deemed to be varied by
the creation or issue of any further non-cumulative preference
shares or of any other further shares ranking equally as regards
participation in the Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to,
the Series B Preference Shares, whether carrying identical rights
or different rights in any respect, including as to dividend,
premium on a return of capital, redemption or conversion
whether denominated in U.S. dollars or any other currency.
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Registrar and Paying Agent

Depositary

The Preference Shares will be represented by a share warrant to
bearer in the form of a single global share warrant to bearer which
will be deposited with the Depositary under the Deposit
Agreements.

5.92 per cent. per annum, payable semi-annually.
London Stock Exchange.
Laws of Scotland.

The Company’s company secretarial department will maintain the
register and the Company will act as Registrar and Paying Agent.

The Bank of New York Mellon.
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Lloyds TSB 6.3673% Preference Shares
Capitalised terms used in this overview of the Lloyds TSB 6.3673% Preference Shares have the

same meanings as set out in Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of the
Lloyds TSB 6.3673% Preference Shares”) below.

Issuer of the Preference Shares

The Preference Shares

Liquidation Preference

Preference Share Dividends

Lloyds TSB Group plc

£350,002,000 Preference Shares of the Company, each with a
nominal value of £0.25.

£1,000 per Preference Share.

Non-cumulative preferential dividends will accrue on the
Preference Shares at a rate of 6.3673 per cent. per annum on
a liquidation preference of £1,000 per Preference Share from
(and including) the Issue Date to (but excluding) 17 June 2019
(the “First Call Date”), and will be payable annually in arrear on
17 June in each year, save that the first dividend payment will be
made on 17 June 2009 in respect of the period from (and
including) 17 June 2008 to (but excluding) 17 June 2009, and will
amount to £63.673 per Preference Share.

From (and including) the First Call Date, non-cumulative
preferential dividends will accrue on the Preference Shares at a
rate, reset quarterly, of 1.36 per cent. per annum above the
London interbank offered rate for three-month sterling deposits,
and will be payable quarterly in arrear on, subject (where
applicable) to adjustment in accordance with the Modified
Following Business Day Convention, 17 March, 17 June,
17 September and 17 December in each year.

Dividends are payable at the discretion of the Board of Directors
or the Committee. Dividends will be paid only to the extent that
payment of the same can be made out of profits of the Company
available for distribution and permitted by law to be distributed as
at each Dividend Payment Date. The Board of Directors or the
Committee may in its discretion decide that a dividend will not be
declared at all or will be declared only in part even when
distributable profits are available for distribution.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ discretion to forego
dividends as described above, dividends on the Preference
Shares will be mandatorily payable on each Dividend Payment
Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification Event has occurred
and (i) the Company is in compliance with its Applicable
Regulatory Capital Requirements, subject always to the
existence of sufficient distributable profits.

If the Board of Directors or the Committee decides not to declare
a dividend payable on a Dividend Payment Date or declares that it
shall be payable only in part, then the rights of holders of the
Preference Shares to receive the dividend in respect of the
preceding Dividend Period will be lost either entirely or as to the
part not declared, as applicable, and the Company will have no
obligation in respect of the amount of dividend not declared either
to pay the dividend accrued for such period or to pay interest
thereon, whether or not dividends on the Preference Shares are
declared for any future Dividend Period.

Holders of the Preference Shares will rank as regards
participation in the profits of the Company in priority to the
payment of any dividend to the holders of any class of shares in
the capital of the Company ranking junior to the Preference
Shares and in such regard pari passu with the holders of any
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class of shares in issue or which may be issued which are
expressed to rank equally with the Preference Shares in the
capital of the Company and other Parity Securities.

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a dividend stated to
be payable on the Preference Shares as a result only of the
exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the
Committee, then the Company shall not during the Stopper
Period: (a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise
acquire in any other way any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares or (b) declare, or pay or set aside any sum for
payment of any distribution or dividend or make any other
payment on, and will procure that no distribution, dividend or other
payment is made, on any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares.

The Preference Shares are perpetual securities and have no
maturity date. However, all or some only of the Preference
Shares are redeemable, at the option of the Company, subject to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the
redemption (if required), on the First Call Date or any Dividend
Payment Date thereafter at the Redemption Price per Preference
Share.

In the event that fewer than all the outstanding Preference Shares
are to be redeemed, the Preference Shares to be redeemed will
be selected by the Company by means of a draw.

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a
winding-up (but other than a redemption or purchase by the
Company of any of its share capital permitted by its Articles and
under applicable law), holders of Preference Shares will rank in
the application of the assets of the Company available to
shareholders; (1) equally in all respects with holders of the
most senior class of preference shares and any other class of
shares of the Company in issue or which may be issued by the
Company which are expressed to rank equally with the
Preference Shares and (2) in priority to the holders of any other
share capital of the Company (including the Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Preference
Shares will be entitled to receive out of the surplus assets of the
Company remaining after payment of the Company’s prior-
ranking liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate of: (1) £1,000
per Preference Share, (2) the amount of any dividend which is
due for payment on the Preference Shares on or after the date of
commencement of the winding-up or other return of capital but
which is payable in respect of a period ending on or before such
date and (3) the proportion of any dividend (whether or not
declared or earned) that would otherwise be payable and is not
otherwise paid in respect of any period that begins before, but
ends after, the date of commencement of the winding-up or other
return of capital and which is attributable to the part of the period
that ends on such date.

Subject to the Articles, the provisions of the Companies Act and
all other laws and regulations applying to the Company and to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection, the Company
may substitute the Preference Shares in whole, but not in part,
with Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities, at any time
without any requirement for consent or approval of the holders of
the Preference Shares. Upon such substitution, the Preference
Shares shall be exchanged for, or redeemed by, the relevant
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Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities or the proceeds of
redemption of the Preference Shares shall be mandatorily applied
to the subscription or purchase of the Qualifying Non-Innovative
Tier 1 Securities so issued.

Holders of Preference Shares will only be entitled to receive
notice of and to attend any general meeting of shareholders of the
Company and to speak or vote upon any resolution proposed at
such meeting if a resolution is proposed either varying or
abrogating any of the rights and restrictions attached to the
Preference Shares or to wind-up, or in relation to the winding-up
of, the Company (and then in each case only to speak and vote
upon any such resolution) subject to the terms and conditions
(including where dividends have not been paid on the previous
Dividend Payment Date) as described in Part IV (“Description of
the Preference Shares — Description of the Lloyds TSB 6.3673%
Preference Shares — 9. Voting”).

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges
attached to the Preference Shares may be varied or abrogated
only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in
nominal value of the outstanding Preference Shares or with the
sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class
meeting of the holders of the outstanding Preference Shares. An
extraordinary resolution will be adopted if passed by a majority of
75 per cent. of those holders voting in person or by proxy at the
meeting. The quorum required for any such class meeting will be
two persons at least holding or representing by proxy one-third in
nominal amount of the outstanding Preference Shares affected,
except at any adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement
is not met, where any two holders present in person or by proxy
will constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Preference Shares or the sanction of an
extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Preference Shares will be required if
the Board of Directors proposes to authorise, create or increase
the amount of any shares of any class or any security convertible
into shares of any class ranking as regards rights to participate in
the Company’s profits or assets, in priority to the Preference
Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent dividend payable on the
Preference Shares in full, the rights attached to the Preference
Shares will not be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of
any further non-cumulative preference shares or of any other
further shares ranking equally as regards participation in the
Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to, the Preference
Shares, whether carrying identical rights or different rights in any
respect, including as to dividend, premium on a return of capital,
redemption or conversion whether denominated in sterling or any
other currency.

The Preference Shares will be issued in and will be initially
represented by interests in a global certificate held in the name of
a nominee of, and deposited with a common depositary for,
Euroclear and Clearstream Luxembourg.

6.3673 per cent. per annum.
London Stock Exchange.

Laws of Scotland.
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Registrar and Paying Agent

Equiniti Limited will maintain the register and will act as Registrar
and Paying Agent, save that the Company reserves the right at
any time to appoint an additional or successor registrar or paying
agent.
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Lloyds TSB 6.657% Preference Shares
Capitalised terms used in this overview of the Lloyds TSB 6.657% Preference Shares have the

same meanings as set out in Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares — Description of the
Lloyds TSB 6.657% Preference Shares”) below.

Issuer of the Preference Shares
The Preference Shares

Liquidation Preference
Preference Share Dividends

Lloyds TSB Group plc.

U.S.$750,000,000 Preference Shares of the Company, each with
a nominal value of U.S.$0.25.

U.S.$1,000 per Preference Share.

Non-cumulative preferential dividends will accrue on the
Preference Shares at a rate of 6.657 per cent. per annum on a
liquidation preference of U.S.$1,000 per Preference Share from
(and including) the Issue Date to (but excluding) 21 May 2037
(the “First Call Date”), and will be payable semi-annually in equal
instalments in arrear on 21 May and 21 November in each year,
save that the first dividend payment will be made on 21 May 2009
in respect of the period from (and including) 21 November 2008 to
(but excluding) 21 May 2009, and will amount to U.S.$33.285 per
Preference Share.

From (and including) the First Call Date, non-cumulative
preferential dividends will accrue on the Preference Shares at a
rate, reset quarterly, of 1.27 per cent. per annum above the
London interbank offered rate for three-month U.S. dollar
deposits, and will be payable quarterly in arrear on, subject
(where applicable) to adjustment in accordance with the Modified
Following Business Day Convention, 21 February, 21 May, 21
August and 21 November in each year.

Dividends are payable at the discretion of the Board of Directors
or the Committee. Dividends will be paid only to the extent that
payment of the same can be made out of profits of the Company
available for distribution and permitted by law to be distributed as
at each Dividend Payment Date. The Board of Directors or the
Committee may in its discretion decide that a dividend will not be
declared at all or will be declared only in part even when
distributable profits are available for distribution.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ discretion to forego
dividends as described above, dividends on the Preference
Shares will be mandatorily payable on each Dividend Payment
Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification Event has occurred
and (i) the Company is in compliance with its Applicable
Regulatory Capital Requirements, subject always to the
existence of sufficient distributable profits.

If the Board of Directors or the Committee decides not to declare
a dividend payable on a Dividend Payment Date or declares that it
shall be payable only in part, then the rights of holders of the
Preference Shares to receive the dividend in respect of the
preceding Dividend Period will be lost either entirely or as to the
part not declared, as applicable, and the Company will have no
obligation in respect of the amount of dividend not declared either
to pay the dividend accrued for such period or to pay interest
thereon, whether or not dividends on the Preference Shares are
declared for any future Dividend Period.

Holders of the Preference Shares will rank as regards
participation in the profits of the Company in priority to the
payment of any dividend to the holders of any class of shares in
the capital of the Company ranking junior to the Preference
Shares and in such regard pari passu with the holders of any
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class of shares in issue or which may be issued which are
expressed to rank equally with the Preference Shares in the
capital of the Company and other Parity Securities.

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a dividend stated to
be payable on the Preference Shares as a result only of the
exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the
Committee, then the Company shall not during the Stopper
Period: (a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise
acquire in any other way any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares, or (b) declare, or pay or set aside any sum for
payment of any distribution or dividend or make any other
payment on, and will procure that no distribution, dividend or other
payment is made, on any Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares.

The Preference Shares are perpetual securities and have no
maturity date. However, all or some only of the Preference
Shares are redeemable, at the option of the Company, subject to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the
redemption (if required), on the First Call Date or any Dividend
Payment Date thereafter at the Redemption Price per Preference
Share.

In the event that fewer than all the outstanding Preference Shares
are to be redeemed, the Preference Shares to be redeemed will
be selected by the Company by means of a draw.

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a
winding-up (but other than a redemption or purchase by the
Company of any of its share capital permitted by its Articles and
under applicable law), holders of Preference Shares will rank in
the application of the assets of the Company available to
shareholders; (1) equally in all respects with holders of the
most senior class of preference shares and any other class of
shares of the Company in issue or which may be issued by the
Company which are expressed to rank equally with the
Preference Shares and (2) in priority to the holders of any other
share capital of the Company (including the Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Preference
Shares will be entitled to receive out of the surplus assets of the
Company remaining after payment of the Company’s prior-
ranking liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate of: (1)
U.S.$1,000 per Preference Share, (2) the amount of any
dividend which is due for payment on the Preference Shares on
or after the date of commencement of the winding-up or other
return of capital but which is payable in respect of a period ending
on or before such date and (3) the proportion of any dividend
(whether or not declared or earned) that would otherwise be
payable and is not otherwise paid in respect of any period that
begins before, but ends after, the date of commencement of the
winding-up or other return of capital and which is attributable to
the part of the period that ends on such date.

Subject to the Articles, the provisions of the Companies Act and
all other laws and regulations applying to the Company and to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection, the Company
may substitute the Preference Shares in whole, but not in part,
with Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities, at any time
without any requirement for consent or approval of the holders of
the Preference Shares. Upon such substitution, the Preference
Shares shall be exchanged for, or redeemed by, the relevant
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Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities or the proceeds of
redemption of the Preference Shares shall be mandatorily applied
to the subscription or purchase of the Qualifying Non-Innovative
Tier 1 Securities so issued.

Holders of Preference Shares will only be entitled to receive
notice of and to attend any general meeting of shareholders of the
Company and to speak or vote upon any resolution proposed at
such meeting if a resolution is proposed either varying or
abrogating any of the rights and restrictions attached to the
Preference Shares or to wind-up, or in relation to the winding-up
of, the Company (and then in each case only to speak and vote
upon any such resolution) subject to the terms and conditions
(including where dividends have not been paid on the previous
Dividend Payment Date) as described in Part IV (“Description of
the Preference Shares — Description of the Lloyds TSB 6.657%
Preference Shares — 9. Voting”).

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges
attached to the Preference Shares may be varied or abrogated
only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in
nominal value of the outstanding Preference Shares or with the
sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class
meeting of the holders of the outstanding Preference Shares. An
extraordinary resolution will be adopted if passed by a majority of
75 per cent. of those holders voting in person or by proxy at the
meeting. The quorum required for any such class meeting will be
two persons at least holding or representing by proxy one-third in
nominal amount of the outstanding Preference Shares affected,
except at any adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement
is not met, where any two holders present in person or by proxy
will constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Preference Shares or the sanction of an
extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Preference Shares will be required if
the Board of Directors proposes to authorise, create or increase
the amount of any shares of any class or any security convertible
into shares of any class ranking as regards rights to participate in
the Company’s profits or assets, in priority to the Preference
Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent dividend payable on the
Preference Shares in full, the rights attached to the Preference
Shares will not be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of
any further non-cumulative preference shares or of any other
further shares ranking equally as regards participation in the
Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to, the Preference
Shares, whether carrying identical rights or different rights in any
respect, including as to dividend, premium on a return of capital,
redemption or conversion whether denominated in U.S. dollars or
any other currency.

The Preference Shares will be represented by a share warrant to
bearer in the form of a single global share warrant to bearer which
will be deposited with the Depositary under the Deposit
Agreements.

6.657 per cent. per annum, payable semi-annually.
London Stock Exchange.

Laws of Scotland.
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Registrar and Paying Agent

Depositary

The Company’s company secretarial department will maintain the
register and the Company will act as Registrar and Paying Agent.

The Bank of New York Mellon.
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Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares and the New HM Treasury Preference Shares

Capitalised terms used in this overview of the Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares and the New
HM Treasury Preference Shares have the same meanings as set out in Part IV (“Description of
the Preference Shares — Description of the Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares and New HM
Treasury Preference Shares”) below.

Issuer of the Preference Shares Lloyds TSB Group plc.

The Preference Shares In respect of the Lloyds TSB 12% Preference Shares:
£3,000,000,000 Preference Shares of the Company, each with
a nominal value of £0.25.

In respect of the New HM Treasury Preference Shares:
£1,000,000,000 Preference Shares of the Company, each with
a nominal value of £0.25.

Liquidation Preference £1,000 per Preference Share.

Preference Share Dividends Non-cumulative preferential dividends will accrue on the
Preference Shares at a rate of 12 per cent. per annum on a
liquidation preference of £1,000 per Preference Share from (and
including) the Issue Date to (but excluding) [@] 2013 [the day
falling five years and one day after the Issue Date] (the “First Call
Date”), and will be payable semi-annually in equal instalments in
arrear on [@] and [@] [the corresponding dates falling in the sixth
and twelfth month in each year following the Issue Date] in each
year (save that the tenth Dividend Payment Date shall fall on the
First Call Date).

From (and including) the First Call Date, non-cumulative
preferential dividends will accrue on the Preference Shares at a
rate, reset quarterly, of 7 per cent. per annum above the London
interbank offered rate for three-month sterling deposits, and will
be payable quarterly in arrear on, subject (where applicable) to
adjustment in accordance with the Modified Following Business
Day Convention, [@], (@], (@] and [@] [the corresponding dates
falling in the third, sixth, ninth and twelfth month in each year
following the First Call Date] in each year.

Dividends are payable at the discretion of the Board of Directors
or the Committee. Dividends will be paid only to the extent that
payment of the same can be made out of profits of the Company
available for distribution and permitted by law to be distributed as
at each Dividend Payment Date. The Board of Directors or the
Committee may in its discretion decide that a dividend will not be
declared at all or will be declared only in part even when
distributable profits are available for distribution.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ discretion to forego
dividends as described above, dividends on the Preference
Shares will be mandatorily payable on each Dividend Payment
Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification Event has occurred
and (i) the Company is in compliance with its Applicable
Regulatory Capital Requirements, subject always to the
existence of sufficient distributable profits.

If the Board of Directors or the Committee decides not to declare
a dividend payable on a Dividend Payment Date or declares that it
shall be payable only in part, then the rights of holders of the
Preference Shares to receive the dividend in respect of the
preceding Dividend Period will be lost either entirely or as to the
part not declared, as applicable, and the Company will have no
obligation in respect of the amount of dividend not declared either
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Dividend Restriction

Redemption

Rights upon Liquidation

to pay the dividend accrued for such period or to pay interest
thereon, whether or not dividends on the Preference Shares are
declared for any future Dividend Period.

Holders of the Preference Shares will rank as regards
participation in the profits of the Company in priority to the
payment of any dividend to the holders of any class of shares in
the capital of the Company ranking junior to the Preference
Shares and in such regard pari passu with the holders of any
class of shares in issue or which may be issued which are
expressed to rank equally with the Preference Shares in the
capital of the Company and other Parity Securities.

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a dividend stated to
be payable on the Preference Shares as a result only of the
exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the
Committee, then the Company shall not during the Stopper
Period: (a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise
acquire in any other way any Parity Securities, Junior Share
Capital or the 2004 Preference Shares, or (b) declare, or pay or
set aside any sum for payment of any distribution or dividend or
make any other payment on, and will procure that no distribution,
dividend or other payment is made, on any Parity Securities
(subject to certain exceptions), Junior Share Capital or the 2004
Preference Shares.

Until the date on which the Preference Shares are redeemed or
repurchased in full, the Company shall not: (a) declare or pay any
dividend or make any distribution (whether cash or otherwise) on
or in respect of the ordinary shares of the Company or set aside
any sum to provide for payment of any such dividend or
distribution (save that the foregoing restriction shall not apply to
a capitalisation issue pursuant to which newly issued bonus
shares are paid up out of undistributable reserves); or (b) redeem,
purchase, cancel or otherwise acquire in any way any ordinary
shares of the Company or effect a reduction of the ordinary share
capital of the Company which involves a distribution to holders of
ordinary shares.

The Preference Shares are perpetual securities and have no
maturity date. However, all or some only of the Preference
Shares are redeemable, at the option of the Company, subject to
confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection to the
redemption (if required) and upon the Company giving not less
than 30 nor more than 60 days notice to the holders of the
Preference Shares to be redeemed, on the First Call Date or any
Dividend Payment Date thereafter at the Redemption Price per
Preference Share.

In the event that fewer than all the outstanding Preference Shares
are to be redeemed, the Preference Shares to be redeemed will
be selected by the Company by means of a draw.

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a
winding-up (but other than a redemption or purchase by the
Company of any of its share capital permitted by its Articles and
under applicable law), holders of Preference Shares will rank in
the application of the assets of the Company available to
shareholders: (1) equally in all respects with holders of the
most senior class of preference shares and any other class of
shares of the Company in issue or which may be issued by the
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Voting Rights

Variation of Rights

Company which are expressed to rank equally with the
Preference Shares and (2) in priority to the holders of any other
share capital of the Company (including the Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Preference
Shares will be entitled to receive out of the surplus assets of the
Company remaining after payment of the Company’s prior-
ranking liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate of: (1) £1,000
per Preference Share, (2) the amount of any dividend which is
due for payment on the Preference Shares on or after the date of
commencement of the winding-up or other return of capital but
which is payable in respect of a period ending on or before such
date and (3) the proportion of any dividend (whether or not
declared or earned) that would otherwise be payable and is not
otherwise paid in respect of any period that begins before, but
ends after, the date of commencement of the winding-up or other
return of capital and which is attributable to the part of the period
that ends on such date.

Holders of Preference Shares will only be entitled to receive
notice of and to attend any general meeting of shareholders of the
Company and to speak or vote upon any resolution proposed at
such meeting if a resolution is proposed either varying or
abrogating any of the rights and restrictions attached to the
Preference Shares or to wind-up, or in relation to the winding-up
of, the Company (and then in each case only to speak and vote
upon any such resolution) subject to the terms and conditions
(including where dividends have not been paid on the previous
Dividend Payment Date) as described in Part IV (“Description of
the Preference Shares — Description of the Lloyds TSB 12%
Preference Shares and the New HM Treasury Preference Shares
— 9. Voting”).

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges
attached to the Preference Shares may be varied or abrogated
only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in
nominal value of the outstanding Preference Shares or with the
sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class
meeting of the holders of the outstanding Preference Shares. An
extraordinary resolution will be adopted if passed by a majority of
75 per cent. of those holders voting in person or by proxy at the
meeting. The quorum required for any such class meeting will be
two persons at least holding or representing by proxy one-third in
nominal amount of the outstanding Preference Shares affected,
except at any adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement
is not met, where any two holders present in person or by proxy
will constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Preference Shares or the sanction of an
extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Preference Shares will be required if
the Board of Directors proposes to authorise, create or increase
the amount of any shares of any class or any security convertible
into shares of any class ranking as regards rights to participate in
the Company’s profits or assets, in priority to the Preference
Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent dividend payable on the
Preference Shares in full, the rights attached to the Preference
Shares will not be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of
any further non-cumulative preference shares or of any other
further shares ranking equally as regards participation in the
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Form

Initial Yield

Listing

Governing Law

Registrar and Paying Agent

Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to, the Preference
Shares, whether carrying identical rights or different rights in any
respect, including as to dividend, premium on a return of capital,
redemption or conversion whether denominated in sterling or any
other currency.

The Preference Shares will be issued in either certificated form or
uncertificated form in CREST.

12 per cent. per annum, payable semi-annually.
London Stock Exchange.
Laws of Scotland.

The Company’s company secretarial department will maintain the
register and the Company will act as Registrar and Paying Agent.

56




PART Il

RISK FACTORS

The Lloyds TSB Group’s and/or, following the Acquisition, the Enlarged Group’s operating results,
financial condition and prospects could be materially and adversely affected by any of the risks
described below. In that event, the value of the Preference Shares could decline, and investors
could lose all or part of their investment in the Preference Shares.

This section describes the risk factors which are considered by the Lloyds TSB Directors to be material
in relation to the Lloyds TSB Group and/or which will, following the Acquisition, apply to the Enlarged
Group. Where risks are described in terms of a risk to an investment in Lloyds TSB Shares these apply
and are equally relevant to the Open Offer Shares, the Consideration Shares and to the Preference
Shares as well as to the Consideration ADSs.

These risks should not be regarded as a complete and comprehensive statement of all potential
risks and uncertainties. Additional risks and uncertainties that are not presently known to the
Lloyds TSB Directors, or which they currently deem immaterial, may also have an adverse effect
on the Lloyds TSB Group’s and/or, if the Acquisition becomes Effective, the Enlarged Group’s
operating results, financial condition and prospects. The information given is as of the date of this
document and, except as required by the FSA, the London Stock Exchange, the Listing Rules, the
Prospectus Rules, the Disclosure and Transparency Rules or any other applicable law or
regulation, will not be updated. Any forward-looking statements are made subject to the
reservations specified under “Forward-Looking Statements” on pages 3-4 of this document.

You should consider carefully the risks and uncertainties described below, together with all other
information contained in this document and the information incorporated by reference herein, before
making any investment decision.

1 Risks relating to the Lloyds TSB Group and, if the Acquisition becomes Effective, the
Enlarged Group

1.1 The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses are, and the Enlarged Group’s businesses will be,
subject to inherent risks arising from general and sector-specific economic conditions in
the markets in which they operate, particularly the United Kingdom. Adverse
developments, such as the current and ongoing crisis in the global financial markets
and further deterioration of general economic conditions, particularly in the UK, have
already adversely affected the Lloyds TSB Group’s earnings and profits and could continue
to cause its and the Enlarged Group’s profitability to decline

The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses are, and the Enlarged Group’s businesses will be,
subject to inherent risks arising from general and sector-specific economic conditions in the
markets in which they operate, particularly the United Kingdom in which the Lloyds TSB
Group’s earnings are, and the Enlarged Group’s earnings will be, predominantly generated.
Over approximately the past 15 months, the global economy and the global financial system
have been experiencing a period of significant turbulence and uncertainty, particularly the very
severe dislocation of the financial markets around the world that began in August 2007 and
has substantially worsened since September 2008 and related problems at many large global
and UK commercial banks, investment banks, insurance companies and other financial and
related institutions. This dislocation has severely impacted general levels of liquidity, the
availability of credit and the terms on which credit is available. This crisis in the financial
markets led the United Kingdom and other governments to inject liquidity into the financial
system and require (and participate in) recapitalisation of the banking sector to reduce the
risk of failure of certain large institutions and provide confidence to the market.

Despite this intervention, the volatility and market disruption in the banking sector have
continued to a degree unprecedented in recent history. This market dislocation has also been
accompanied by recessionary conditions and trends in many economies throughout the world,
including the United Kingdom. There is increasing concern of a deep and prolonged global
recession. These conditions have already adversely affected the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the
HBOS Group’s earnings and profits. Continued general deterioration in the UK or other major
economies throughout the world, including, but not limited to, business and consumer
confidence, unemployment trends, the state of the housing market, the commercial real estate
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1.2

sector, equity markets, bond markets, foreign exchange markets, counterparty risk, inflation,
the availability and cost of credit, lower transaction volumes in key markets, the liquidity of the
global financial markets and market interest rates, would reduce the level of demand for, and
supply of, the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s products and services, lead to
lower realisations and write downs and impairments of investments and negative fair value
adjustments of assets and materially and adversely impact their operating results, financial
condition and prospects.

Additionally, the profitability of the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s insurance
businesses could be affected by increased claims from market factors such as increased
unemployment. Significantly higher UK unemployment, reduced corporate profitability,
increased corporate insolvency rates, increased personal insolvency rates and/or increased
interest rates may reduce borrowers’ ability to repay loans and may cause prices of
residential or commercial real estate or other asset prices to fall further, thereby reducing the
collateral value on many of the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s loans and
increasing write downs and, if this happens, impairment losses will occur. Poor general
economic conditions and difficulty in valuation have depressed asset valuations for both the
Lloyds TSB Group and the HBOS Group and are likely to continue to do so. This would be
exacerbated by a further deterioration in general economic conditions.

As discussed in greater detail in the risk factor numbered 1.3 in this Part Il (“Risk Factors”)
below, the Lloyds TSB Group has not yet been able to assess fully the level of fair value
adjustments of the assets of the HBOS Group to be acquired in the Acquisition or other
aspects of the HBOS business. If the fair valuation of the assets of the HBOS Group is
materially less than anticipated, this could have a material and adverse impact on the
financial condition and prospects of the Enlarged Group.

The exact nature of the risks faced by the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group is
difficult to predict and guard against in view of the severity of the global financial crisis and
the fact that many of the related risks to the business are totally or in part outside of the
control of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group.

The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses are, and the Enlarged Group’s businesses will be,
inherently subject to the risk of market fluctuations, which could adversely affect operating
results, financial condition and prospects

The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses are, and the Enlarged Group’s businesses will be,
inherently subject to the risk of financial market fluctuations, including changes in, and
increased volatility of, interest rates, inflation rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates,
commodity, equity, bond and property prices and the risk that their customers act in a manner
which is inconsistent with business, pricing and hedging assumptions.

Market movements have (and will have) an impact on the Lloyds TSB Group and the
Enlarged Group in a number of key areas. For example, adverse market movements would
have an adverse effect, which could be material, upon the financial condition of the pension
schemes of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group. In addition, banking and trading
activities that are undertaken by the Lloyds TSB Group and will be undertaken by the
Enlarged Group are subject to interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, inflation risk and credit
spread risk. For example, changes in interest rate levels, yield curves and spreads may affect
the interest rate margin realised between lending and borrowing costs. Since August 2007,
there has been a period of unprecedented high and volatile interbank lending rates (to the
extent banks have been willing to lend at all), which has exacerbated these risks. Competitive
pressures or fixed rates in existing loan commitments or facilities may mean that the Lloyds
TSB Group is and the Enlarged Group will be restricted in their ability to increase interest
rates charged to customers in response to changes in interest rates that affect wholesale
borrowing. In addition, such increases in interest rates may result in each of the Lloyds TSB
Group and the Enlarged Group having to increase the rates paid to wholesale and retail
customers, which would have an adverse impact on net interest margins.

The insurance and investments businesses of the Lloyds TSB Group, and of the Enlarged
Group, will face market risk arising, for example, from equity, bond and property markets in a
number of ways depending upon the product and associated contract. Some of these risks
are borne directly by the customer and some are borne by the insurance and investments
businesses. Some insurance contracts involve guarantees and options that increase in value
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1.3

in adverse investment markets. There is a risk that the insurance and investments businesses
will bear some of the cost of such guarantees and options. The insurance and investments
businesses also have capital invested in the markets that are exposed to market risk. The
performance of the investment markets will thus have a direct impact upon the embedded
value of insurance and investments contracts and the Lloyds TSB Group’s and Enlarged
Group’s operating results, financial condition and prospects. Adverse investment market
conditions can affect investor confidence, which in turn can result in lower sales and/or
reduced persistency.

Changes in foreign exchange rates affect the value of assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies and may affect earnings reported by the Lloyds TSB Group and the
Enlarged Group. In the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s international
businesses, earnings and net assets are denominated in local currency, which will fluctuate
with exchange rates in pounds sterling terms. It is difficult to predict with any accuracy
changes in economic or market conditions, and such changes could have a material adverse
effect on the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s operating results, financial
condition and prospects.

Market conditions have resulted, and may in the future result, in material negative
adjustments to the estimated fair values of financial assets of the Lloyds TSB Group and
the Enlarged Group. This may include material negative adjustments to the valuation of
financial assets that the Lloyds TSB Group will acquire as part of the Acquisition compared
to the book value of such assets as at 30 June 2008. Any such negative fair value
adjustments could have a material adverse effect on operating results, financial conditions
or prospects

Financial markets have been subject to significant stress conditions resulting in steep falls in
perceived or actual financial asset values. The severity of this phenomenon is exemplified by
the current and ongoing crisis in the global financial markets.

The fair value of the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s financial assets could fall
further and therefore result in negative adjustments, particularly in view of current market
dislocation and the prospect of recession. Asset valuations in future periods, reflecting then-
prevailing market conditions, may result in further negative changes in the fair values of the
Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s financial assets. In addition, the value
ultimately realised by the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group may be lower than the
current fair value. Any of these factors could require the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged
Group to record further negative fair value adjustments, which may have a material adverse
effect on their operating results, financial condition or prospects.

The Lloyds TSB Group has made, and the Enlarged Group may make in the future, asset
redesignations as permitted by recent amendments to IAS 39. The effect of such
redesignations has been and would be that any effect on the profit and loss account of
movements in the fair value of such redesignated assets that has occurred since 1 July 2008,
in the case of assets redesignated prior to 1 November 2008, or may occur in the future may
not be recognised until such time as the assets become impaired or are disposed of.

In addition, to the extent that fair values are determined using financial valuation models, the
data used by such models may not be available or may become unavailable due to changes
in market conditions, particularly for illiquid assets, and particularly in times of substantial
instability such as the current economic crisis. In such circumstances the Lloyds TSB Group’s
valuation methodologies require it to make assumptions, judgements and estimates in order to
establish fair value. These valuation models are complex and the assumptions used are
difficult to make and are inherently uncertain, particularly in light of the uncertainty resulting
from the current and ongoing crisis in the global financial markets.

In addition to some exposures of the Lloyds TSB Group to similar investments, the HBOS
Group has, and the Enlarged Group will have, a significant portfolio of securities and other
investments, including asset backed securities, structured investments and private equity
investments, that are recorded at fair value and are therefore exposed to further negative fair
value adjustments in the event of deterioration in market conditions.

Furthermore, fair value adjustments will be required in connection with the Acquisition. The
pro forma net assets of the HBOS Group do not take account of any fair value adjustments
that will be required as a result of the Acquisition. The Lloyds TSB Group has not yet been
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able to assess fully the level of fair value adjustments of the assets of the HBOS Group.
These adjustments may be material. The provisional results of this valuation exercise are not
expected to be available until such time as the Lloyds TSB Group publishes its interim
financial statements for the six-month period ended 30 June 2009. Given the material
deterioration in the value of the financial assets since 30 June 2008, and the market outlook
for the near future, as well as the different valuation methodologies for such assets, following
the Acquisition, such fair valuations will differ from the book value of the HBOS Group’s net
assets at 30 June 2008 and such difference may be material.

The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses are, and the Enlarged Group’s businesses will be,
subject to inherent risks concerning borrower and counterparty credit quality which could
affect the recoverability and value of assets on the balance sheet. As a result of the
Acquisition, the Enlarged Group will have greater exposure to certain sectors and asset
classes than the Lloyds TSB Group currently has

The Lloyds TSB Group makes, and the Enlarged Group will make, both secured and
unsecured loans to retail and corporate customers. The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses are,
and the Enlarged Group’s businesses will be, subject to inherent risks regarding the credit
quality of, and the recovery on loans to and amounts due from, customers and market
counterparties. Changes in the credit quality of the Lloyds TSB Group’s or the Enlarged
Group’s UK and/or international borrowers and counterparties, or in their behaviour, or arising
from systemic risks in the UK and global financial system, could reduce the value of the
Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s assets, and increase the Lloyds TSB Group’s
and the Enlarged Group’s write downs and allowances for impairment losses. Factors
including higher UK unemployment, reduced corporate profitability, increased corporate and
personal insolvencies and/or increased interest rates may reduce borrowers’ ability to repay
loans. The outlook for the UK (and the global) economy has deteriorated significantly in
recent months and this deterioration is expected to continue for the foreseeable future. In
addition, changes in economic conditions may result in a deterioration in the value of security
held against lending exposures and increase the risk of loss in the event of borrower default.

UK house prices have declined significantly in recent months, reflecting economic downturn
and uncertainty, reduced affordability and lower availability of credit. Economic or other factors
are likely to lead to further contraction in the mortgage market and further decreases in
housing prices. Many borrowers in the UK borrow on short-term fixed or discounted floating
rates and when such rates expire the continued reduced supply and stricter terms of
mortgages together with the potential for higher mortgage rates have led and will continue to
lead to higher delinquency rates. The Lloyds TSB Group and, to a greater extent, the HBOS
Group both provide mortgages to buy-to-let investors where an excess supply of rental
property or falls in rental demand could also impact the borrowers’ income and ability to
service the loans. In addition, the HBOS Group has a substantial exposure to the self-certified
mortgage sector where the Lloyds TSB Group has no exposure. If the current economic
downturn continues, with further falls in house prices and increases in unemployment, the
Enlarged Group’s mortgage portfolios are likely to generate substantial increases in
impairment losses which could materially affect the operations, financial condition and
prospects of the Enlarged Group.

The average rating of the HBOS Group’s corporate lending portfolio is lower than that of the
Lloyds TSB Group, with substantial lending to mid-sized and private companies. The HBOS
Group also has greater exposure to leveraged finance and subordinated loans, as well as
significant exposure to the commercial real estate sector, including hotels and residential
property developers. Commercial real estate prices have shown declines over the last year
and the construction and real estate sectors are facing very challenging market conditions. If
the current economic downturn continues, as expected, with weakening consumer spending
and falling corporate profitability, the Enlarged Group’s corporate lending portfolios are likely
to generate substantial increases in impairment losses which could materially affect the
operations, financial condition and prospects of the Enlarged Group.
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1.5 The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses are, and the Enlarged Group’s businesses will be,
subject to inherent risks concerning liquidity, particularly if current market conditions
continue to reduce the availability of traditional sources of funding or the access to
wholesale money markets becomes more limited, which could affect the Lloyds TSB
Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s ability to meet its financial obligations as they fall due

The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses are, and the Enlarged Group’s businesses will be,
subject to risks concerning liquidity, which are inherent in banking operations, and could affect
the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s ability to meet financial obligations as they
fall due or to fulfil commitments to lend. The HBOS Group has a funding profile that involves
the need to refinance a significantly higher level of loan assets than that of the Lloyds TSB
Group. Accordingly, the Enlarged Group’s funding profile will involve higher refinancing risk
than for the Lloyds TSB Group on a stand-alone basis. It is expected that the Enlarged
Group will be required to refinance a significant amount of funding due to mature during
2009. These risks can be exacerbated by many enterprise-specific factors, including an
overreliance on a particular source of funding (including, for example, securitisations, covered
bonds and short-term and overnight money markets), and changes in credit ratings, or
market-wide phenomena such as market dislocation and major disasters. There is also a risk
that corporate and institutional counterparties may look to reduce aggregate credit exposures
to the Enlarged Group or to all banks. The funding needs of the Enlarged Group will increase
to the extent that customers, including conduit vehicles of the Enlarged Group, draw down
under existing credit arrangements with the Enlarged Group and such increases in funding
needs may be material. In order to continue to meet their funding obligations and to maintain
or grow their businesses generally the Lloyds TSB Group relies, and the Enlarged Group will
rely, on customer savings and transmission balances, as well as ongoing access to the
wholesale lending markets and Bank of England liquidity facilities and the UK Government’s
guarantee scheme. The ability of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group to access
wholesale and retail funding sources on favourable economic terms is subject to a variety of
factors, including a number of factors outside of their control, such as liquidity constraints,
general market conditions and loss of confidence in the UK banking system. See the risk
numbered 1.19 for a discussion of the competitive nature of the banking industry and
competitive pressures that could have a negative impact on the availability of customer
deposits and retail funding. In the current environment of unprecedented market volatility,
banks’ access to traditional sources of liquidity has been and may continue to be significantly
restricted which may affect Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s access to such
sources of liquidity.

While various governments including the UK Government have taken substantial measures to
ease the crisis in liquidity, such as the measures announced in the UK on 8 October 2008
and 13 October 2008, there can be no assurance that these measures will succeed in
materially improving the liquidity position of major UK banks, including the Lloyds TSB Group
and the Enlarged Group. In addition, the availability and the terms on which any such
measures will be made available to the Company (whether in the form of access to HM
Treasury’s recapitalisation scheme or guarantee scheme for short- and medium- term debt
issuance or the Bank of England’s special liquidity scheme) and how and when such
measures will be implemented are uncertain. Lloyds TSB has, and the Enlarged Group will
have, no influence over the policy making behind such measures. Further, there can be no
assurance that these conditions will not lead to an increase in the overall cost of funding of
the Lloyds TSB Group or the Enlarged Group. The Lloyds TSB Group expects that the
Enlarged Group will substantially rely for the foreseeable future on the continued availability of
Bank of England liquidity facilities as well as HM Treasury’s guarantee scheme for short- and
medium-term debt issuance. If the Bank of England liquidity facility, HM Treasury’s guarantee
scheme or other sources of short-term funding are not available after that period, the Lloyds
TSB Group, or the Enlarged Group, could face serious liquidity constraints, which would have
a material adverse impact on its solvency.

Access to sufficient liquidity might also determine whether or not the Lloyds TSB Group will
be in a position to redeem or repurchase the Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares to be
held by HM Treasury in accordance with their terms or, if circumstances permit, to repurchase
them early. See the risk numbered 3.3 for a discussion of the limitation on cash dividends
and other terms of the Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares.
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1.7

The Lloyds TSB Group is subject, and the Enlarged Group will be subject, to the risk of
insufficient capital resources to meet the minimum required by regulators

The Lloyds TSB Group is, and the Enlarged Group will be, subject to the risk, inherent in all
regulated financial businesses, of having insufficient capital resources to meet the minimum
regulatory capital requirements. In addition, those minimum regulatory requirements may
increase in the future.

In the Announcement of 13 October 2008 Lloyds TSB stated that the pro forma core Tier 1
capital ratio for the Enlarged Group as at 30 June 2008 would have been in excess of 8.5
per cent. Such pro forma core Tier 1 capital ratio number does not take account of net
negative capital adjustments that would be required to be made since that date and is for
illustrative purposes only. Lloyds TSB has made a preliminary assessment that net negative
capital adjustments of no more than £10 billion after tax would need to be made to HBOS’
financial position for core Tier 1 capital purposes as a result of the Acquisition, the effect of
which would mean that the Enlarged Group would have a core Tier 1 ratio in excess of 7 per
cent.

The Enlarged Group’s ability to maintain its targeted and regulatory capital ratios will depend
on a number of factors, including post-Acquisition net synergies and implementation costs, the
level of Enlarged Group’s risk-weighted assets, the Enlarged Group’s post-tax profit and the
level of net negative capital adjustments resulting from the Acquisition. More specifically, the
Enlarged Group’s ability to maintain its targeted and regulatory capital ratios will be
significantly impacted by net negative capital adjustments resulting from the Acquisition. In
addition to the impact of net negative capital adjustments, the Enlarged Group’s core Tier 1
ratio will be directly impacted by any shortfall in forecasted after-tax profit (which could result,
most notably, from greater than anticipated asset impairments and/or adverse volatility relating
to the issuance business). Furthermore, under Basel Il, capital requirements are inherently
more sensitive to market movements than under previous regimes and capital requirements
will increase if economic conditions or negative trends in the financial markets worsen. Any
failure of the Enlarged Group to maintain its minimum regulatory capital ratios could result in
administrative actions or sanctions, which in turn may have a material adverse impact on the
Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s operating results, financial condition and
prospects. A shortage of available capital would also affect the ability to continue organic
growth or to pursue acquisition or other strategic opportunities. For further information see
section 9 (“Dividend Policy, Capitalisation Issue and Capital Position”), Part A (“Letter from
Sir Victor Blank, Chairman of Lloyds TSB Group plc”) of Part VI (“Information on the
Acquisition”) of the Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer Prospectus, which is incorporated by
reference into this document.

The Lloyds TSB Group’s life assurance and general insurance businesses in the UK are, and
the Enlarged Group’s life assurance and general insurance businesses will be, subject to the
capital requirements prescribed by the FSA, and the Lloyds TSB Group’s life and general
insurance companies outside the UK are, and the Enlarged Group’s will be, subject to local
regulatory capital requirements. In July 2007, the European Commission published a draft
proposal for primary legislation to define broad “framework” principles for Solvency IlI, a
fundamental review of the capital adequacy regime for the European insurance industry.
Solvency Il aims to establish a revised set of EU-wide capital requirements where the
required regulatory capital will be dependent upon the risk profile of the entities, together with
risk management standards, that will replace the current Solvency | requirements. At this
early stage of development, it is not possible to predict the ultimate impact of this proposed
regime on the Lloyds TSB Group’s or the Enlarged Group’s capital. However, the final regime
could significantly impact the regulatory capital the Lloyds TSB Group’s or the Enlarged
Group’s life assurance and general insurance businesses are required to hold.

The Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group could be negatively affected by the
soundness and/or the perceived soundness of other financial institutions, which could
result in significant systemic liquidity problems, losses or defaults by other financial
institutions and counterparties

Against the backdrop of the lack of liquidity and high cost of funds in the interbank lending
market, which is unprecedented in recent history, the Lloyds TSB Group is, and the Enlarged
Group will be, subject to the risk of deterioration of the commercial soundness and/or
perceived soundness of other financial services institutions within and outside the United
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Kingdom. Financial services institutions that deal with each other are interrelated as a result
of trading, investment, clearing, counterparty and other relationships. This risk is sometimes
referred to as ‘“‘systemic risk” and may adversely affect financial intermediaries, such as
clearing agencies, clearing houses, banks, securities firms and exchanges with whom the
Lloyds TSB Group interacts and the Enlarged Group will interact on a daily basis, all of which
could have an adverse effect on the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s ability to
raise new funding.

The Lloyds TSB Group routinely executes, and the Enlarged Group will routinely execute, a
high volume of transactions with counterparties in the financial services industry, including
brokers and dealers, commercial banks, investment banks, mutual and hedge funds and other
institutional clients, resulting in a significant credit concentration. As a result, the Lloyds TSB
Group is, and the Enlarged Group will be, exposed to counterparty risk as a result of recent
financial institution failures and nationalisations and will continue to be exposed to the risk of
loss if counterparty financial institutions fail or are otherwise unable to meet their obligations.
A default by, or even concerns about the ability of, one or more financial services institutions
could lead to further significant systemic liquidity problems, or losses or defaults by other
financial institutions, which could materially and adversely affect the Lloyds TSB Group’s and
the Enlarged Group’s operating results, financial condition and prospects.

If the perceived credit-worthiness of monoline insurers and other market counterparties
continues to deteriorate, the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group may be forced to
record further credit valuation adjustments on securities insured or guaranteed by such
parties, which could have a material adverse effect on the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the
Enlarged Group’s results of operations, financial condition and prospects

The Lloyds TSB Group has, and the Enlarged Group will have, credit exposure to monoline
insurers and other market counterparties through securities insured or guaranteed by such
parties and credit protection bought from such parties with respect to certain over-the-counter
derivative contracts, mainly credit default swaps (“CDSs”) which are carried at fair value. The
fair value of these underlying CDSs and other securities, and the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the
Enlarged Group’s exposure to the risk of default by the underlying counterparties, depend on
the valuation and the perceived credit risk of the instrument insured or guaranteed or against
which protection has been bought as well as on the credit-worthiness of the relevant monoline
or other insurer. In 2007 and 2008, monoline and other insurers and other market
counterparties have been adversely affected by their exposure to residential mortgage-linked
products, and their perceived credit-worthiness has deteriorated significantly in 2008. Their
credit-worthiness may further deteriorate as a consequence of the deterioration of the value of
underlying assets. Although the Lloyds TSB Group tries, and the Enlarged Group will try, to
limit and manage direct exposure to monoline or other insurers and other market
counterparties, indirect exposure may exist through other financial arrangements and
counterparties. If the financial condition of monoline or other insurers or market counterparties
or their perceived credit-worthiness deteriorates further, the Lloyds TSB Group and/or the
Enlarged Group may record further credit valuation adjustments on the underlying instruments
insured by such parties in addition to those already recorded. In addition, to the extent that
asset devaluations lower the credit-worthiness of monoline insurers, the Lloyds TSB Group
and the Enlarged Group would be further exposed to diminished credit-worthiness of such
insurers themselves. Any primary or indirect exposure to the financial condition or credit-
worthiness of these counterparties could have a material adverse impact on the results of
operations, financial condition and prospects of the Lloyds TSB Group and/or the Enlarged
Group.

The Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s insurance and investments businesses
and employee pension schemes are subject to risks relating to insurance claims rates,
pension scheme benefit payment levels and changes in insurance customer and employee
pension scheme member behaviour

The life and pensions insurance businesses of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged
Group and their employee pension schemes are exposed to short-term and longer-term
impacts arising from uncertain longevity and ill-health rates. Adverse developments in any of
these factors will increase the size of the liabilities and may adversely affect the Lloyds TSB
Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s financial condition and results of operations.
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Customer behaviour in the life and pensions insurance business may result in increased
propensity to cease contributing to or cancel insurance policies at a rate in excess of
business assumptions. The consequent reduction in policy persistency and fee income would
have an adverse impact upon the profitability of the life and pensions business of the Lloyds
TSB Group and the Enlarged Group. The behaviour of employee pension scheme members
affects the levels of benefits payable from the schemes. For example, the rate at which
members cease employment affects the aggregate amount of benefits payable by the
schemes. This rate may differ from applicable business assumptions. Adverse variances may
increase the size of the aggregate pension liabilities and may adversely affect the Lloyds TSB
Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s financial condition and results of operations.

The general insurance businesses of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group are
exposed to the risk of uncertain insurance claim rates. For example, extreme weather
conditions can result in high property damage claims, higher levels of theft can increase
claims on property, contents and motor vehicle insurance and changes to unemployment
levels can increase claims on loan protection insurance. These claims rates may differ from
business assumptions and negative developments may adversely affect the Lloyds TSB
Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s financial condition and results of operations.

UK banks recognise an asset in their balance sheets representing the value of in-force
business (“VIF”) in respect of long-term life assurance contracts, being insurance contracts
and investment contracts with discretionary participation features. This asset represents the
present value of future profits expected to arise from the portfolio of in-force life assurance
contracts. Adoption of this accounting treatment results in the earlier recognition of profit on
new business, but subsequently a lower contribution from existing business, when compared
to the recognition of profits on investment contracts under IAS 39 (Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement). Differences between actual and expected experience may
have a significant impact on the value of the VIF asset, as changes in experience can result
in significant changes to modelled future cash flows. The VIF asset is calculated based on
best-estimate assumptions made by management, including the value of investments under
management, mortality experience and persistency. If these assumptions prove incorrect, the
VIF asset could be materially reduced, which in turn could have a material adverse effect on
the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s financial condition and results of
operations.

Also, as further described in the risk numbered 1.2, the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged
Group’s insurance assets are subject to the risk of market fluctuations.

The Lloyds TSB Group’s and the HBOS Group’s borrowing costs and access to the capital
markets depend significantly on their credit ratings, as will those of the Enlarged Group

As at the date of this document, the long-term credit ratings for the Lloyds TSB Group
are Aaa from Moody’s Investors Service, AA from Standard & Poor’s rating service, AA+ from
Fitch Ratings and AA(H) from DBRS. As at the date of this document, the long-term credit
ratings for the HBOS Group are Aa2 from Moody’s Investors Service, A+ from Standard &
Poor’s rating service, AA from Fitch Ratings and AA(H) from DBRS. Recently, each of these
ratings services placed the long-term credit ratings of both the Lloyds TSB Group and the
HBOS Group on watch with negative implications. Reduction in the long-term credit ratings of
the Lloyds TSB Group, the HBOS Group and/or the Enlarged Group could significantly
increase their respective borrowing costs, limit their access to the capital markets and trigger
additional collateral requirements in derivative contracts and other secured funding
arrangements. Therefore, a reduction in credit ratings could materially adversely affect the
Enlarged Group’s access to liquidity and competitive position and, hence, have a material
adverse effect on the Enlarged Group’s business, financial position and results of operations.

Weaknesses or failures in the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s internal
processes and procedures and other operational risks could have a negative impact on
results and could result in reputational damage

Operational risks, through inadequate or failed internal processes (including financial reporting
and risk monitoring processes) or from people-related or external events, including the risk of
fraud and other criminal acts carried out against the Lloyds TSB Group, are present in the
Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses and will be present in the business of the Enlarged Group.
The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses and the HBOS Group’s businesses are, and the
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Enlarged Group’s business will be, dependent on their ability to process and report accurately
and efficiently a high volume of complex transactions across numerous and diverse products
and services, in different currencies and subject to a number of different legal and regulatory
regimes. Following the Acquisition, the existing internal controls and procedures of the HBOS
Group must be integrated with those of the Lloyds TSB Group. This is a complex and time-
consuming process and there can be no assurance that delays will not occur or that systems
weaknesses or inadequacies will be uncovered. Any weakness in such internal control
systems and processes could have a negative impact on their results during the affected
period. Furthermore, damage to the Lloyds TSB Group’s or the Enlarged Group’s reputation
(including to customer confidence) arising from inadequacies, weaknesses or failures in such
systems could have a significant adverse impact on the Lloyds TSB Group’s and Enlarged
Group’s businesses. Notwithstanding anything in this risk factor, this risk factor should not be
taken as implying that either the Company or any relevant company within the Lloyds TSB
Group will be unable to comply with its obligations as a company with securities admitted to
the Official List or as a supervised firm regulated by the FSA (as the case may be).

The Lloyds TSB Group relies, and the Enlarged Group will rely, in part on retail deposits to
fund lending activities, the ongoing availability of which is sensitive to factors outside the
Lloyds TSB Group’s control. Loss in consumer confidence could result in high levels of
withdrawals, which could have a material adverse effect on the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the
Enlarged Group’s business, financial position and results of operations and could, in
extreme circumstances, prevent the Lloyds TSB Group or the Enlarged Group from
meeting its minimum liquidity requirements

Medium-term growth in the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s lending activities
will depend, in part, on the availability of retail funding on appropriate terms, for which there
is increasing competition. This reliance has increased in the recent past given the difficulties
in accessing wholesale funding. Increases in the cost of such funding will impact on the
Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s margins and affect profit, and a lack of
availability of such retail deposit funding could impact on the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the
Enlarged Group’s future growth.

The ongoing availability of retail deposit funding is dependent on a variety of factors outside
the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s control, such as general economic
conditions and the confidence of retail depositors in the economy in general and the financial
services industry specifically and the availability and extent of deposit guarantees. These
factors could lead to a reduction in the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s ability
to access retail deposit funding on appropriate terms in the future. If the current difficulties in
the wholesale funding markets are not resolved or central bank lending to financial institutions
is withdrawn it is likely that wholesale funding will prove even more difficult to obtain.

Any loss in consumer confidence in the banking businesses of the Lloyds TSB Group or the
Enlarged Group could significantly increase the amount of retail deposit withdrawals in a short
space of time. Should the Lloyds TSB Group or the Enlarged Group experience an unusually
high level of withdrawals, this may have an adverse effect on the Lloyds TSB Group’s and
the Enlarged Group’s business, financial position and results of operations and could, in
extreme circumstances, prevent the Lloyds TSB Group or the Enlarged Group from meeting
its minimum liquidity requirements. In such extreme circumstances the Lloyds TSB Group
and/or the Enlarged Group may not be in a position to continue to operate without additional
funding support, which it may be unable to access.

Terrorist acts, other acts of war, geopolitical, pandemic or other such events could have a
negative impact on the business and results of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged
Group

Terrorist acts, other acts of war or hostility, geopolitical, pandemic or other such events and
responses to those acts/events, may create economic and political uncertainties, which could
have a negative impact on UK and international economic conditions generally, and more
specifically on the business and results of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group in
ways that cannot necessarily be predicted.
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The Lloyds TSB Group has agreed to certain undertakings in relation to the operation of its
business in the Placing and Open Offer Agreement. The implications and details of some of
these undertakings remain unclear and they could have a material adverse effect on the
operations of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group

Under the terms of the Placing and Open Offer Agreement, the Lloyds TSB Group has
provided certain undertakings aimed at ensuring that the potential acquisition by HM Treasury
of Lloyds TSB Shares and the Lloyds TSB Group’s participation in the guarantee scheme
promoted by HM Treasury as part of its support for the banking industry is consistent with the
State Aid Approval. The state aid rules aim to prevent companies from being given an
artificial or unfair competitive advantage as a result of governmental assistance. It is Lloyds
TSB’s understanding that the undertakings are also aimed at supporting certain objectives of
HM Treasury in providing assistance to the UK banking industry. These undertakings, which
are consistent with the Lloyds TSB Group’s existing focus in its relevant lines of business,
include (i) supporting UK Government policy in relation to mortgage lending and lending to
SMEs through 2011; (ii) regulating management remuneration; (iii) regulating the rate of
growth of the Lloyds TSB Group’s balance sheet; and (iv) requiring the presentation to HM
Treasury of a restructuring plan within six months (as all banks participating in HM Treasury’s
recapitalisation and guarantee schemes are required to do). There is a risk that these
undertakings or any further requirements introduced by HM Treasury could have a materially
adverse effect on the operations of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group. For a
description of these undertakings, see Part V (“Conditions Relating to the Proposed
Government Funding”) of the Share Circular, which is incorporated by reference into this
document. In addition, pursuant to the conditions attaching to the Proposed Government
Funding, the Lloyds TSB Board is required to consult with HM Treasury in relation to the
appointment of two new independent directors.

Through its shareholding, the UK Government may seek to influence Lloyds TSB or the
Enlarged Group in other ways that would have a materially adverse effect on the Lloyds TSB
Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s business.

HM Treasury has agreed to consult with Lloyds TSB with a view to applying to the European
Commission to have the undertakings referred to above disapplied where (i) the Lloyds TSB
Group is no longer participating in the guarantee scheme and (i) HM Treasury either does
not acquire shares in the Lloyds TSB Group or HM Treasury has substantively reduced its
holding of Lloyds TSB Shares and/or preference shares.

The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses are, and the Enlarged Group’s business will be,
subject to substantial regulation, and regulatory and governmental oversight. Adverse
regulatory developments or changes in government policy could have a significant
negative impact on the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s operating results,
financial condition and prospects

The Lloyds TSB Group conducts, and the Enlarged Group will conduct, their businesses
subject to ongoing regulation and associated regulatory risks, including the effects of changes
in the laws, regulations, policies, voluntary codes of practice and interpretations in the UK and
the other markets where it operates. This is particularly the case in the current market
environment, which is witnessing increased levels of government intervention in the banking
sector. Future changes in regulation, fiscal or other policies are unpredictable and beyond the
control of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group and could materially adversely
affect the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s business.

Areas where changes could have an adverse impact include, but are not limited to:
e the monetary, interest rate and other policies of central banks and regulatory authorities;

® general changes in government or regulatory policy or changes in regulatory regimes
that may significantly influence investor decisions in particular markets in which the
Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group operate, may change the structure of those
markets and the products offered or may increase the costs of doing business in those
markets;

e other general changes in regulatory requirements, such as prudential rules relating to the
capital adequacy or liquidity frameworks;
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e external bodies applying or interpreting standards or laws differently to those applied by
the Lloyds TSB Group or the HBOS Group historically;

changes in competition and pricing environments;
further developments in the financial reporting environment;

expropriation, nationalisation, confiscation of assets and changes in legislation relating to
foreign ownership; and

e other unfavourable political, military or diplomatic developments producing social
instability or legal uncertainty which, in turn, may affect demand for the Lloyds TSB
Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s products and services.

In addition, in the United Kingdom and elsewhere, there is continuing political and regulatory
scrutiny of the banking industry and, in particular, retail banking. In the United Kingdom, the
Competition Commission, the Financial Services Authority and the Office of Fair Trading are
carrying out several inquiries, which are referred to in Part VII (“Regulation and Supervision in
the United Kingdom”) and section 11 (“Litigation”) of Part XVIII (“Additional Information”) of
this document. In recent years there have been several issues in the UK financial services
industry in which the FSA has intervened directly, including the sale of personal pensions and
the sale of mortgage related endowments. There may be further inquiries in the future which
could lead to further regulatory intervention.

For example, in clearing the Acquisition without a reference to the Competition Commission
the Secretary of State noted that there were some competition concerns identified by the OFT
in the markets for personal current accounts and mortgages in Great Britain and the market
for SME banking in Scotland. He said that he is asking the OFT to keep relevant markets
under review in order to protect the interests of UK consumers and the British economy. It is
too soon to tell what form, or implications for the Enlarged Group, those reviews might have.

The UK Government, the FSA or other regulators, in the United Kingdom or overseas, may
intervene further in relation to the areas of industry risk already identified, or in new areas,
which could adversely affect the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group.

In the United Kingdom, the Lloyds TSB Group is responsible for contributing to
compensation schemes in respect of banks and other authorised financial services firms
that are unable to meet their obligations to customers

In the United Kingdom, the FSCS was established under FSMA and is the UK’s statutory
fund of last resort for customers of authorised financial services firms. The FSCS can pay
compensation to customers if a firm is unable, or likely to be unable, to pay claims against it.
The FSCS is funded by levies on firms authorised by the FSA, including the Lloyds TSB
Group and, it is expected, the Enlarged Group. In the event that the FSCS raises funds from
the authorised firms, raises those funds more frequently or significantly increases the levies to
be paid by such firms, the associated costs to the Lloyds TSB Group and/or the Enlarged
Group may have a material impact on its results of operations and financial condition.

The Lloyds TSB Group is exposed to various forms of legal and regulatory risk, including
the risk of misselling financial products, acting in breach of legal or regulatory principles or
requirements and giving negligent advice, any of which could have a negative impact on its
results or its relations with its customers. This will also be true of the Enlarged Group

The Lloyds TSB Group is, and the Enlarged Group will be, exposed to many forms of legal
and regulatory risk, which may arise in a number of ways. Primarily:

e certain aspects of the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s business may be
determined by the authorities, the Financial Ombudsman Service (“FOS”) or the courts
as not being conducted in accordance with applicable laws or regulations, or, in the
case of FOS, with what is fair and reasonable in the Ombudsman’s opinion. For more
information on additional constraints that may be imposed as a result of the State Aid
Approval, see also the risk factor numbered 1.14;

o the possibility of alleged misselling of financial products which, as a result, may require
additional provisions;

® contractual obligations may either not be enforceable as intended or may be enforced
against the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group in an adverse way;
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e the intellectual property of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group (such as
trade names) may not be adequately protected; and

e the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group may be liable for damages to third
parties harmed by the conduct of its business.

In addition, the Lloyds TSB Group faces and the Enlarged Group will face risk where legal or
regulatory proceedings or FOS or other complaints are brought against it in the UK High
Court or elsewhere, or in jurisdictions outside the UK, including other European countries and
the United States. A major focus of US governmental policy relating to financial institutions in
recent years has been combating money laundering and terrorist financing and enforcing
compliance with US economic sanctions. See section 11.1.3 of Part Xl (“Additional
Information”) of the Share Circular, which is incorporated by reference into this document.
The outcome of any proceeding or complaint is inherently uncertain and could have a material
adverse effect on the Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s operations and/or
financial condition, particularly if extended more broadly.

Failure to manage these risks adequately could impact the Lloyds TSB Group and the
Enlarged Group adversely, both financially and reputationally through an adverse impact on
the Lloyds TSB brand.

The Lloyds TSB Group is, and the Enlarged Group will be, exposed to tax risk

Tax risk is the risk associated with changes in taxation rates or law, or misinterpretation of
the law. This could result in increased charges or financial loss. Failure to manage this risk
adequately could impact the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group materially and
adversely.

The Lloyds TSB Group’s businesses are conducted in highly competitive environments.
Achieving an appropriate return for shareholders depends upon management’s ability to
respond effectively to competitive pressures. This will also be true for the Enlarged Group

The markets for UK financial services and the other markets within which the Lloyds TSB
Group operates, and the Enlarged Group will operate, are highly competitive, and
management expects such competition to intensify in response to competitor behaviour,
consumer demand, technological changes, the impact of consolidation, regulatory actions and
other factors. If financial markets remain unstable, financial institution consolidation may
accelerate. Moreover, government intervention in the banking sector may impact the
competitive position of banks within a country and among international competitors which may
be subject to different forms of government intervention, thus potentially putting the Lloyds
TSB Group and the Enlarged Group at a competitive disadvantage to local banks in such
jurisdictions. Any combination of these factors could result in a reduction in profit. The Lloyds
TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s ability to generate an appropriate return for its
shareholders depends significantly upon the competitive environment and management’s
response to it.

The Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s financial performance may be materially
and adversely impacted by competition, including declining lending margins or competition for
savings driving up funding costs which cannot be recovered from borrowers. Adverse
persistency in the Lloyds TSB Group’s insurance and investments business, as well as the
Enlarged Group’s insurance and investment operations, is a risk to current and future
earnings.

A key part of the Lloyds TSB Group’s strategy involves, and the Enlarged Group’s strategy
will involve, building strong customer relationships in order to win a bigger share of its
customers’ financial services spend. If the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group are not
successful in retaining and strengthening customer relationships they will not be able to
deliver on this strategy, and may lose market share, incur losses on some or all of their
activities or fail to attract new and retain existing deposits, which could have a material
adverse effect on their business, financial position and results of operations.

The Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group could fail to attract or retain senior
management or other key employees

The Lloyds TSB Group’s success depends, and the Enlarged Group’s success will depend,
on the ability and experience of its senior management. The loss of the services of certain
key employees, particularly to competitors, could have a material adverse effect on the Lloyds
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TSB Group’s and/or the Enlarged Group’s revenue, profit and financial condition. In addition,
as the Enlarged Group’s business develops, both in the UK and in other jurisdictions, its
future success will depend on its ability to attract and retain highly skilled and qualified
personnel, which cannot be guaranteed, particularly in light of the increased regulatory
oversight of financial institutions and management compensation arrangements coming under
closer scrutiny. In addition, failure to manage trade union relationships effectively may result
in disruption to the business and its operations causing potential financial loss. The failure to
attract or retain a sufficient number of appropriate personnel could significantly impede the
Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s financial plans, growth and other objectives
and have a material adverse effect on their business, financial position and results of
operations.

Risks relating to the Acquisition

If the Acquisition does not become Effective, the Lloyds TSB Group will not be able to
proceed with the Placing and Open Offer. In that case, the Lloyds TSB Group will be
required to raise additional capital in an alternative manner. There is no certainty that it
would be able to do so on acceptable terms or at all

The Placing and Open Offer is conditional on the passing of various resolutions, including
those relating to the Acquisition, at the Lloyds TSB General Meeting. It is also conditional on
the satisfaction of certain conditions as set out in the Placing and Open Offer Agreement,
including that the Scheme has been sanctioned at the Scheme Court Hearing and that the
HBOS Placing and Open Offer Agreement has not been terminated. The Acquisition is also
conditional on the passing of Resolutions 1 and 3 at the Lloyds TSB General Meeting; the
passing of various resolutions at the HBOS General Meeting and the Court Meeting; and all
regulatory conditions and consents having been obtained or, in certain circumstances, waived.
Accordingly, the Placing and Open Offer and the Acquisition are interconditional. If the
Resolutions on which the Placing and Open Offer or the Acquisition are conditional are not
approved or for some other reason the Placing and Open Offer Agreement is terminated or
the Acquisition does not become Effective, the Lloyds TSB Group will not be able to proceed
with its desired capital raising plan via the Placing and Open Offer. In that event, HM
Treasury has stated that it would expect the Lloyds TSB Group to take appropriate action to
strengthen its capital position. The FSA has advised the Lloyds TSB Group that if the
Acquisition were not to occur, it would require the Lloyds TSB Group to raise £7 billion of
additional capital, made up of £5 billion of core Tier 1 equity and £2 billion of Tier 1
instruments. There can be no certainty that the Lloyds TSB Group would be able to
successfully raise such capital or as to the terms on which such capital could be raised,
including the price and other terms of any participation by HM Treasury in any such capital
raising and whether or not such a capital raising would be on a pre-emptive basis. Thus, if
the conditions to the Acquisition are not satisfied or waived and the Lloyds TSB Group is not
able to proceed with its desired capital raising plan via the Placing and Open Offer, it will be
required to renegotiate the terms of either the Acquisition or the Placing and Open Offer or
both with HM Treasury and the HBOS Group, and may be required to seek alternate means
of raising funding. There can be no assurance as to whether the Lloyds TSB Group would be
successful in raising alternative capital or as to the timetable or terms of an alternative capital
raising or as to whether any such capital raising would be on a pre-emptive basis. If the
Lloyds TSB Group is unable to find alternative sources of capital and sufficiently raise its
capital, its business, results of operations and financial condition will suffer, its credit ratings
may drop, its cost of funding may increase and it may need to access HM Treasury’s
recapitalisation fund, if such fund is available. Any of the above may have a material adverse
impact on the Lloyds TSB Group share price.

The Acquisition is being effected by way of the Scheme and will require the separate
approval of the Scheme Shareholders, HBOS Shareholders and Lloyds TSB Shareholders.
There can be no assurance that the required shareholder approvals will be obtained

The Acquisition is being effected by means of a scheme of arrangement between HBOS and
the Scheme Shareholders under sections 895 to 899 of the Companies Act which will require
an application by HBOS to the Court to sanction the Scheme and confirm the reduction and
cancellation of HBOS’ issued and to be issued ordinary share capital. Before such Court
Orders can be sought, the Acquisition will require approval (i) by the Scheme Shareholders at
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the Court Meeting, (ii) by the HBOS Shareholders of certain resolutions to be proposed at the
HBOS General Meeting and (iii) by Lloyds TSB Shareholders of certain resolutions to be
proposed at the Lloyds TSB General Meeting. There can be no assurance that the approval
of the Scheme by the Scheme Shareholders at the Court Meeting will be obtained, that the
HBOS Shareholders will approve the Resolutions to be proposed at the HBOS General
Meeting, or that the Lloyds TSB Shareholders will approve the resolutions to be proposed at
the Lloyds TSB General Meeting. In addition, there can be no assurance that if the Scheme
and resolutions are approved by shareholders, the Court will grant the Court Orders, or seek
to impose modifications thereto.

The implementation of the Scheme and the consummation of the Acquisition are
conditional upon the Scheme becoming Effective by a set date and are subject to the
satisfaction or, if permitted, waiver of certain conditions. There can be no assurance that
the Scheme Conditions will be satisfied or waived and that the Acquisition will be
consummated

The Acquisition is conditional upon the Scheme becoming Effective by not later than
28 February 2009 (subject to extension of such date by agreement between the HBOS Group
and the Lloyds TSB Group in accordance with applicable law and regulation) and Admission
of the Open Offer Shares becoming effective not later than 19 January 2009 (subject to
extension of such date by agreement between Lloyds TSB and HM Treasury in accordance
with applicable law and regulation) and is subject to the satisfaction or, if permitted, waiver of
certain conditions prior to such date. The conditions in respect of the Scheme are set out in
Appendix | to the Announcement and are incorporated by reference into this document. There
can be no assurance that these conditions will be satisfied or waived. In addition, there can
be no assurance that the Scheme or the Acquisition will become Effective as currently
contemplated or at all.

Obtaining required regulatory approvals may delay implementation of the Scheme and
consummation of the Acquisition, and compliance with conditions and obligations in
connection with regulatory approvals could adversely affect prospects for the Acquisition

The Acquisition is conditional upon obtaining merger control approvals and regulatory
clearances from the FSA as well as certain other regulatory bodies in other jurisdictions.

In addition, the Acquisition is conditional upon (i) Lloyds TSB being satisfied, on terms
satisfactory to it, that there is no intention by the Secretary of State to refer the Acquisition,
or any matters arising from or relating to the proposal, to the Competition Commission, and
(i) if clause (i) is satisfied, either the deadline for making an application for review related to
that decision having expired or that, in the event such application is made, any such
application having been dismissed by the Competition Appeal Tribunal.

Following the original announcement of the Acquisition of the HBOS Group by the Lloyds
TSB Group on 18 September 2008, the Secretary of State issued an intervention notice in
relation to the Acquisition on public interest grounds to ensure appropriate consideration
would be given, in the context of decisions under the Enterprise Act 2002 (the “Enterprise
Act”) on whether to refer the merger to the Competition Commission, to the public interest in
the stability of the UK financial system under section 42 of the Enterprise Act, following
advice from the UK Tripartite Authorities (HM Treasury, Bank of England and the FSA). As a
result of that notice and of a Parliamentary Order, the Secretary of State had the power to
consider the public interest issues in the stability of the UK financial system alongside
competition issues in making his decision on whether to refer the Acquisition to the
Competition Commission for investigation.

On 31 October 2008 the Secretary of State gave his decision that, considering the
competition issues identified by the OFT and the evidence before him on the public interest
issues in the stability of the UK financial system, the Acquisition is in the public interest and
should be cleared unconditionally.
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The Lloyds TSB Group may fail to realise the business growth opportunities, revenue
benefits, cost synergies, operational efficiencies and other benefits anticipated from, or
may incur unanticipated costs associated with, the Acquisition. As a consequence, the
Lloyds TSB Group’s and the Enlarged Group’s results of operations, financial condition
and the price of the Lloyds TSB Shares may suffer

The integration of the HBOS Group into the Lloyds TSB Group will be complex, expensive
and present a number of challenges for the management of the Lloyds TSB Group, its staff
and potentially its customers. On the basis described in section 5 (“Financial Effects of the
Acquisition”) of Part A (“Letter from Sir Victor Blank, Chairman of Lloyds TSB Group plc”) of
Part VI (“Information on the Acquisition”) of the Lloyds TSB Placing and Open Offer
Prospectus, which is incorporated by reference into this document, Lloyds TSB believes that
the Acquisition will lead to accretion in Lloyds TSB’s cash earnings per share and that
through the implementation of cost synergies and other operational efficiencies it will deliver
total pretax annual cost savings greater than £1.5 billion. The Lloyds TSB Group believes that
these anticipated cost synergies as well as other operating efficiencies and the business
growth opportunities, revenue benefits and other benefits it expects to achieve by combining
its operations with those of the HBOS Group constitute a large part of the business rationale
for the Acquisition. However, these expected business growth opportunities, revenue benefits,
cost synergies and other operational efficiencies and other benefits may not develop, including
because the assumptions upon which the Lloyds TSB Group determined the Acquisition
consideration may prove to be incorrect. For example, the expected cost synergies have been
calculated by the Lloyds TSB Group on the basis of the existing and projected cost and
operating structures of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Lloyds TSB Group’s estimate of the
existing and projected cost and operating structures of the HBOS Group. Statements of
estimated synergies and other effectiveness and calculations of the costs of achieving them
relate to future actions and circumstances which, by their nature, involve risks, uncertainties,
contingencies and other factors. As a result, the synergies and other efficiencies referred to
may not be achieved, or those achieved may be materially different from those estimated.

The Lloyds TSB Group may also face challenges with respect to: obtaining the required
approvals of various regulatory agencies, any of which could refuse or impose conditions or
restrictions on its approval; retaining key employees (including key employees of the HBOS
Group); redeploying resources in different areas of operations to improve efficiency; unifying
financial reporting and internal control procedures; minimising the diversion of management
attention from ongoing business concerns; overcoming integration challenges, particularly as
the Lloyds TSB Group’s management may be unfamiliar with some aspects of the HBOS
Group’s business and operations; and addressing possible differences between the Lloyds
TSB Group’s business culture, processes, controls, procedures, systems, accounting practices
and implementation of accounting standards and those of the HBOS Group.

Under any of these circumstances, the business growth opportunities, revenue benefits, cost
savings and other benefits anticipated by the Lloyds TSB Group to result from the Acquisition
may not be achieved as expected, or at all, or may be delayed. To the extent that the Lloyds
TSB Group incurs higher integration costs or achieves lower revenue benefits or fewer cost
savings than expected, its and the Enlarged Group’s operating results, financial condition and
prospects and the price of the Lloyds TSB Shares may suffer.

Consummation of the Acquisition may result in adverse tax consequences resulting from a
change of ownership

The consummation of the Acquisition may result in adverse tax consequences related to the
change of ownership of HBOS and its subsidiaries. A change of ownership of a corporation
can lead to restrictions on the ability to utilise certain tax reliefs, including, but not limited to,
tax losses. It can also lead to certain tax charges arising as a result of parties becoming
connected with each other for tax purposes, such as credits related to loan relationships
between the parties. Moreover, a change of ownership may result in other tax costs not
normally associated with the ordinary course of business. Such other tax costs may include,
but are not limited to, stamp duties, land transfer taxes, franchise taxes and other levies.

Furthermore, similar consequences could apply in relation to the Lloyds TSB Group and its
subsidiaries if over a three-year period HM Treasury, alone or together with any other
shareholders with a stake of 5 per cent. or more in the Lloyds TSB Group, acquires a
controlling shareholding.
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Change of control provisions or termination rights in the HBOS Group’s agreements may
be triggered upon the completion of the Acquisition or upon the completion of any
resulting reorganisation and may lead to adverse consequences for the Enlarged Group,
including the loss of significant contractual rights and benefits, the termination of joint
venture and/or licensing agreements

Members of the HBOS Group are party to joint ventures, licences and other agreements and
instruments that may contain change of control provisions or termination rights that will be
triggered upon the completion of the Acquisition or upon completion of the reorganisation of
HBOS within the Lloyds TSB Group. While the Lloyds TSB Group does not anticipate any
material issues, the operation of such change of control provisions or termination rights, if
any, could result in the loss of material contractual rights and benefits, the termination of joint
venture agreements and licensing agreements or the requirement to repay outstanding
indebtedness.

The Acquisition will result in a reduction in ownership and voting interest for existing
Lloyds TSB Shareholders

The Acquisition is such that, when it becomes Effective, existing Lloyds TSB Shareholders will
suffer a reduction in their proportionate ownership, and may suffer a reduction in their
proportionate voting interest, in the ordinary share capital of the Lloyds TSB Group compared
to their current ownership and voting interest.

Risks relating to the Placing and Open Offer and to investment in Lloyds TSB Shares

HM Treasury will become the largest shareholder of the Enlarged Group if existing Lloyds
TSB and HBOS Shareholders do not acquire a significant number of the new Open Offer
Shares and the HBOS Open Offer Shares, respectively

Under the Placing and the HBOS Placing, HM Treasury will acquire the Open Offer Shares
and the HBOS Open Offer Shares, respectively, subject to the right of eligible existing
shareholders to claw back their proportionate entitlement to Open Offer Shares and HBOS
Open Offer Shares through the Open Offer and the HBOS Open Offer respectively and to
apply for new Open Offer Shares in excess of their respective entitlements. If eligible existing
Lloyds TSB Shareholders do not acquire new shares in the Open Offer and eligible existing
HBOS Shareholders do not acquire new HBOS Ordinary Shares in the HBOS Open Offer,
HM Treasury would own up to 43.5 per cent. of the Enlarged Group Ordinary Share Capital.
This percentage will be diminished to the extent of the participation by eligible existing
shareholders in the Open Offer or the HBOS Open Offer. Details of the conditions to the
Proposed Government Funding are set out in Part V (“Conditions Relating to the Proposed
Government Funding”) of the Share Circular, which is incorporated by reference into this
document. Subject to this, HM Treasury has informed the Lloyds TSB Group that it currently
has no intentions or strategic plans concerning the Enlarged Group or its business and
employees. HM Treasury has also informed the Lloyds TSB Group that it does not currently
intend to seek to exert significant influence over financial management or operational matters.
It might, however, change its views on whether it will seek to exert influence over the Lloyds
TSB Group or the Enlarged Group, and may disagree with the commercial decisions of the
Lloyds TSB Group, including over such matters as the implementation of synergies and
commercial and consumer lending policies.

Moreover, arrangements have been announced by HM Treasury in relation to its equity
participation in banks accessing the recapitalisation fund which may limit the operational
flexibility of the Lloyds TSB Group and the Enlarged Group with regard to matters such as
mortgage and small business lending.

Should HM Treasury decide to seek to exert influence over the Lloyds TSB Group or the
Enlarged Group, it may be able to exercise a significant degree of influence over, among
other things, the election of directors, the appointment of senior management and, subject to
the terms of the bank recapitalisation scheme, the payment of any dividends on the Lloyds
TSB Shares. Furthermore, if HM Treasury becomes a major shareholder, HM Treasury’s
interests might conflict with those of minority shareholders, and HM Treasury may have the
ability to prevent or cause a change in control and could take other actions that may not be
favourable to minority shareholders. However, the Lloyds TSB Group expects that HM
Treasury will, in accordance with its public statements, act as a value-oriented shareholder.
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Finally, HM Treasury has confirmed its intention over time, to dispose of its investment in
Lloyds TSB Shares and the Enlarged Group. Any such sale, or the perception that such a
sale might occur, could adversely affect the market price of the Lloyds TSB Shares.

Depending on the level of the shareholdings acquired by the UK Government in the Lloyds
TSB Group, the Enlarged Group and other financial institutions, further filings may have to be
made to UK and non-UK competition and regulatory authorities. The nature and extent of
those filings and the risks of conditions being sought by or imposed upon the UK Government
in relation to its shareholdings cannot be reasonably estimated at this point.

Under the BSP Act, HM Treasury is able to effect transfers of Lloyds TSB Shares or HBOS
Shares and/or any property of the Lloyds TSB Group or the HBOS Group, or effect other
transactions which could impact on the rights of Lloyds TSB Shareholders and/or HBOS
Shareholders, and/or result in the de-listing of the Lloyds TSB Shares and/or the HBOS
Shares

Under the BSP Act, until 21 February 2009, HM Treasury has wide powers to make certain
orders in respect of a UK authorised deposit taking institution (such as Lloyds TSB Bank plc
and the HBOS Group) and, in certain circumstances, certain corporate-related undertakings.
The orders which may be made under the BSP Act in respect of relevant deposit-taking
institutions (and/or, in certain circumstances, certain related corporate undertakings) relate to
(among other things) (i) transfers of securities issued by relevant entities (such as the Lloyds
TSB Shares, the Open Offer Shares and the Consideration Shares) (and/or securing that
rights of holders of securities cease to be exercisable by such holders, discontinuing the
listing of securities and/or varying or nullifying the terms of securities), (ii) transfers of
property, rights and liabilities of relevant entities notwithstanding any restrictions, requirements
or interest (and/or modifying related interests, rights or liabilities of third parties), (iii) the
disapplication or modification of laws, (iv) the imposition of a moratorium on the
commencement or continuation of any legal process in relation to any body or property and/or
(v) the dissolution of any relevant entity. Significantly, orders may have retrospective effect
and may make provision for nullifying the effect of transactions or events taking place after
the time in question.

While certain orders under the BSP Act may be made by HM Treasury only in certain
circumstances for the purposes of maintaining the stability of the UK financial system and/or
protecting the public interest where financial assistance has been provided by HM Treasury to
the deposit-taking institution, such purpose conditions may not apply in respect of all orders
which may be made under the BSP Act. The BSP Act includes provisions related to
compensation in respect of any transfer orders made.

If HM Treasury were to make an order in respect of Lloyds TSB Bank plc and/or certain
related corporate undertakings, such order may (among other things) (i) result in a transfer of
shares in Lloyds TSB Bank plc and/or any property of Lloyds TSB Bank plc, or shares in UK
authorised deposit-takers within the HBOS Group and/or any property of such HBOS Group
entities, (ii) impact on the rights of Lloyds TSB Shareholders and/or HBOS Shareholders, and/
or (iii) result in the de-listing of the Lloyds TSB Shares and/or the HBOS Shares. At present,
HM Treasury has not made any orders under the BSP Act in respect of Lloyds TSB Bank plc
or HBOS or any of their respective related corporate undertakings and there has been no
indication that it will make any such order under the BSP Act, but there can be no assurance
that this will not change and/or that Lloyds TSB Shareholders will not be adversely affected
by any such order if made.

A draft Banking Bill was introduced to the United Kingdom parliament on 7 October 2008. If
enacted, the Banking Bill may have significant consequences for the UK banking industry. For
example, it is currently anticipated that a new “Special Resolutions Regime” will be
implemented which will give wide powers in respect of UK authorised deposit-taking
institutions (such as Lloyds TSB Bank plic) to HM Treasury, the FSA and the Bank of England
in circumstances where any such UK-authorised deposit-taking institution has encountered, or
is likely to encounter, financial difficulties. It is also anticipated that a new administration and
insolvency regime will be implemented in respect of UK-authorised deposit-taking institutions
(such as Lloyds TSB Bank plc). However, given that the Banking Bill is at an early stage in
the legislative process, currently it is not possible to predict with any certainty what form any
legislation (if enacted) will take and the impact it will have on Lloyds TSB Bank plc and the
impact it will have (if any) on the Lloyds TSB Shareholders.
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Lloyds TSB will not be able to pay cash dividends until it has repurchased or redeemed the
Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares

No dividends may be paid on the Lloyds TSB Shares until the Enlarged Group HMT
Preference Shares have been repurchased or redeemed in full. The Enlarged Group HMT
Preference Shares will not by their terms be redeemable for a period of five years after their
issue. Although it is the Lloyds TSB Group’s clear intention to seek their earlier repurchase in
2009 with the consent of the holders of the Enlarged Group HMT Preference Shares, such
consent might not be forthcoming and there is no guarantee that the Lloyds TSB Group will
be in a position to do so at such time. Even after repayment of the Enlarged Group HMT
Preference Shares, the ability of Lloyds TSB to pay dividends in cash or otherwise on Lloyds
TSB Shares is a function of its profitability and the extent to which, as a matter of law, it has
available to it sufficient distributable reserves out of which any proposed dividend may be
paid. Lloyds TSB’s ability to pay dividends is also dependent upon receipt by it of dividends
and other distributions from subsidiaries. Further, the Lloyds TSB Directors may not consider
it appropriate to declare dividends in the context of prolonged economic uncertainty. Lloyds
TSB can give no assurances that it will be able to pay a dividend in the future.

Risk Factors relating to the Preference Shares

Deferral or waiver by the Company of coupon payments on certain of its other securities
may prevent the payment of dividends on, and the redemption or purchase by the Company
of, the Preference Shares

Certain issued securities of the Company ranking in priority to or pari passu with Preference
Shares may contain provisions to the effect that if a dividend is not declared or paid in full or
a coupon not paid on them, then the Company will be restricted from paying dividends on,
and/or redeeming or purchasing any of the Preference Shares, as the case may be.

Dividends on the Preference Shares are discretionary and may not be declared or paid in
full, or at all, if the Board of Directors so resolves

Save as provided further herein (following the occurence of a Capital Disqualification Event),
the Board of Directors or the Committee may resolve, in its absolute discretion, on or before
any Dividend Payment Date not to pay in full, or at all, the dividend on the Preference Shares
for the Dividend Period to which that Dividend Payment Date relates.

The Company in any event may pay dividends on the Preference Shares only if and to the
extent that payment can be made out of the profits of the Company available for distribution
and permitted to be distributed. The Company will be the holding company of the Enlarged
Group and as such the profits which it has available for distribution will be affected by the
level of ordinary dividends it receives on the ordinary shares which it holds in other members
of the Enlarged Group. The ability of the Company to declare and pay a dividend on the
Preference Shares is also subject to compliance with the then existing capital adequacy
requirements of the FSA.

Dividends on the Preference Shares are non-cumulative

The dividends on the Preference Shares are non-cumulative. Accordingly, to the extent that
any dividend or part thereof is on any occasion not declared and paid for any reason, holders
of Preference Shares will not have a claim in respect of the dividend accrued for the relevant
Dividend Period or for interest on the dividend, whether or not dividends on the Preference
Shares are declared for any future Dividend Period, though the Company will be subject to
certain restrictions on (i) payments of dividends on junior ranking securities as to which, also
see paragraph 3.3 above and, subject to certain exceptions, on parity securities and (ii)
redemption of junior ranking and parity securities, in each case during the Stopper Period.
See, in respect of each series of the Preference Shares, “Description of the Preference
Shares — 5. Restrictions on Dividends and Redemption”.

If the Company is wound up, distributions to holders of the Preference Shares will be
subordinated to the claims of creditors

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a winding-up (but other than
a redemption or purchase by the Company of any of its share capital), holders of Preference
Shares will be entitled to distributions in liquidation only after the claims of all creditors of the
Company have been satisfied.
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No limitation on issuing senior debt securities or pari passu shares

There is no restriction on the amount of debt which the Company may incur which ranks
senior to the Preference Shares or, subject to the Company having paid the most recent
dividend payable on the Preference Shares in full, on the amount or terms of securities which
the Company may issue which rank pari passu with the Preference Shares. The issue of any
such debt or securities may reduce the amount recoverable by holders of the Preference
Shares on a winding-up or other return of capital of the Company or may increase the
likelihood of a suspension of distributions in respect of the Preference Shares.

Absence of voting rights

Holders of Preference Shares will only be entitled to receive notice of and to attend any
general meeting of shareholders of the Company and to speak or vote upon any resolution
proposed at such meeting if a resolution is proposed either varying or abrogating any of the
rights and restrictions attached to the Preference Shares or to wind-up, or in relation to the
winding-up of, the Company (and then in each case only to speak and vote upon any such
resolution) subject to certain terms and conditions as more particularly described in the
relevant sections of Part IV (“Description of the Preference Shares”) of this document.

Perpetual securities

In respect of the Redeemable Preference Shares, the Company is under no obligation to
redeem the Preference Shares at any time and the holders of the Preference Shares have no
right to call for their redemption.

The Redeemable Preference Shares may be redeemed at the option of the Company

Subject to confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection (if required) and to compliance
with the FSA’s capital adequacy requirements (to the extent they apply at the time) and
United Kingdom company law requirements as to the manner of financing any redemption of
redeemable shares, the Redeemable Preference Shares may be redeemed at the option of
the Company in whole or in part on any Dividend Payment Date falling on or after the
respective First Call Dates of each class at their relevant liquidation preference.

The terms of the New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares will differ from the terms of the
corresponding HBOS Preference Shares

The terms of any New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares issued pursuant to the Preference
Scheme will differ from the terms of the HBOS Preference Shares which they replace. Such
differences include changes to align the terms of the New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares (i)
more closely with those of the existing preference shares issued by Lloyds TSB and (ii) with
the Articles; and other structural changes to comply with current FSA requirements to permit
the New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares to be eligible to qualify as perpetual non-cumulative
preference share capital for regulatory purposes. Preference Shareholders should consider the
terms of the relevant class of New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares prior to voting at the
HBOS General Meeting and the relevant Preference Court Meeting.

Liquidity

Although application has been made for the Preference Shares to be admitted to trading on
the London Stock Exchange, there can be no assurance that an active public market for such
Preference Shares will develop. The liquidity and the market prices for the Preference Shares
can be expected to vary with changes in market and economic conditions, the financial
condition and prospects of the Company and other factors that generally influence the market
prices of securities.

The market price of the Preference Shares and/or Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs could be
volatile and subject to significant fluctuations due to a variety of factors, including changes in
sentiment in the market regarding Lloyds TSB, any regulatory changes affecting Lloyds TSB’s
or the Enlarged Group’s operations, variations in Lloyds TSB’s or the Enlarged Group’s
operating results, business developments of Lloyds TSB or the Enlarged Group or its
competitors, the operating and share price performance of other companies in the industries
and markets in which Lloyds TSB or the Enlarged Group operate, or speculation about Lloyds
TSB’s or the Enlarged Group’s business in the press, media or investment community. Stock
markets have from time to time, including recently and particularly with respect to certain
financial institution shares, experienced significant price and volume fluctuations which have
affected market prices for securities which may be unrelated to Lloyds TSB’s or the Enlarged
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Group’s operating performance or prospects. Furthermore, the Lloyds TSB’s Group’s or the
Enlarged Group’s operating results and prospects from time to time may be below the
expectations of market analysts and investors. Any of these events could result in a decline in
the market price of the Preference Shares and/or Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs.

In general, prospective investors should be aware that the value of an investment in Lloyds
TSB and the Enlarged Group may go down as well as up. The market value of the
Preference Shares and Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs can fluctuate and may not always
reflect the underlying asset value or prospects of the Lloyds TSB Group.

Payments of dividends in respect of, and issues and transfers of, Preference Shares may
give rise to certain United Kingdom taxes

Payments of dividends in respect of, and issues and transfers of Preference Shares may give
rise to certain United Kingdom tax obligations. See Part XVI (“United Kingdom Taxation”).
While under current United Kingdom tax law the Company may make payment of dividends
free of withholding tax, if the laws were to change, the Company would be under no
obligation to pay any additional amounts in respect of any withholding taxes. Save as
provided in paragraph 4.14 below, a transfer of (or agreement to transfer) Preference Shares
is generally subject to United Kingdom stamp duty or SDRT payable by the transferee at 0.5
per cent. of the amount or value of the consideration.

Implications of holding New Lloyds TSB Preference ADSs in registered form

Preference Shares in the form of share warrants to bearer each representing one Preference
Share are capable of being surrendered in exchange for Preference Shares in registered
form. Prospective investors should note that, generally, a transfer of (or agreement to
transfer) Preference Shares in registered form is subject to 0.5 per cent. UK stamp duty, or
SDRT, on the amount or value of the consideration, payable by the transferee. It should be
noted that UK stamp duty, or SDRT, would, subject to certain exceptions, be payable at the
rate of 1.5 per cent. of the value of each Preference Share in registered form on any
instrument or agreement pursuant to which such Preference Shares are transferred: (i) to, or
to a nominee or agent for, a person whose business is or includes the provision of clearance
services; or (i) to, or to a nominee or agent for, a person whose business is or includes
issuing depositary receipts. There should be no such stamp duty or SDRT on a transfer of or
agreement to transfer Preference Shares held in a clearance system or represented by a
depositary receipt. This different tax treatment may mean that Preference Shares in registered
form trade separately from Preference Shares which are represented by ADRs, and
consequently there may be an increased risk of illiquidity in relation to any Preference Shares
held in registered form.

Disadvantages associated with withdrawal of underlying ADS Preference Shares

If a Holder chooses to take delivery of the New Lloyds TSB Preference Shares underlying its
ADSs, provided the Lloyds TSB Preference Shares are not transferred: (i) to, or to a nominee
for, a person whose business is or includes the provision of clearance services; or (ii) to, or
to a nominee or agent for, a person whose business is or includes issuing depositary
receipts, neither UK stamp duty nor SDRT should be payable at the rate of 1.5 per cent. on
the exchange. However, a subsequent transfer of (or agreement to transfer) Lloyds TSB
Preference Shares in registered form is subject to 0.5 per cent. UK stamp duty or SDRT as
described in the paragraph under the sub-heading “Implications of holding New Lloyds TSB
Preference ADSs in registered form” above.

Differing levels of UK stamp duty or SDRT

Differing rates of UK stamp duty and SDRT apply to transfers of the Preference Shares
depending on whether they are held (i) directly in CREST; or (ii) through a CREST account
held by a nominee for a clearing system and traded within that clearing system. Preference
Shares held and traded within Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg will not be subject to
UK stamp duty or SDRT. Preference Shares held and traded within Euroclear or Clearstream,
Luxembourg which are transferred to CREST to be held directly in CREST will be subject to
SDRT at a rate of 0.5 per cent. Preference Shares held directly in CREST will be subject to
SDRT at a rate of 0.5 per cent. on transfers within CREST and to UK stamp duty or SDRT
at a rate of 1.5 per cent. if transferred into Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg as
summarised in the table below. This may have an adverse effect on the liquidity and market
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price of those Preference Shares held directly in CREST. The significance of this is likely to
depend on the relative number of Preference Shares held in CREST, Euroclear and

Clearstream, Luxembourg.

For further information on stamp duty and SDRT in relation to the Preference Shares, see

Part XVI (“United Kingdom Taxation”).

Preference Shares held:

Directly in CREST

Through Euroclear or Clearstream,
Luxembourg

SDRT arising upon each trade:

0.5% payable by the purchaser where he also holds
directly in CREST (including in relation to transfers
made from Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg);
or 1.5% where the purchaser holds through
Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg or where
the shares are held via a nominee for Euroclear or
Clearstream, Luxembourg. Liability for payment will
depend on arrangements between the seller,
Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg and the
purchaser.

None

77



PART IV

DESCRIPTION OF THE PREFERENCE SHARES

The following descriptions of the terms and provisions of the Preference Shares do not purport to be
complete and are subject to, and qualified in their entirety by reference to, the Articles and the
resolutions adopted by a Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company passed on 17 November
2008. The principal rights attaching to the Preference Shares are as summarised below. Unless
otherwise defined herein, defined terms used in this section have the meanings given to such terms
under “Definitions” below.

Description of the Lloyds TSB 9.25% Preference Shares
1 General

Each Preference Share will have a nominal value of £0.25 and will be issued fully paid together
with a premium of £0.75 per Preference Share. The Preference Shares constitute a class of
preference share capital in the Company and will be issued in registered form and may be held in
either certificated form or uncertificated form in CREST. Temporary documents of title in relation to
the Preference Shares in certificated form will not be issued in respect of the Preference Shares
pending the despatch by post of definitive certificates.

2 Dividends

2.1 Non-cumulative preferential dividends on the Preference Shares will accrue from the date the
Company issues the Preference Shares. The Company will pay dividends when, as and if
declared by the board of directors of the Company (the “Board of Directors”) or a duly
authorised committee of the Board of Directors (the “Committee”). Subject to the discretions,
limitations and qualifications set out herein, each Preference Share shall entitle the holder
thereof to receive out of the distributable profits of the Company a non-cumulative preferential
dividend (the “Preference Dividend”), in priority to the payment of any dividend to the
holders of any class of Junior Share Capital and pari passu in such regard with the holders of
any other class of non-cumulative preference shares in the capital of the Company or other
Parity Securities.

2.2 In respect of the period from (and including) the Issue Date, the Preference Dividend shall,
save as provided below in respect of the first Preference Dividend, accrue at a rate of
9.25 per cent. per annum on the liquidation preference in respect of each Preference Share
outstanding payable, subject as provided below, semi-annually in equal instalments in arrear
in sterling on 31 May (in respect of the half-yearly period ending on the preceding 28 February
(or, in a leap year, 29 February)) and 30 November (in respect of the half-yearly period
ending on the preceding 31 August) in each year (each such half-yearly period, a “Dividend
Period”) when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors or the Committee (each, a
“Dividend Payment Date”). In respect of the first Dividend Payment Date on 31 May 2009,
the dividend payable will, subject to the limitations and qualifications set out herein and at the
sole discretion of the Board of Directors or the Committee, amount to 4.625 pence per
Preference Share. Thereafter, the Preference Dividend during any full semi-annual dividend
period will amount to 4.625 pence per Preference Share. For the purposes hereof,
“liquidation preference” means, in relation to each Preference Share, an amount of £1.
Save in respect of complete semi-annual Dividend Periods, dividends will be calculated on the
basis of the number of days in the relevant period from (and including) the first day of the
relevant Dividend Period to (but excluding) the last day of such relevant period divided by the
product of two times the number of days in the relevant Dividend Period and, in the case of
the first dividend period, on the assumption that £[@] per Preference Share [to be determined
on the basis of the period from, and including, 31 August 2008 to, but excluding, the Issue
Date] of dividend had already accrued as at the Issue Date.

3 Declaration of Dividends

If, in the opinion of the Board of Directors or the Committee, the distributable profits of the
Company are sufficient to cover the payment, in full, of dividends accrued on the Preference
Shares during the dividend period immediately preceding the relevant Dividend Payment Date and
also the payment in full of all other dividends and other amounts stated to be payable on such
date on any Parity Securities in issue (including any arrears of dividends or other amounts on any
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such Parity Securities which have rights to cumulative dividends or other amounts), the Board of
Directors or the Committee may:

(a) declare and pay in full Preference Dividends on the relevant Dividend Payment Date; or

(b) in their sole and absolute discretion resolve at least 10 Business Days prior to the relevant
Dividend Payment Date that no Preference Dividend shall be declared and paid on the
Preference Shares or that a Preference Dividend shall be declared and paid only in part.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ or the Committee’s discretion described in (a) and (b)
above, subject always to the existence of sufficient distributable profits as described in the first
paragraph of this section and subject to the immediately following paragraph, Preference Dividends
will be mandatorily payable as described under “Payment of Dividends” on each Dividend Payment
Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification Event has occurred and (ii) the Company is in
compliance with its Applicable Regulatory Capital Requirements.

If, however, in the opinion of the Board of Directors or the Committee, the payment of any
Preference Dividend would breach or cause a breach of the capital adequacy requirements of the
FSA that apply at that time to the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries, then no Preference
Dividend shall be declared or paid unless the FSA confirms that it has no objection to such
declaration or payment.

If, at least 10 Business Days prior to a Dividend Payment Date, the Board of Directors or the
Committee considers that the distributable profits of the Company are insufficient to cover the
payment in full of Preference Dividends and also the payment in full of all other dividends or other
amounts stated to be payable on such Dividend Payment Date on any Parity Securities (including
any arrears of dividends and other amounts on any such Parity Securities which have rights to
cumulative dividends or other amounts), then, subject as provided above on the restrictions relating
to the Company’s capital adequacy requirements, the Board of Directors or the Committee may
declare a reduced Preference Dividend. This will be paid in proportion to the dividends and other
amounts which would have been due on the Preference Shares and any other shares and other
instruments of the Company on such Dividend Payment Date which are expressed to rank equally
with the Preference Shares as regards participation in profits (including any arrears of dividends
and other amounts on any such Parity Securities which have rights to cumulative dividends or
other amounts) if there had been sufficient profit.

As soon as practicable after resolving that no Preference Dividend shall be declared and paid or
that it shall be declared and paid only in part, the Board of Directors or the Committee shall give
notice thereof to the holders of the Preference Shares.

4 Payment of Dividends

The Company will pay Preference Dividends on the Preference Shares out of its distributable
profits in sterling, calculated on the liquidation preference of £1 per Preference Share. Preference
Dividends may be paid by the Company by crediting any account which the holder of the
Preference Shares, or in the case of joint holders, the holder whose name stands first in the
register in respect of the Preference Shares, has with the Company, whether in the sole name of
such holder or the joint names of such holder and another person or persons, unless the Company
has received not less than one month’s notice in writing from such holder or joint holders directing
that payment be made in another manner permitted by the Articles.

Any Preference Dividend may also be paid by cheque or warrant sent by post addressed to the
holder of the Preference Shares at his registered address or, in the case of joint holders,
addressed to the holder whose name stands first in the register in respect of the Preference
Shares at his address as appearing in such register or addressed to such person at such address
as the holder or joint holders may in writing direct.

Any such Preference Dividend may be paid by any bank or other funds transfer system or, if
agreed by the Company, such other means and to or through such person as the holder or joint
holders may in writing direct.

If payment in respect of the Preference Shares into any such bank account is to be made on a
Dividend Payment Date which is not a Business Day, then payment of such amount will be made
on the next succeeding Business Day, without any interest or payment in respect of such delay.

Payments in respect of amounts payable by way of Preference Dividend will be subject in all cases
to any applicable fiscal or other laws and other regulations.
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Preference Dividends will be non-cumulative and, to the extent that the Board of Directors or the
Committee does not declare a Preference Dividend or any part of a Preference Dividend payable
on a Dividend Payment Date, then holders of Preference Shares will have no claim in respect of
the non-payment. Except as described in this description of the Preference Share rights, the
holders of the Preference Shares will have no right to participate in the Company’s profits.

Any Preference Dividend which has remained unclaimed for 12 years from the date when it
became due for payment shall, if the Board of Directors so resolves, be forfeited and shall revert
to the Company.

5 Restrictions on Dividends and Redemption

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a Preference Dividend stated to be payable as a
result only of the exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the Committee, then the
Company shall not during the Stopper Period:

(a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise acquire in any other way any Junior Share
Capital or the 2004 Preference Shares; or

(b) declare, or pay or set aside any sum for payment of any distribution or dividend or make any
other payment on, and will procure that no distribution or dividend or other payment is made
on, any Junior Share Capital or the 2004 Preference Shares.

6 Rights upon Liquidation

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a winding-up (but other than a
purchase by the Company of any of its share capital permitted by its Articles and under applicable
law), holders of Preference Shares will rank in the application of the assets of the Company
available to shareholders: (1) equally in all respects with holders of the most senior class of
preference shares and any other class of shares of the Company in issue or which may be issued
by the Company which are expressed to rank equally with the Preference Shares and (2) in priority
to the holders of any other share capital of the Company (including the Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Preference Shares will be entitled to receive
out of the surplus assets of the Company remaining after payment of the Company’s prior-ranking
liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate of: (1) £1 per Preference Share, (2) the amount of any
Preference Dividend which is due for payment on or after the date of commencement of the
winding-up or other return of capital but which is payable in respect of a period ending on or
before such date and (3) the proportion of any Preference Dividend (whether or not declared or
earned) that would otherwise be payable and is not otherwise paid in respect of any period that
begins before, but ends after, the date of commencement of the winding-up or other return of
capital and which is attributable to the part of the period that ends on such date. In respect of any
such Preference Dividend, the amount of Preference Dividend accruing in respect of any such
period will be calculated on the same basis as is applicable to calculation of a Preference Dividend
accruing on the then-relevant basis. If, upon any return of capital or distribution of assets, the
amounts available for payment are insufficient to cover the amounts payable in full on the
Preference Shares and any Parity Securities and the 2004 Preference Shares, the holders of the
Preference Shares and the holders of such Parity Securities and the 2004 Preference Shares will
share rateably in the distribution of surplus assets (if any) of the Company in proportion to the full
amounts to which they are respectively entitled.

After payment of the full amount of the liquidation distribution to which they are entitled, the
holders of the Preference Shares will have no claim on any of the Company’s remaining assets
and will not be entitled to any further participation in the return of capital. If there is a sale of all or
substantially all of the Company’s assets, the distribution to the Company’s shareholders of all or
substantially all of the consideration for the sale, unless the consideration, apart from assumption
of liabilities, or the net proceeds consists entirely of cash, will not be deemed a return of capital in
respect of the Company’s liquidation, dissolution or winding-up.

7 Redemption

The Preference Shares are irredeemable securities in respect of which there is no redemption
date.
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8 Substitution

Subject to the Articles (including the restrictions described under “Restrictions on Dividends and
Redemption” above), the provisions of the Companies Acts and all other laws and regulations
applying to the Company and to prior confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection (if such
confirmation is required, in which case, the FSA may impose conditions on the redemption or
substitution), the Company may substitute the Preference Shares in whole, but not in part, with
Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities at any time (the date of such substitution being the
“Substitution Date”) without any requirement for consent or approval of the holders of the
Preference Shares.

Upon such substitution, the Preference Shares shall be exchanged for, or redeemed by, the
relevant Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities or the proceeds of redemption of the
Preference Shares shall be mandatorily applied to the subscription or purchase of the Qualifying
Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities so issued.

The Company must give a written notice of substitution to the holders of the Preference Shares,
not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days prior to the Substitution Date. Prior to the publication
of any notice of substitution pursuant to the foregoing provisions, the Company must first deliver to
the Registrar a certificate, which shall be available for inspection by holders of the Preference
Shares, signed by two Directors, certifying that the securities to be offered in substitution for the
Preference Shares are, and that an independent investment bank appointed by the Company for
the purposes of making such assessment agrees that they are, Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1
Securities.

9 Voting

Subject to the next paragraph immediately below, holders of Preference Shares will only be entitled
to receive notice of and to attend any general meeting of Shareholders and to speak or vote upon
any resolution proposed at such meeting if a resolution is proposed either varying or abrogating
any of the rights and restrictions attached to the Preference Shares or to wind up, or in relation to
the winding up of, the Company (and then in each such case only to speak and vote upon any
such resolution).

If on the applicable Dividend Payment Date immediately preceding the date of notice of any
general meeting of Shareholders, the Preference Dividend has not been declared and paid in full,
holders of the Preference Shares will be entitled to speak and to vote upon all resolutions
proposed at such general meeting. In these circumstances only, the rights of the holders of the
Preference Shares so to speak and vote will continue until the Company has resumed the payment
in full of Preference Dividends.

On a show of hands, every holder of Preference Shares who is entitled to vote or any proxy (other
than the chairman of the meeting in his or her capacity as proxy) or a corporate representative for
that holder, in each case who is present in person, will have one vote. On a poll, each holder of
Preference Shares who is entitled to vote and who is present in person, by proxy or by corporate
representative, will have one vote for each £0.25 of nominal value of Preference Shares of which
he or she is the holder.

Other provisions in the Articles relating to voting rights and procedures also apply to the
Preference Shares.

10 Purchase of own shares

Subject to the Articles, the provisions of the Companies Acts, all other laws and regulations
applying to the Company and the rights conferred on any other class of shares of the Company
described under “Restrictions on Dividends and Redemption” above and confirmation from the FSA
that it has no objection to the purchase (for so long as the Company is required to obtain such
confirmation), the Company may at any time and from time to time (subject to the payment in full
of the Preference Dividend on the immediately preceding Dividend Payment Date) purchase any
Preference Shares in issue in the open market or by tender upon such terms and conditions as
the Board of Directors or the Committee may determine. The Company will not be required to
select the shares to be purchased rateably or in any particular manner as between the holders of
Preference Shares or as between them and the holders of shares of any other class (whether or
not the Preference Shares rank prior to such other shares). Any such Preference Shares
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purchased by or on behalf of the Company may be held, reissued, resold or, at the option of the
Company, cancelled by the Company.

11 Untraced shareholders

11.1 The Articles provide that the Company may sell any Preference Shares of a holder of
Preference Shares at the best price reasonably obtainable at the time of such sale if and
provided that:

(a) during the period of 12 years prior to the date of the publication of the advertisements
referred to in sub-paragraph (b) below (or, if published on different dates, the first
thereof) at least three Preference Dividends have become payable and no Preference
Dividend on those Preference Shares has been claimed;

(b) the Company shall on expiry of such period of 12 years have inserted advertisements in
both a national newspaper and a newspaper circulating in the area of the registered
address of the holder of such Preference Shares within the United Kingdom, or (if such
holder has no such address) of the address, if any, within the United Kingdom supplied
by such holder to the Company for the service of documents giving notice of its intention
to sell the Preference Shares; and

(c) during the period of three months following the publication of such advertisements the
Company shall have received no communication from such holder.

11.2 To give effect to any such sale the Company may appoint any person to transfer those
Preference Shares, and such transfer shall be as effective as if it had been carried out by the
holder of such Preference Shares and the title of the transferee shall not be affected by any
irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings relating thereto.

11.3 The net proceeds of sale shall belong to the Company which shall be obliged to account to
the former holder of such Preference Shares for an amount equal to such proceeds and shall
enter the name of such former holder in the books of the Company as a creditor for such
amount which shall be a debt of the Company. Any net proceeds of sale unclaimed after a
period of 12 years from the date of sale shall be forfeited and shall revert to the Company.

12 Form and Denomination

The Preference Shares will, when issued, be fully paid and, as such, will not be subject to a call
for any additional payment. For each Preference Share issued, an amount equal to its nominal
value of £0.25 will be credited to the Company’s issued share capital account and an amount of
£0.75, being the difference between its nominal value and its issue price, will be credited to the
Company’s share premium account.

The Preference Shares will be issued in registered form.

Title to Preference Shares in certificated form will pass by transfer and registration on the register
of members of the Company in accordance with the Articles. The Articles provide, amongst other
matters, that transfers of the Preferences Shares in certificated form must be in writing and are to
be effected by an instrument of transfer in the usual standard form or in any other form approved
by the Directors. Instruments of transfer of the Preference Shares must be signed by the transferor
or executed in some other legally valid way.

The Directors may refuse to register a transfer of Preference Shares in certificated form unless the
instrument of transfer is duly stamped and:

(a) is in respect of Preference Shares only;
(b) is in favour of not more than four joint transferees; and

(c) is deposited at the office of the Registrars accompanied by the relevant share certificate(s)
and any other evidence which the Directors ask for to provide the entitlement of the person
wishing to make the transfer.

Transfers of Preference Shares in uncertificated form must be made using CREST and must
comply with the Regulations. See “Registrar and Paying Agent” below. Any registration of transfer
will be effected without charge to the person requesting the exchange or registration, but the
requesting person will be required to pay any related taxes, stamp duties or other governmental
charges.

82



13 Variation of Rights

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges attached to Preference Shares may
be varied or abrogated only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Preference Shares or with the sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at
a separate class meeting of the holders of the outstanding Preference Shares. An extraordinary
resolution will be adopted if passed by a majority of 75 per cent. of those holders voting in person
or by proxy at the meeting. The quorum required for any such class meeting will be two persons at
least holding or representing by proxy one-third in nominal amount of the outstanding Preference
Shares affected, except at any adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement is not met,
where any two holders present in person or by proxy will constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value of the outstanding Preference
Shares or the sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Preference Shares will be required if the Board of Directors propose to
authorise, create or increase the amount of any shares of any class or any security convertible into
shares of any class ranking as regards rights to participate in the Company’s profits or assets, in
priority to the Preference Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent Preference Dividend payable in full, the rights attached to
the Preference Shares will not be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of any further non-
cumulative preference shares or of any other further shares ranking equally as regards participation
in the Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to, the Preference Shares, whether carrying
identical rights or different rights in any respect, including as to dividend, premium on a return of
capital, redemption or conversion and whether denominated in sterling or any other currency.

14 Notices

Notices given by the Company will be given by the Registrar on its behalf unless the Company
decides otherwise. A notice may be given by the Company to any holder in certificated form by
sending it by post to the holder’s registered address. Service of the notice shall be deemed to be
effected by properly addressing, prepaying and posting a letter containing the notice, and to have
been effected on the day after the letter containing the same is posted. Where a holder’s
registered address is outside the United Kingdom, all notices shall be sent to him by air mail post.

A notice may be given by the Company to the joint holders of Preference Shares by giving the
notice to the joint holder first named in the register.

A notice may be given by the Company to the extent permitted by the Companies Acts and the
FSA in its capacity as competent authority under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (the
“UK Listing Authority”) by electronic communication, if so requested or authorised by the holder,
the holder having notified the Company of an e-mail address to which the Company may send
electronic communications, and having agreed to receive notices and other documents from the
Company by electronic communication. If a holder notifies the Company of an e-mail address, the
Company may send the holder the notice or other document by publishing the notice or other
document on a website and notifying the holder by e-mail that the notice or other document has
been published on the website. The Company must also specify the address of the website on
which it has been published, the place on the website where the notice may be accessed and how
it may be accessed, and where the notice in question is a notice of a meeting, the notice must
continue to be published on that website throughout the period beginning with the giving of that
notification and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, save that if the notice is published for
part only of that period then failure to publish the notice throughout that period shall not invalidate
the proceedings of the meeting where such failure is wholly attributable to circumstances which it
would not be reasonable to have expected the Company to prevent or avoid.

Notices to holders of the Preference Shares in uncertificated form, including notices for general
meetings of holders of Preference Shares, will be published in accordance with the operating
procedures for the time being of CREST and the Regulations. In addition, for so long as the
Preference Shares are listed and admitted to trading on any stock exchange, notices shall be
given in accordance with any requirements of such exchange.

15 No Additional Amounts

If at any time the Company is required by a tax authority to deduct or withhold taxes from
payments made by the Company with respect to the Preference Shares, the Company will not pay
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additional amounts. As a result, the net amount received from the Company by each holder of a
Preference Share, after the deduction or withholding, will be less than the amount the holder would
have received in the absence of the deduction or the withholding.

16 Governing Law

The creation and issuance of the Preference Shares and the rights attached to them shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Scotland.

17 Registrar and Paying Agent

Equiniti Limited located at Aspect House, Spencer Road, Lancing, West Sussex BN99 6DA will
maintain the register and will act as Registrar and Paying Agent.

The Company reserves the right at any time to appoint an additional or successor registrar or
paying agent; provided, however, that if, and for so long as, the Preference Shares are admitted to
the official list of the UK Listing Authority and to trading on the London Stock Exchange plc’s
Regulated Market and the applicable rules so require, the Company shall maintain a paying agent
having its specified office in the United Kingdom. Notice of any change of registrar or paying agent
will be given to holders of the Preference Shares.

18 Further Issues

Subject to the provisions set out in “Variation of Rights”, the Company may, at any time and from
time to time, and without any consent or sanction of the holders of the Preference Shares, create
or issue further preference shares or other share capital ranking equal or junior to the Preference
Shares. The creation or issuance of further preference shares or other share capital ranking
equally with the Preference Shares will not be deemed to alter, vary, affect, modify or abrogate
any of the rights attaching to the Preference Shares. These rights will not be deemed to be varied
by any change to the provisions in the Articles, other than a change which would result in any
further preference shares or other share capital ranking senior to the Preference Shares. Any
further series of preference shares or other share capital ranking equal or junior to the Preference
Shares may either carry identical rights in all respects with the Preference Shares (except as
regards the date from which such shares rank for dividend) or carry different rights.

19 Definitions

“Applicable Regulatory Capital Requirements” means any requirements contained in Capital
Regulations for the maintenance of capital from time to time applicable to the Company on a solo
and/or consolidated basis, including transitional rules and waivers;

“Articles” means the articles of association of the Company;
“Business Day” means a day on which banks are open for business in London;

“Capital Disqualification Event”’ shall be deemed to have occurred if (a) the Preference Shares
would cease to be eligible to qualify (save where such non-qualification is only as a result of any
applicable limitation on the amount of such capital) as regulatory capital for the Company under
Applicable Regulatory Capital Requirements and (b) the FSA has confirmed to the Company that
the Preference Shares would cease to be eligible to qualify as regulatory capital for the Company;

“Capital Regulations” means at any time the regulations, requirements, guidelines and policies
relating to capital adequacy then in effect of the FSA or other relevant regulator;

“Companies Acts” means the Companies Act 1985 and the Companies Act 2006 (in each case
as amended from time to time);

“Company” means Lloyds TSB Group plc;

“CREST” means the system for the paperless settlement of trades and holding of uncertificated
securities operated by Euroclear UK & Ireland Limited, the operator of CREST (in accordance with
the Regulations) (or any successor);

“Directors” means the executive and non-executive directors of the Company who make up its
board of directors;

“distributable profits” has the meaning given to it in the Companies Act as, in general terms and
subject to adjustment, accumulated realised profits less accumulated realised losses;

“Dividend Payment Date” means 31 May and 30 November in each year;
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“FSA” means the Financial Services Authority or such other governmental authority in the United
Kingdom (or if the Company becomes domiciled in a jurisdiction other than the United Kingdom, in
such other jurisdiction) having primary bank supervisory authority;

“in certificated form” means a share or other security which is not in uncertificated form;

“Issue Date” means [@] [the date of issue of the Preference Shares following the coming into
effect of the Preference Scheme];

“Junior Share Capital” means the ordinary shares, or any other shares ranking, or expressed to
rank junior to the Preference Shares, (either issued directly by the Company or by a subsidiary
undertaking and the terms of which securities benefit from a guarantee or support agreement
ranking or expressed to rank junior to the Preference Shares);

“Non-Innovative Tier 1 Capital” means capital which by its terms is eligible to qualilfy for Tier 1
capital treatment over the current 15% limitation established for Innovative Tier 1 capital within the
requirements laid down in the FSA’s General Prudential Sourcebook (as amended from time to
time) or any successor publication replacing such guide or is issued capital of the Company
regardless of name or designation;

“Parity Securities” means the most senior ranking class or classes of non-cumulative preference
shares in the capital of the Company from time to time and any other obligations ranking or
expressed to rank pari passu with the Preference Shares other than the 2004 Preference Shares;

“Paying Agent” means the Registrar or any other entity appointed by it and notified by the
Company to the holders of the Preference Shares to perform the function as paying agent in
respect of the Preference Shares;

“Preference Shares” means the £300,000,000 in aggregate value of Fixed Rate Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares of the Company;

“Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities” means securities whether debt, equity or
otherwise, issued directly or indirectly by the Company that:

(a) have terms not materially less favourable to a holder of Preference Shares, as reasonably
determined by an independent investment bank appointed by the Company, than the terms of
the Preference Shares, provided that they shall (1) include a ranking at least equal to that of
the Preference Shares, (2) have the same dividend or distribution rate or rate of return and
Dividend Payment Dates from time to time applying to the Preference Shares, (3) be issued
in an amount at least equal to the total number of Preference Shares multiplied by £1, (4)
comply with the then current requirements of the FSA in relation to Non-Innovative Tier 1
Capital, and (5) preserve any existing rights under the Preference Shares to any accrued
dividend which has not been paid in respect of the period from (and including) the Dividend
Payment Date last preceding the Substitution Date to (but excluding) the Substitution Date;
and

(b) are listed on the London Stock Exchange, the Luxembourg Stock Exchange or such other
stock exchange as is a recognised stock exchange;

“Registrar’ means Equiniti Limited or any other entity appointed by the Company and notified by
the Company to the holders of the Preference Shares to perform the function as registrar in
respect of the Preference Shares;

“Regulations” means the Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001 (SI 2001 No. 2001/3755) in
respect of which Euroclear UK & Ireland Limited is the operator (as defined in such regulations) (or
any successor);

“Shareholder” means a holder of the Company’s shares;

“Stopper Period” means with respect to any Dividend Payment Date or the equivalent term in
respect of any Parity Security, one calendar year from and including the earlier of the date (i) on
which a full Dividend is not paid on the Preference Shares or (i) on which a full scheduled
dividend or distribution on any Parity Security has not been paid;

“uncertificated form” or “in uncertificated form” means, when used in relation to shares, means
shares recorded on the relevant register as being held in uncertificated form in CREST and title to
which, by virtue of the Regulations, may be transferred by means of CREST; and

“2004 Preference Shares” means the 400 6% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of
£0.25 par value each issued in 2004.
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Description of the Lloyds TSB 9.75% Preference Shares

1 General

Each Preference Share will have a nominal value of £0.25 and will be issued fully paid together
with a premium of £0.75 per Preference Share. The Preference Shares constitute a class of
preference share capital in the Company and will be issued in registered form and may be held in
either certificated form or uncertificated form in CREST. Temporary documents of title in relation to
the Preference Shares in certificated form will not be issued in respect of the Preference Shares
pending the despatch by post of definitive certificates.

2 Dividends

2.1 Non-cumulative preferential dividends on the Preference Shares will accrue from the date the
Company issues the Preference Shares. The Company will pay dividends when, as and if
declared by the board of directors of the Company (the “Board of Directors”) or a duly
authorised committee of the Board of Directors (the “Committee”). Subject to the discretions,
limitations and qualifications set out herein, each Preference Share shall entitle the holder
thereof to receive out of the distributable profits of the Company a non-cumulative preferential
dividend (the “Preference Dividend”), in priority to the payment of any dividend to the
holders of any class of Junior Share Capital and pari passu in such regard with the holders of
any other class of non-cumulative preference shares in the capital of the Company or other
Parity Securities.

2.2 In respect of the period from (and including) the Issue Date, the Preference Dividend shall,
save as provided below in respect of the first Preference Dividend, accrue at a rate of 9.75
per cent. per annum on the liquidation preference in respect of each Preference Share
outstanding payable, subject as provided below, semi-annually in equal instalments in arrear
in sterling on 31 May (in respect of the half-yearly period ending on the preceding 28 February
(or, in a leap year, 29 February)) and 30 November (in respect of the half-yearly period
ending on the preceding 31 August) in each year (each such half-yearly period, a “Dividend
Period”) when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors or the Committee (each, a
“Dividend Payment Date”). In respect of the first Dividend Payment Date on 31 May 2009,
the dividend payable will, subject to the limitations and qualifications set out herein and at the
sole discretion of the Board of Directors or the Committee, amount to 4.875 pence per
Preference Share. Thereafter, the Preference Dividend during any full semi-annual dividend
period will amount to 4.875 pence per Preference Share. For the purposes hereof,
“liquidation preference” means, in relation to each Preference Share, an amount of £1.
Save in respect of complete semi-annual Dividend Periods, dividends will be calculated on the
basis of the number of days in the relevant period from (and including) the first day of the
relevant Dividend Period to (but excluding) the last day of such relevant period divided by the
product of two times the number of days in the relevant Dividend Period and, in the case of
the first dividend period, on the assumption that £[@] per Preference Share [to be determined
on the basis of the period from, and including, 31 August 2008 to, but excluding, the Issue
Date] of dividend had already accrued as at the Issue Date.

3 Declaration of Dividends

If, in the opinion of the Board of Directors or the Committee, the distributable profits of the
Company are sufficient to cover the payment, in full, of dividends accrued on the Preference
Shares during the dividend period immediately preceding the relevant Dividend Payment Date and
also the payment in full of all other dividends and other amounts stated to be payable on such
date on any Parity Securities in issue (including any arrears of dividends or other amounts on any
such Parity Securities which have rights to cumulative dividends or other amounts), the Board of
Directors or the Committee may:

(a) declare and pay in full Preference Dividends on the relevant Dividend Payment Date; or

(b) in their sole and absolute discretion resolve at least 10 Business Days prior to the relevant
Dividend Payment Date that no Preference Dividend shall be declared and paid or that a
Preference Dividend on the Preference Shares shall be declared and paid only in part.

Notwithstanding the Board of Directors’ or the Committee’s discretion described in (a) and (b)
above, subject always to the existence of sufficient distributable profits as described in the first
paragraph of this section and subject to the immediately following paragraph, Preference Dividends
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will be mandatorily payable as described under “Payment of Dividends” on each Dividend Payment
Date upon which (i) a Capital Disqualification Event has occurred and (ii) the Company is in
compliance with its Applicable Regulatory Capital Requirements.

If, however, in the opinion of the Board of Directors or the Committee, the payment of any
Preference Dividend would breach or cause a breach of the capital adequacy requirements of the
FSA that apply at that time to the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries, then no Preference
Dividend shall be declared or paid unless the FSA confirms that it has no objection to such
declaration or payment.

If, at least 10 Business Days prior to a Dividend Payment Date, the Board of Directors or the
Committee considers that the distributable profits of the Company are insufficient to cover the
payment in full of Preference Dividends and also the payment in full of all other dividends or other
amounts stated to be payable on such Dividend Payment Date on any Parity Securities (including
any arrears of dividends and other amounts on any such Parity Securities which have rights to
cumulative dividends or other amounts), then, subject as provided above on the restrictions relating
to the Company’s capital adequacy requirements, the Board of Directors or the Committee may
declare a reduced Preference Dividend. This will be paid in proportion to the dividends and other
amounts which would have been due on the Preference Shares and any other shares and other
instruments of the Company on such Dividend Payment Date which are expressed to rank equally
with the Preference Shares as regards participation in profits (including any arrears of dividends
and other amounts on any such Parity Securities which have rights to cumulative dividends or
other amounts) if there had been sufficient profit.

As soon as practicable after resolving that no Preference Dividend shall be declared and paid or
that it shall be declared and paid only in part, the Board of Directors or the Committee shall give
notice thereof to the holders of the Preference Shares.

4 Payment of Dividends

The Company will pay Preference Dividends out of its distributable profits in sterling, calculated on
the liquidation preference of £1 per Preference Share. Preference Dividends may be paid by the
Company by crediting any account which the holder of the Preference Shares, or in the case of
joint holders, the holder whose name stands first in the register in respect of the Preference
Shares, has with the Company, whether in the sole name of such holder or the joint names of
such holder and another person or persons, unless the Company has received not less than one
month’s notice in writing from such holder or joint holders directing that payment be made in
another manner permitted by the Articles.

Any Preference Dividend may also be paid by cheque or warrant sent by post addressed to the
holder of the Preference Shares at his registered address or, in the case of joint holders,
addressed to the holder whose name stands first in the register in respect of the Preference
Shares at his address as appearing in such register or addressed to such person at such address
as the holder or joint holders may in writing direct.

Any such Preference Dividend may be paid by any bank or other funds transfer system or, if
agreed by the Company, such other means and to or through such person as the holder or joint
holders may in writing direct.

If payment in respect of the Preference Shares into any such bank account is to be made on a
Dividend Payment Date which is not a Business Day, then payment of such amount will be made
on the next succeeding Business Day, without any interest or payment in respect of such delay.

Payments in respect of amounts payable by way of Preference Dividend will be subject in all cases
to any applicable fiscal or other laws and other regulations.

Preference Dividends will be non-cumulative and, to the extent that the Board of Directors or the
Committee does not declare a Preference Dividend or any part of a Preference Dividend payable
on a Dividend Payment Date, then holders of Preference Shares will have no claim in respect of
the non-payment. Except as described in this description of the Preference Share rights, the
holders of the Preference Shares will have no right to participate in the Company’s profits.

Any Preference Dividend which has remained unclaimed for 12 years from the date when it
became due for payment shall, if the Board of Directors so resolves, be forfeited and shall revert
to the Company.
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5 Restrictions on Dividends and Redemption

If the Company has not declared or paid in full a Preference Dividend stated to be payable as a
result only of the exercise of the discretion of the Board of Directors or the Committee then the
Company shall not during the Stopper Period:

(a) redeem, purchase, cancel, reduce or otherwise acquire in any other way any Junior Share
Capital or the 2004 Preference Shares; or

(b) declare, or pay or set aside any sum for payment of any distribution or dividend or make any
other payment on, and will procure that no distribution or dividend or other payment is made
on, any Junior Share Capital or the 2004 Preference Shares.

6 Rights upon Liquidation

On a return of capital or distribution of assets, whether or not on a winding-up (but other than a
purchase by the Company of any of its share capital permitted by its Articles and under applicable
law), holders of Preference Shares will rank in the application of the assets of the Company
available to shareholders: (1) equally in all respects with holders of the most senior class of
preference shares and any other class of shares of the Company in issue or which may be issued
by the Company which are expressed to rank equally with the Preference Shares and (2) in priority
to the holders of any other share capital of the Company (including the Junior Share Capital).

Subject to such ranking, in such event holders of the Preference Shares will be entitled to receive
out of the surplus assets of the Company remaining after payment of the Company’s prior-ranking
liabilities a sum equal to the aggregate of: (1) £1 per Preference Share, (2) the amount of any
Preference Dividend which is due for payment on or after the date of commencement of the
winding-up or other return of capital but which is payable in respect of a period ending on or
before such date and (3) the proportion of any Preference Dividend (whether or not declared or
earned) that would otherwise be payable and is not otherwise paid in respect of any period that
begins before, but ends after, the date of commencement of the winding-up or other return of
capital and which is attributable to the part of the period that ends on such date. In respect of any
such Preference Dividend, the amount of Preference Dividend accruing in respect of any such
period will be calculated on the same basis as is applicable to calculation of a Preference Dividend
accruing on the then-relevant basis. If, upon any return of capital or distribution of assets, the
amounts available for payment are insufficient to cover the amounts payable in full on the
Preference Shares and any Parity Securities and the 2004 Preference Shares, the holders of the
Preference Shares and the holders of such Parity Securities and the 2004 Preference Shares will
share rateably in the distribution of surplus assets (if any) of the Company in proportion to the full
amounts to which they are respectively entitled.

After payment of the full amount of the liquidation distribution to which they are entitled, the
holders of the Preference Shares will have no claim on any of the Company’s remaining assets
and will not be entitled to any further participation in the return of capital. If there is a sale of all or
substantially all of the Company’s assets, the distribution to the Company’s shareholders of all or
substantially all of the consideration for the sale, unless the consideration, apart from assumption
of liabilities, or the net proceeds consists entirely of cash, will not be deemed a return of capital in
respect of the Company’s liquidation, dissolution or winding-up.

7 Redemption

The Preference Shares are irredeemable securities in respect of which there is no redemption
date.

8 Substitution

Subject to the Articles (including the restrictions described under “Restrictions on Dividends and
Redemption” above), the provisions of the Companies Acts and all other laws and regulations
applying to the Company and to prior confirmation from the FSA that it has no objection (if such
confirmation is required, in which case, the FSA may impose conditions on the redemption or
substitution), the Company may substitute the Preference Shares in whole, but not in part, with
Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities at any time (the date of such substitution being the
“Substitution Date”) without any requirement for consent or approval of the holders of the
Preference Shares.
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Upon such substitution, the Preference Shares shall be exchanged for, or redeemed by, the
relevant Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities or the proceeds of redemption of the
Preference Shares shall be mandatorily applied to the subscription or purchase of the Qualifying
Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities so issued.

The Company must give a written notice of substitution to the holders of the Preference Shares,
not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days prior to the Substitution Date. Prior to the publication
of any notice of substitution pursuant to the foregoing provisions, the Company must first deliver to
the Registrar a certificate, which shall be available for inspection by holders of the Preference
Shares, signed by two Directors, certifying that the securities to be offered in substitution for the
Preference Shares are, and that an independent investment bank appointed by the Company for
the purposes of making such assessment agrees that they are, Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1
Securities.

9 Voting

Subject to the next paragraph immediately below, holders of Preference Shares will only be entitled
to receive notice of and to attend any general meeting of Shareholders and to speak or vote upon
any resolution proposed at such meeting if a resolution is proposed either varying or abrogating
any of the rights and restrictions attached to the Preference Shares or to wind up, or in relation to
the winding up of, the Company (and then in each such case only to speak and vote upon any
such resolution).

If on the applicable Dividend Payment Date immediately preceding the date of notice of any
general meeting of Shareholders, the Preference Dividend has not been declared and paid in full,
holders of the Preference Shares will be entitled to speak and to vote upon all resolutions
proposed at such general meeting. In these circumstances only, the rights of the holders of the
Preference Shares so to speak and vote will continue until the Company has resumed the payment
in full of Preference Dividends.

On a show of hands, every holder of Preference Shares who is entitled to vote or any proxy (other
than the chairman of the meeting in his or her capacity as proxy) or a corporate representative for
that holder, in each case who is present in person, will have one vote. On a poll, each holder of
Preference Shares who is entitled to vote and who is present in person, by proxy or by corporate
representative, will have one vote for each £0.25 of nominal value of Preference Share of which he
or she is the holder.

Other provisions in the Articles relating to voting rights and procedures also apply to the
Preference Shares.

10 Purchase of own shares

Subject to the Articles, the provisions of the Companies Acts, all other laws and regulations
applying to the Company and the rights conferred on any other class of shares of the Company
described under “Restrictions on Dividends and Redemption” above and confirmation from the FSA
that it has no objection to the purchase (for so long as the Company is required to obtain such
confirmation), the Company may at any time and from time to time (subject to the payment in full
of the Preference Dividend on the immediately preceding Dividend Payment Date) purchase any
Preference Shares in issue in the open market or by tender upon such terms and conditions as
the Board of Directors or the Committee may determine. The Company will not be required to
select the shares to be purchased rateably or in any particular manner as between the holders of
Preference Shares or as between them and the holders of shares of any other class (whether or
not the Preference Shares rank prior to such other shares). Any such Preference Shares
purchased by or on behalf of the Company may be held, reissued, resold or, at the option of the
Company, cancelled by the Company.

11 Untraced shareholders

11.1 The Articles provide that the Company may sell any Preference Shares of a holder of
Preference Shares at the best price reasonably obtainable at the time of such sale if and
provided that:
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(a) during the period of 12 years prior to the date of the publication of the advertisements
referred to in sub-paragraph (b) below (or, if published on different dates, the first
thereof) at least three Preference Dividends have become payable and no Preference
Dividend on those Preference Shares has been claimed;

(b) the Company shall on expiry of such period of 12 years have inserted advertisements in
both a national newspaper and a newspaper circulating in the area of the registered
address of the holder of such Preference Shares within the United Kingdom, or (if such
holder has no such address) of the address, if any, within the United Kingdom supplied
by such holder to the Company for the service of documents giving notice of its intention
to sell the Preference Shares; and

(c) during the period of three months following the publication of such advertisements the
Company shall have received no communication from such holder.

11.2 To give effect to any such sale the Company may appoint any person to transfer those
Preference Shares, and such transfer shall be as effective as if it had been carried out by the
holder of such Preference Shares and the title of the transferee shall not be affected by any
irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings relating thereto.

11.3 The net proceeds of sale shall belong to the Company which shall be obliged to account to
the former holder of such Preference Shares for an amount equal to such proceeds and shall
enter the name of such former holder in the books of the Company as a creditor for such
amount which shall be a debt of the Company. Any net proceeds of sale unclaimed after a
period of 12 years from the date of sale shall be forfeited and shall revert to the Company.

12 Form and Denomination

The Preference Shares will, when issued, be fully paid and, as such, will not be subject to a call
for any additional payment. For each Preference Share issued, an amount equal to its nominal
value of £0.25 will be credited to the Company’s issued share capital account and an amount of
£0.75, being thedifference between its nominal value and its issue price, will be credited to the
Company’s share premium account.

The Preference Shares will be issued in registered form.

Title to Preference Shares in certificated form will pass by transfer and registration on the register
of members of the Company in accordance with the Articles. The Articles provide, amongst other
matters, that transfers of the Preferences Shares in certificated form must be in writing and are to
be effected by an instrument of transfer in the usual standard form or in any other form approved
by the Directors. Instruments of transfer of the Preference Shares must be signed by the transferor
or executed in some other legally valid way.

The Directors may refuse to register a transfer of Preference Shares in certificated form unless the
instrument of transfer is duly stamped and:

(a) is in respect of Preference Shares only;
(b) is in favour of not more than four joint transferees; and

(c) is deposited at the office of the Registrars accompanied by the relevant share certificate(s)
and any other evidence which the Directors ask for to provide the entitlement of the person
wishing to make the transfer.

Transfers of Preference Shares in uncertificated form must be made using CREST and must
comply with the Regulations. See “Registrar and Paying Agent” below. Any registration of transfer
will be effected without charge to the person requesting the exchange or registration, but the
requesting person will be required to pay any related taxes, stamp duties or other governmental
charges.

13 Variation of Rights

If applicable law permits, the rights, preferences and privileges attached to Preference Shares may
be varied or abrogated only with the written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value
of the outstanding Preference Shares or with the sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at
a separate class meeting of the holders of the outstanding Preference Shares. An extraordinary
resolution will be adopted if passed by a majority of 75 per cent. of those holders voting in person
or by proxy at the meeting. The quorum required for any such class meeting will be two persons at
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least holding or representing by proxy one-third in nominal amount of the outstanding Preference
Shares affected, except at any adjourned meeting where this quorum requirement is not met,
where any two holders present in person or by proxy will constitute a quorum.

The written consent of the holders of 75 per cent. in nominal value of the outstanding Preference
Shares or the sanction of an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate class meeting of
holders of the outstanding Preference Shares will be required if the Board of Directors propose to
authorise, create or increase the amount of any shares of any class or any security convertible into
shares of any class ranking as regards rights to participate in the Company’s profits or assets, in
priority to the Preference Shares.

If the Company has paid the most recent Preference Dividend payable on the Preference Shares
in full, the rights attached to the Preference Shares will not be deemed to be varied by the
creation or issue of any further non-cumulative preference shares or of any other further shares
ranking equally as regards patrticipation in the Company’s profits or assets with, or junior to, the
Preference Shares, whether carrying identical rights or different rights in any respect, including as
to dividend, premium on a return of capital, redemption or conversion and whether denominated in
sterling or any other currency.

14 Notices

Notices given by the Company will be given by the Registrar on its behalf unless the Company
decides otherwise. A notice may be given by the Company to any holder in certificated form by
sending it by post to the holder’s registered address. Service of the notice shall be deemed to be
effected by properly addressing, prepaying and posting a letter containing the notice, and to have
been effected on the day after the letter containing the same is posted. Where a holder’s
registered address is outside the United Kingdom, all notices shall be sent to him by air mail post.

A notice may be given by the Company to the joint holders of Preference Shares by giving the
notice to the joint holder first named in the register.

A notice may be given by the Company to the extent permitted by the Companies Acts and the
FSA in its capacity as competent authority under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (the
“UK Listing Authority”) by electronic communication, if so requested or authorised by the holder,
the holder having notified the Company of an e-mail address to which the Company may send
electronic communications, and having agreed to receive notices and other documents from the
Company by electronic communication. If a holder notifies the Company of an e-mail address, the
Company may send the holder the notice or other document by publishing the notice or other
document on a website and notifying the holder by e-mail that the notice or other document has
been published on the website. The Company must also specify the address of the website on
which it has been published, the place on the website where the notice may be accessed and how
it may be accessed, and where the notice in question is a notice of a meeting, the notice must
continue to be published on that website throughout the period beginning with the giving of that
notification and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, save that if the notice is published for
part only of that period then failure to publish the notice throughout that period shall not invalidate
the proceedings of the meeting where such failure is wholly attributable to circumstances which it
would not be reasonable to have expected the Company to prevent or avoid.

Notices to holders of the Preference Shares in uncertificated form, including notices for general
meetings of holders of Preference Shares, will be published in accordance with the operating
procedures for the time being of CREST and the Regulations. In addition, for so long as the
Preference Shares are listed and admitted to trading on any stock exchange, notices shall be
given in accordance with any requirements of such exchange.

15 No Additional Amounts

If at any time the Company is required by a tax authority to deduct or withhold taxes from
payments made by the Company with respect to the Preference Shares, the Company will not pay
additional amounts. As a result, the net amount received from the Company by each holder of a
Preference Share, after the deduction or withholding, will be less than the amount the holder would
have received in the absence of the deduction or the withholding.
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16 Governing Law

The creation and issuance of the Preference Shares and the rights attached to them shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Scotland.

17 Registrar and Paying Agent

Equiniti Limited located at Aspect House, Spencer Wood, Lancing, West Sussex BN99 6DA will
maintain the register and will act as Registrar and Paying Agent.

The Company reserves the right at any time to appoint an additional or successor registrar or
paying agent; provided, however, that if, and for so long as, the Preference Shares are admitted to
the official list of the UK Listing Authority and to trading on the London Stock Exchange plc’s
Regulated Market and the applicable rules so require, the Company shall maintain a paying agent
having its specified office in the United Kingdom. Notice of any change of registrar or paying agent
will be given to holders of the Preference Shares.

18 Further Issues

Subject to the provisions set out in “Variation of Rights”, the Company may, at any time and from
time to time, and without any consent or sanction of the holders of the Preference Shares, create
or issue further preference shares or other share capital ranking equal or junior to the Preference
Shares. The creation or issuance of further preference shares or other share capital ranking
equally with the Preference Shares will not be deemed to alter, vary, affect, modify or abrogate
any of the rights attaching to the Preference Shares. These rights will not be deemed to be varied
by any change to the provisions in the Articles, other than a change which would result in any
further preference shares or other share capital ranking senior to the Preference Shares. Any
further series of preference shares or other share capital ranking equal or junior to the Preference
Shares may either carry identical rights in all respects with the Preference Shares (except as
regards the date from which such shares rank for dividend) or carry different rights.

19 Definitions

“Applicable Regulatory Capital Requirements” means any requirements contained in Capital
Regulations for the maintenance of capital from time to time applicable to the Company on a solo
and/or consolidated basis, including transitional rules and waivers;

“Articles” means the articles of association of the Company;
“Business Day” means a day on which banks are open for business in London;

“Capital Disqualification Event”’ shall be deemed to have occurred if (a) the Preference Shares
would cease to be eligible to qualify (save where such non-qualification is only as a result of any
applicable limitation on the amount of such capital) as regulatory capital for the Company under
Applicable Regulatory Capital Requirements and (b) the FSA has confirmed to the Company that
the Preference Shares would cease to be eligible to qualify as regulatory capital for the Company;

“Capital Regulations” means at any time the regulations, requirements, guidelines and policies
relating to capital adequacy then in effect of the FSA or other relevant regulator;

“Companies Acts” means the Companies Act 1985 and the Companies Act 2006 (in each case
as amended from time to time);

“Company” means Lloyds TSB Group plc;

“CREST” means the system for the paperless settlement of trades and holding of uncertificated
securities operated by Euroclear UK & Ireland Limited, the operator of CREST (in accordance with
the Regulations) (or any successor);

“Directors” means the executive and non-executive directors of the Company who make up its
board of directors;

“distributable profits” has the meaning given to it in the Companies Acts as, in general terms
and subject to adjustment, accumulated realised profits less accumulated realised losses;

“Dividend Payment Date” means 31 May and 30 November in each year;

“FSA” means the Financial Services Authority or such other governmental authority in the United
Kingdom (or if the Company becomes domiciled in a jurisdiction other than the United Kingdom, in
such other jurisdiction) having primary bank supervisory authority;
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“in certificated form” means a share or other security which is not in uncertificated form;

“Issue Date” means [@] [the date of issue of the Preference Shares following the coming into
effect of the Preference Scheme];

“Junior Share Capital” means the ordinary shares, or any other shares ranking, or expressed to
rank junior to the Preference Shares, (either issued directly by the Company or by a subsidiary
undertaking and the terms of which securities benefit from a guarantee or support agreement
ranking or expressed to rank junior to the Preference Shares);

“Non-Innovative Tier 1 Capital” means capital which by its terms is eligible to qualify for Tier 1
capital treatment over the current 15% limitation established for Innovative Tier 1 capital within the
requirements laid down in the FSA’s General Prudential Sourcebook (as amended from time to
time) or any successor publication replacing such guide or is issued capital of the Company
regardless of name or designation;

“Parity Securities” means the most senior ranking class or classes of non-cumulative preference
shares in the capital of the Company from time to time and any other obligations ranking or
expressed to rank pari passu with the Preference Shares other than the 2004 Preference Shares;

“Paying Agent” means the Registrar or any other entity appointed by the Company it and notified
by the Company to the holders of the Preference Shares to perform the function as paying agent
in respect of the Preference Shares;

“Preference Shares” means the £100,000,000 in aggregate value of Fixed Rate Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares of the Company;

“Qualifying Non-Innovative Tier 1 Securities” means securities whether debt, equity or
otherwise, issued directly or indirectly by the Company that:

(a) have terms not materially less favourable to a holder of Preference Shares, as reasonably
determined by an independent investment bank appointed by the Company, than the terms of
the Preference Shares, provided that they shall (1) include a ranking at least equal to that of
the Preference Shares, (2) have the same dividend or distribution rate or rate of return and
Dividend Payment Dates from time to time applying to the Preference Shares, (3) be issued
in an amount at least equal to the total number of Preference Shares multiplied by £1,
(4) comply with the then current requirements of the FSA in relation to Non-Innovative Tier 1
Capital, and (5) preserve any existing rights under the Preference Shares to any accrued
dividend which has not been paid in respect of the period from (and including) the Dividend
Payment Date last preceding the Substitution Date to (but excluding) the Substitution Date;
and

(b) are listed on the London Stock Exchange, the Luxembourg Stock Exchange or such other
stock exchange as is a recognised stock exchange;

“Registrar’ means Equiniti Limited or any other entity appointed by the Company and notified by
the Company to the holders of the Preference Shares to perform the function as registrar in
respect of the Preference Shares;

“Regulations” means the Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001 (SI 2001 No. 2001/3755) in
respect of which Euroclear UK & Ireland Limited is the operator (as defined in such regulations) (or
any successor);

“Shareholder” means a holder of the Company’s shares;

“Stopper Period” means with respect to any Dividend Payment Date or the equivalent term in
respect of any Parity Security, one calendar year from and including the earlier of the date (i) on
which a full Dividend is not paid on the Preference Shares or (i) on which a full scheduled
dividend or distribution on any Parity Security has not been paid;

“uncertificated form” or “in uncertificated form” means, when used in relation to shares, means
shares recorded on the relevant register as being held in uncertificated form in CREST and title to
which, by virtue of the Regulations, may be transferred by means of CREST; and

“2004 Preference Shares” means the 400 6% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of
£0.25 par value each issued in 2004.
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Description of the Lloyds TSB 6.475% Preference Shares

1 General

Each Preference Share will have a nominal value of £0.25 and will be issued fully paid with a
premium of £0.75 per Preference Share. The Preference Shares constitute a class of preference
share capital in the Company and will be issued in registered form and may be held in either
certificated form or uncertificated form in CREST. Temporary documents of title in relation to the
Preference Shares in certificated form will not be issued in respect of the Preference Shares
pending the despatch by post of definitive certificates.

2 Dividends

2.1 Non-cumulative preferential dividends on the Preference Shares will accrue from the date the
Company issues the Preference Shares. The Company will pay dividends when, as and if
declared by the board of directors of the Company (the “Board of Directors”) or a duly
authorised committee of the Board of Directors (the “Committee”). Subject to the discretions,
limitations and qualifications set out herein, each Preference Share shall entitle the holder
thereof to receive out of the distributable profits of the Company a non-cumulative preferential
dividend (the “Preference Dividend”), in priority to the payment of any dividend to the
holders of any class of Junior Share Capital and pari passu in such regard with the holders of
any other class of non-cumulative preference shares in the capital of the Company or other
Parity Securities.

2.2 In respect of the period from (and including) the Issue Date the Preference Dividend shall,
save as provided below in respect of the first Preference Dividend, accrue at a rate of 6.475
per cent. per annum on the liquidation preference in respect of each Preference Share
outstanding payable, subject as provided below, semi-annually in equal instalments in arrear
in sterling on 15 March and 15 September in each year when, as and if declared by the
Board of Directors or the Committee (each, a “Dividend Payment Date”). In respect of the
first Dividend Payment Date on 15 March 2009, the dividend payable will, subject to the
limitations and qualifications set out herein and at the sole discretion of the Board of Directors
or the Committee, amount to 3.2375 pence per Preference Share. Thereafter, the Preference
Dividend during any full semi-annual Dividend Period will amount to 3.2375 pence per
Preference Share. For the purposes hereof, “liquidation preference” means, in relation to
each Preference Share, an amount of £1. Save in respect of complete semi-annual Dividend
Periods, Preference Dividends will be calculated on the basis of the number of days in the
relevant period from (and including) the first day of such period to (but excluding) the last day
of such period divided by 365 and, in the case of the first Dividend Period, on the assumption
that £{@] per Preference Share [to be determined on the basis of the period from, and
including, 15 September 2008 to, but exc